
Park Place Community Development District 
 
Board of Supervisors Staff: 
Cathy Powell, Chairman Angel Montagna, District Manager 
Erica Lavina, Vice Chairman Leland Wilson, District Counsel 
Bill Berra, Assistant Secretary Howard Neal, Field Services 

Eric Bullard, Assistant Secretary Robert Dvorak, District Engineer 
Mike Foley, Assistant Secretary Jonathan Sciortino, Accountant 

 Melissa Williams, Administrative Assistant III 

  
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Wednesday, December 17, 2025, at 11:00 a.m. 

Join Teams Meeting  

Meeting ID: 293 350 402 354 03 Passcode: Ev3az73h 
 

All cellular phones and pagers must be turned off during the meeting. Please let us know at least 24 hours in advance 

if you are planning to call into the meeting. 

 

 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call  

2. Motion to Approve the Agenda 

3. Audience Comments – Three – (3) Minute Time Limit 

4. Staff Reports 

A. Accounting Staff Report 

i.  Consideration of November 2025 Financial Statements and Check Register…………..Page 3 

ii.  Consideration of Operations and Maintenances Expenditures for November 2025…….Page 20  

B. Consideration of Minutes from the Meeting held on November 19, 2025………………...Page 120  

C. Aquatics Report………………………………………………………………………….....Page 125 

D. Landscape Report- Pine Lake 

i. Field Inspection Reports 

a. Highland Park CDD December 2025 Field Inspection Report……………...Page 136  

b. Mandolin Estates December 2025 Field Inspection Report………….……...Page 146   

c. Mandolin Reserve December 2025 Field Inspection Report………………...Page 150  

d. Windsor Place December 2025 Field Inspection Report…….……………....Page 156  

E. Playground Inspection Report…………………………………………………...........…….Page 162 

F. District Engineer  

G. District Counsel 

H. District Manager  

5.       Business Items 

A. Consideration of Monument Painting Proposals……………………………….…..………Page 182 

B. Consideration of RealEx Striping Proposal………………………………..………….……Page 184 

C. Consideration of RealEx Streetlight Pole Restoration Proposal……………………..……..Page 186 

D. Consideration of Windsor and Mandoline Reserve Palm Removals Proposal……………..Page 188 

E. Consideration of Windsor Wall Irrigation Valve Relocation Proposal………………...…..Page 193 

F. Consideration of Pine Lake Pine Tree Removals Highland Park Proposal………………...Page 198 

 



Park Place Community Development District 
 
Board of Supervisors Staff: 
Cathy Powell, Chairman Angel Montagna, District Manager 
Erica Lavina, Vice Chairman Leland Wilson, District Counsel 
Bill Berra, Assistant Secretary Howard Neal, Field Services 

Eric Bullard, Assistant Secretary Robert Dvorak, District Engineer 
Mike Foley, Assistant Secretary Jonathan Sciortino, Accountant 

 Melissa Williams, Administrative Assistant III 

 

G. Consideration of Greensleeve Pond Fallen Pine/Natural Area Push Back Proposal……….Page 203 

H. Ratification of Pine Lake Mainline Repair Invoice #8658…………………………………Page 208 

I. Ratification of Pine Lake Cotswold/Bournemouth Mainline Repair Invoice #8674.……....Page 209 

J. Consideration of Mandolin Reserve Greensleeve Cul-de-sac Natural Area Proposal……..Page 210 

K. Ratification of Mandolin Reserve Mainline Repair Invoice #8659…………….………….Page 215 

L. Consideration of Mandolin Estates Mainline Proposal #7464……………………….…….Page 216 

7.       Supervisor Requests 

8.      Audience Comments – Three – (3) Minute Time Limit 

9.      Adjournment 

 

The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday January 21 2026, at 11:00 a.m. 

 



 

 
 
 
 

Park Place 
Community Development District 

 
 

 
 

Financial Statements 
(Unaudited) 

 
 

 
Period Ending 

November 30, 2025 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared by: 
 

 
 

2005 Pan Am Circle  ~ Suite 300  ~ Tampa, Florida 33607 
Phone (813) 873-7300 ~ Fax (813) 873-7070 



ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

GENERAL 

FUND 

SERIES 2021-1 

DEBT SERVICE 

FUND 

SERIES 2021-2 

DEBT SERVICE 

FUND 

SERIES 2021-1 

CAPITAL 

PROJECTS 

FUND 

SERIES 2021-2 

CAPITAL 

PROJECTS 

FUND 

GENERAL 

FIXED ASSETS 

GENERAL 

LONG-TERM 

DEBT TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash - Checking Account 459,249$          -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     459,249$        

Cash in Transit -                       4,537                5,542                -                       -                       -                       -                       10,079           

Accounts Receivable - Other 327                  -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       327                

Due From Other Funds -                       37,157              35,384              -                       -                       -                       -                       72,541           

Investments:

Acquisition & Construction Account -                       -                       -                       1,410                119,114            -                       -                       120,524         

Interest Account -                       7                      -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       7                    

Revenue Fund -                       69,388              94,939              -                       -                       -                       -                       164,327         

Fixed Assets

Land & Improvements -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       1,861,517         -                       1,861,517       

Improvements Other Than Buildings (IOTB) -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       10,495,777       -                       10,495,777     

Recreational Facilities -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       639,051            -                       639,051         

Construction Work In Process -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       1,089,854         -                       1,089,854       

Amount Avail In Debt Services -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       423,204            423,204         

Amount To Be Provided -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       3,983,796         3,983,796       

TOTAL ASSETS 459,576$          111,089$          135,865$          1,410$              119,114$          14,086,199$     4,407,000$       19,320,253$   

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 33,206$            4,537$              5,542$              4,456$              -$                     -$                     -$                     47,741$         

Bonds Payable -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       4,407,000         4,407,000       

Due To Other Funds 72,541              -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       72,541           

TOTAL LIABILITIES 105,747            4,537                5,542                4,456                -                       -                       4,407,000         4,527,282       

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Deposits 10,777              -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       10,777           

Restricted for:

Debt Service -                       106,552            130,323            -                       -                       -                       -                       236,875         

Capital Projects -                       -                       -                       -                       119,114            -                       -                       119,114         

Assigned to:

Operating Reserves 294,144            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       294,144         

Unassigned: 48,908              -                       -                       (3,046)              -                       14,086,199       -                       14,132,061     

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 353,829$          106,552$          130,323$          (3,046)$            119,114$          14,086,199$     -$                     14,792,971$   

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 459,576$          111,089$          135,865$          1,410$              119,114$          14,086,199$     4,407,000$       19,320,253$   

(In Whole Numbers)

As of November 30, 2025

PARK PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Balance Sheet



ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 167,620$          21,625$              (145,995)$        12.90%

Other Miscellaneous Revenues -                       50                       50                     0.00%

TOTAL REVENUES 167,620            21,675                (145,945)          12.93%

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Supervisor Fees 14,000              2,000                  12,000              14.29%

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 2,000                -                          2,000                0.00%

District Counsel 17,500              1,107                  16,393              6.33%

District Engineer 17,500              5,775                  11,725              33.00%

District Manager 52,500              4,083                  48,417              7.78%

Accounting Services 31,000              4,417                  26,583              14.25%

Auditing Services 5,500                -                          5,500                0.00%

Email services 1,500                218                     1,282                14.53%

Postage, Phone, Faxes, Copies 300                   76                       224                   25.33%

Public Officials Insurance 7,100                4,752                  2,348                66.93%

Legal Advertising 1,000                -                          1,000                0.00%

Bank Fees 300                   -                          300                   0.00%

Postage and Resident Notices 300                   -                          300                   0.00%

Website Administration 2,845                417                     2,428                14.66%

Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions 275                   175                     100                   63.64%

Total Administration 153,620            23,020                130,600            14.99%

Other Physical Environment

Misc-Contingency 8,000                -                          8,000                0.00%

Capital Improvements 6,000                -                          6,000                0.00%

Total Other Physical Environment 14,000              -                          14,000              0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 167,620            23,020                144,600            13.73%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures -                       (1,345)                 (1,345)              0.00%

PARK PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending November 30, 2025

General Fund - Admin (001)

(In Whole Numbers)



ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 347,583$          44,814$              (302,769)$        12.89%

TOTAL REVENUES 347,583            44,814                (302,769)          12.89%

EXPENDITURES

Administration

General Liability 9,234                6,181                  3,053                66.94%

Total Administration 9,234                6,181                  3,053                66.94%

Utility Services

Utility- Water/Waste 6,000                318                     5,682                5.30%

Utility- Electric 12,500              1,359                  11,141              10.87%

Total Utility Services 18,500              1,677                  16,823              9.06%

Landscape Services

Park Facility Janitorial 11,400              1,950                  9,450                17.11%

Contracts-Aquatic Control 19,500              1,524                  17,976              7.82%

Stormwater Assessment 13,000              -                          13,000              0.00%

Contract- Landscape Highland Park 105,950            5,064                  100,886            4.78%

Contract Landscape- Racetrack Road 17,100              1,095                  16,005              6.40%

Amenity R&M 4,600                -                          4,600                0.00%

Plant Replacement Program 10,000              -                          10,000              0.00%

Irrigation Maintenance 20,000              530                     19,470              2.65%

R&M- Ponds 5,000                -                          5,000                0.00%

Capital Reserve 21,832              -                          21,832              0.00%

Total Landscape Services 228,382            10,163                218,219            4.45%

PARK PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending November 30, 2025

General Fund - Highland Park (001)

(In Whole Numbers)



ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

PARK PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending November 30, 2025

General Fund - Highland Park (001)

(In Whole Numbers)

Other Physical Environment

Off Duty Sheriff's Deputies 1,467                -                          1,467                0.00%

R&M-Streetlights 4,500                -                          4,500                0.00%

R&M-Fountain 3,500                800                     2,700                22.86%

R&M-Pressure Washing 7,500                -                          7,500                0.00%

R&M-Entrance Monuments, Gates, Walls 1,500                -                          1,500                0.00%

R&M - Amenity Center 5,000                1,132                  3,868                22.64%

R&M-Sidewalk, Pavement, Signage 11,000              -                          11,000              0.00%

Miscellaneous Maintenance 6,000                -                          6,000                0.00%

Holiday Lighting & Decorations 20,000              9,000                  11,000              45.00%

Total Other Physical Environment 60,467              10,932                49,535              18.08%

Reserves

Misc-Contingency 31,000              13,837                17,163              44.64%

Total Reserves 31,000              13,837                17,163              44.64%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & RESERVES 347,583            42,790                304,793            12.31%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures -                       2,024                  2,024                0.00%



ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 276,369$          35,655$              (240,714)$        12.90%

TOTAL REVENUES 276,369            35,655                (240,714)          12.90%

EXPENDITURES

Administration

General Liability 6,465                4,327                  2,138                66.93%

Total Administration 6,465                4,327                  2,138                66.93%

Utility Services

Utility- Water/Waste 1,000                159                     841                   15.90%

Utility- Electric 75,000              10,159                64,841              13.55%

Total Utility Services 76,000              10,318                65,682              13.58%

Landscape Services

Contracts-Aquatic Control 15,500              4,011                  11,489              25.88%

Storm Drain Maintenance 1,000                -                          1,000                0.00%

Contract- Landscape 88,404              10,837                77,567              12.26%

Plant Replacement Program 15,000              12,100                2,900                80.67%

Irrigation Maintenance 10,000              1,400                  8,600                14.00%

R&M- Ponds 5,000                823                     4,177                16.46%

Capital Reserve 27,000              1,410                  25,590              5.22%

Total Landscape Services 161,904            30,581                131,323            18.89%

Other Physical Environment

Gate Phone 5,000                545                     4,455                10.90%

Sidewalk, Pavement, Signage R&M 10,000              9,095                  905                   90.95%

R&M-Pressure Washing 6,000                -                          6,000                0.00%

R&M-Entrance Monuments, Gates, Walls 1,000                167                     833                   16.70%

R&M-Sidewalk, Pavement, Signage 3,000                -                          3,000                0.00%

Holiday Lighting & Decorations 8,000                4,000                  4,000                50.00%

Total Other Physical Environment 33,000              13,807                19,193              41.84%

PARK PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending November 30, 2025

General Fund - Windsor/Mandolin (001)

(In Whole Numbers)



ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

PARK PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending November 30, 2025

General Fund - Windsor/Mandolin (001)

(In Whole Numbers)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 277,369            59,033                218,336            21.28%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (1,000)              (23,378)               (22,378)            2337.80%

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance (1,000)              -                          1,000                0.00%

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (1,000)              -                          1,000                0.00%

Net change in fund balance (1,000)$            (23,378)$             (20,378)$          2337.80%



ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 87,989$            11,352$              (76,637)$          12.90%

TOTAL REVENUES 87,989              11,352                (76,637)            12.90%

EXPENDITURES

Administration

General Liability 3,231                2,163                  1,068                66.95%

Total Administration 3,231                2,163                  1,068                66.95%

Utility Services

Utility- Water/Waste 2,000                85                       1,915                4.25%

Utility- Electric 5,500                454                     5,046                8.25%

Streetlights 433                   -                          433                   0.00%

Total Utility Services 7,933                539                     7,394                6.79%

Landscape Services

Contracts-Aquatic Control 5,958                465                     5,493                7.80%

Aquatic Maintenance 2,042                -                          2,042                0.00%

Storm Drain Maintenance 650                   -                          650                   0.00%

R&M-Other Landscape 500                   -                          500                   0.00%

Contract- Landscape Highland Park 26,000              1,642                  24,358              6.32%

Contract Landscape- Racetrack Road 6,500                411                     6,089                6.32%

Amenity R&M 2,500                -                          2,500                0.00%

Plant Replacement Program 3,500                -                          3,500                0.00%

Miscellaneous Maintenance 500                   1,960                  (1,460)              392.00%

Irrigation Maintenance 8,000                1,370                  6,630                17.13%

Capital Reserve 4,200                -                          4,200                0.00%

Total Landscape Services 60,350              5,848                  54,502              9.69%

PARK PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending November 30, 2025

General Fund - Mixed Use (001)

(In Whole Numbers)



ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

PARK PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending November 30, 2025

General Fund - Mixed Use (001)

(In Whole Numbers)

Other Physical Environment

Park Facility Janitorial 950                   -                          950                   0.00%

R&M-Fountain 1,000                -                          1,000                0.00%

Sidewalk, Pavement, Signage R&M 3,500                -                          3,500                0.00%

R&M-Pressure Washing 4,400                -                          4,400                0.00%

Amenity R&M 1,500                -                          1,500                0.00%

Decorative Light Maintenance 4,125                -                          4,125                0.00%

Total Other Physical Environment 15,475              -                          15,475              0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 86,989              8,550                  78,439              9.83%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 1,000                2,802                  1,802                280.20%

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 1,000                -                          (1,000)              0.00%

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 1,000                -                          (1,000)              0.00%

Net change in fund balance 1,000$              2,802$                (198)$               280.20%



ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$                     538$                   538$                 0.00%

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 266,588            34,787                (231,801)          13.05%

TOTAL REVENUES 266,588            35,325                (231,263)          13.25%

EXPENDITURES

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 231,000            -                          231,000            0.00%

Interest Expense 35,588              17,794                17,794              50.00%

Total Debt Service 266,588            17,794                248,794            6.67%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 266,588            17,794                248,794            6.67%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures -                       17,531                17,531              0.00%

Net change in fund balance -$                     17,531$              17,531$            0.00%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2025) -                       89,021                

FUND BALANCE, ENDING -$                     106,552$            

PARK PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending November 30, 2025

Series 2021-1 Debt Service Fund (202)

(In Whole Numbers)



ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$                     765$                   765$                 0.00%

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 331,426            42,492                (288,934)          12.82%

TOTAL REVENUES 331,426            43,257                (288,169)          13.05%

EXPENDITURES

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 274,000            -                          274,000            0.00%

Interest Expense 57,426              28,713                28,713              50.00%

Total Debt Service 331,426            28,713                302,713            8.66%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 331,426            28,713                302,713            8.66%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures -                       14,544                14,544              0.00%

Net change in fund balance -$                     14,544$              14,544$            0.00%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2025) -                       115,779              

FUND BALANCE, ENDING -$                     130,323$            

PARK PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending November 30, 2025

Series 2021-2 Debt Service Fund (203)

(In Whole Numbers)



ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$                     9$                       9$                     0.00%

TOTAL REVENUES -                       9                         9                       0.00%

EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                       -                          -                       0.00%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures -                       9                         9                       0.00%

Net change in fund balance -$                     9$                       9$                     0.00%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2025) -                       (3,055)                 

FUND BALANCE, ENDING -$                     (3,046)$               

PARK PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending November 30, 2025

Series 2021-1 Capital Projects Fund (302)

(In Whole Numbers)



ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$                     751$                   751$                 0.00%

TOTAL REVENUES -                       751                     751                   0.00%

EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                       -                          -                       0.00%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures -                       751                     751                   0.00%

Net change in fund balance -$                     751$                   751$                 0.00%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2025) -                       118,363              

FUND BALANCE, ENDING -$                     119,114$            

PARK PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending November 30, 2025

Series 2021-2 Capital Projects Fund (303)

(In Whole Numbers)



Posting Date
Document 
Type

Document 
No. Vendor Description Amount

Cleared 
Amount Difference

Deposits
0.00

10/31/2025  JE000691 Accounts 
Receivable FY25 Excess Fees 9,390.13 9,390.13 0.00

11/07/2025  JE000713 Special Assmnts- 
Tax Collector Tax Rev Debt Service 24,875.21 24,875.21 0.00

11/14/2025  JE000714 Special Assmnts- 
Tax Collector Tax Revenue Debt Service 102,956.64 102,956.64 0.00

11/21/2025  JE000715 Special Assmnts- 
Tax Collector Tax Revenue Debt Service 62,892.56 62,892.56 0.00

Total Deposits 200,114.54 200,114.54 0.00

Checks
0.00

10/21/2025 Payment 100156 GOAT PLUMBING 
COMPANY LLC

Inv: 19259006, Inv: 
19358627 -10,500.00 -10,500.00 0.00

10/21/2025 Payment 100158 COMPLETE I.T. 
CORP Inv: 17906 -99.00 -99.00 0.00

10/21/2025 Payment 100160 JOHNSON 
ENGINEERING, INC. Inv: 6896 -285.00 -285.00 0.00

10/21/2025 Payment 7088 WINDSOR PLACE 
POA Check for Vendor V00145 -375.00 -375.00 0.00

10/28/2025 Payment 7089 TRIMEN 
LANDSCAPE Check for Vendor V00135 -13,875.00 -13,875.00 0.00

10/29/2025 Payment 100161 GATE PROS, INC. Inv: 10953 -167.00 -167.00 0.00
11/05/2025 Payment 100164 INFRAMARK LLC Inv: 161844, Inv: 161845 -67.15 -67.15 0.00

11/05/2025 Payment 100165
ADVANCED 
AQUATIC SERVICES 
INC

Inv: 10561268 -3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.00

11/05/2025 Payment 100166 dba JAYMAN 
ENTERPRISES LLC Inv: 4041 -550.00 -550.00 0.00

11/05/2025 Payment 100167 PINE LAKE 
SERVICES Inv: 8414 -12,100.00 -12,100.00 0.00

11/05/2025 Payment 100168 BRLETIC DVORAK, 
INC Inv: 2116 -1,035.00 -1,035.00 0.00

11/06/2025 Payment 7091 PARK PLACE CDD Check for Vendor V00090 -4,188.55 -4,188.55 0.00
11/10/2025 Payment 7092 KESTLER FOX 

HARBUCK Check for Vendor V00149 -17,100.00 -17,100.00 0.00

Ending Balance 459,249.30

Outstanding Deposits 0.00

Outstanding Checks -1,460.94

Positive Adjustments 0.00

Negative Adjustments 0.00

Statement Balance 460,710.24

Subtotal 460,710.24

G/L Account No. 101001 Balance 459,249.30

Subtotal 459,249.30

Ending G/L Balance 459,249.30

Bank Account Statement
Park Place CDD

 

Bank Account No. 1794
Statement No. 11-25 Statement Date 11/30/2025



11/12/2025 Payment 100169 SPEAREM 
ENTERPRISES Inv: 6276 -975.00 -975.00 0.00

11/12/2025 Payment 100170 PINE LAKE 
SERVICES Inv: 8613 -13,837.21 -13,837.21 0.00

11/12/2025 Payment 100171 BRLETIC DVORAK, 
INC Inv: 2170 -4,920.00 -4,920.00 0.00

11/12/2025 Payment 100172 ASSOCIATION 
LEGAL, LLC Inv: 16183 -980.00 -980.00 0.00

11/12/2025 Payment 100173 COMPLETE I.T. 
CORP Inv: 18202, Inv: 18201 -118.95 -118.95 0.00

11/12/2025 Payment 100174 FOUNTAIN KINGS 
INC.

Inv: INV-0994, Inv: INV-
0995, Inv: INV-0802 -5,190.41 -5,190.41 0.00

11/12/2025 Payment 300126 TECO -ACH Inv: 102325-2958-ACH -288.46 -288.46 0.00

11/13/2025 Payment 300128
BOCC - 
HILLSBOROUGH 
COUNTY ACH

Inv: 102325-6474-ACH -5.94 -5.94 0.00

11/13/2025 Payment 300129
BOCC - 
HILLSBOROUGH 
COUNTY ACH

Inv: 102325-9190-ACH -127.96 -127.96 0.00

11/13/2025 Payment 300130
BOCC - 
HILLSBOROUGH 
COUNTY ACH

Inv: 102325-3640-ACH -111.36 -111.36 0.00

11/13/2025 Payment 300131
BOCC - 
HILLSBOROUGH 
COUNTY ACH

Inv: 102325-2640-ACH -25.43 -25.43 0.00

11/13/2025 Payment 300132 TECO -ACH Inv: 102325-1026-ACH -496.47 -496.47 0.00
11/13/2025 Payment 300133 TECO -ACH Inv: 102325-5171-ACH -83.99 -83.99 0.00
11/13/2025 Payment 300134 TECO -ACH Inv: 102325-9085-ACH -492.43 -492.43 0.00
11/13/2025 Payment 300135 TECO -ACH Inv: 102325-0208-ACH -40.64 -40.64 0.00
11/14/2025 Payment 7093 WINDSOR PLACE 

POA Check for Vendor V00145 -675.00 -675.00 0.00
11/17/2025 Payment 300136 FRONTIER ACH Inv: 102225-6195-ACH -223.20 -223.20 0.00

11/18/2025 Payment 7094
SCHAUB SERVICES 
LLC DBA BRYAN 
SCHAUB

Check for Vendor V00153 -3,092.00 -3,092.00 0.00

11/17/2025 Payment 300137 TECO -ACH Inv: 110325-0091-ACH -5,243.70 -5,243.70 0.00
11/21/2025 Payment 100175 INFRAMARK LLC Inv: 163545 -4,458.33 -4,458.33 0.00
11/25/2025 Payment 300138 FRONTIER ACH Inv: 110125-6195-ACH -158.63 -158.63 0.00
11/25/2025  JE000717 Utility- 

Water/Waste
JE to clear the bank rec for 
BOCC Invoice -63.70 -63.70 0.00

Total Checks -104,950.51 -104,950.51 0.00

Adjustments

Total Adjustments

Outstanding Checks
10/21/2025 Payment 7083 CATHY POWELL Check for Vendor V00100 -200.00
10/21/2025 Payment 7085 ERICA LAVINA Check for Vendor V00103 -200.00
10/21/2025 Payment 7086 MICHAEL FOLEY Check for Vendor V00137 -200.00

11/13/2025 Payment 300127
BOCC - 
HILLSBOROUGH 
COUNTY ACH

Inv: 102325-4478-ACH -5.94

11/21/2025 Payment 100176 JOHNSON 
ENGINEERING, INC. Inv: 7319 -855.00

Bank Account Statement
Park Place CDD

 

Bank Account No. 1794
Statement No. 11-25 Statement Date 11/30/2025



Total Outstanding Checks -1,460.94

Outstanding Deposits

Total Outstanding Deposits

Bank Account Statement
Park Place CDD

 

Bank Account No. 1794
Statement No. 11-25 Statement Date 11/30/2025



Fund 

No.
Check / ACH No. Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

GENERAL FUND - 001

001 100164 11/05/25 INFRAMARK LLC 161844 Agenda-Copies Postage, Phone, Faxes, Copies 541024-51301 $9.15

001 100164 11/05/25 INFRAMARK LLC 161845 Postage Postage, Phone, Faxes, Copies 541024-51301 $58.00

001 100165 11/05/25 ADVANCED AQUATIC SERVICES INC 10561268 Aquatic Maintenance Contracts-Aquatic Control 534067-53902 $1,014.00

001 100165 11/05/25 ADVANCED AQUATIC SERVICES INC 10561268 Aquatic Maintenance Contracts-Aquatic Control 534067-53902 $1,521.00

001 100165 11/05/25 ADVANCED AQUATIC SERVICES INC 10561268 Aquatic Maintenance Contracts-Aquatic Control 534067-53902 $465.00

001 100166 11/05/25 dba JAYMAN ENTERPRISES LLC 4041 Debris Removal Miscellaneous Maintenance 546922-53908 $550.00

001 100167 11/05/25 PINE LAKE SERVICES 8414 Sod Install - Windsor Sod Install - Windsor Wall 546468-53902 $12,100.00

001 100168 11/05/25 BRLETIC DVORAK, INC 2116 Engineer Services District Engineer 531147-51301 $1,035.00

001 100169 11/12/25 SPEAREM ENTERPRISES 6276 Janitorial Cleaning Park Facility Janitorial 531144-53902 $975.00

001 100170 11/12/25 PINE LAKE SERVICES 8613 Cleanup up focal areas Misc-Contingency 549900-58100 $13,837.21

001 100171 11/12/25 BRLETIC DVORAK, INC 2170 Engineer Services District Engineer 531147-51301 $4,920.00

001 100172 11/12/25 ASSOCIATION LEGAL, LLC 16183 Legal Services District Counsel 531146-51301 $980.00

001 100173 11/12/25 COMPLETE I.T. CORP 18202 Domain Registry Email services 534369-51301 $19.95

001 100173 11/12/25 COMPLETE I.T. CORP 18201 BOS Email NOV 25 Email services 534369-51301 $99.00

001 100174 11/12/25 FOUNTAIN KINGS INC. INV-0994 Maintenance SEPT 25 R&M-Fountain 546032-53908 $400.00

001 100174 11/12/25 FOUNTAIN KINGS INC. INV-0995 Maintenance OCT 25 R&M-Fountain 546032-53908 $400.00

001 100175 11/21/25 INFRAMARK LLC 163545 MGMT FEES NOV 25 Accounting Services 532001-51301 $2,208.33

001 100175 11/21/25 INFRAMARK LLC 163545 MGMT FEES NOV 25 Technology Services 549936-51301 $208.33

001 100175 11/21/25 INFRAMARK LLC 163545 MGMT FEES NOV 25 District Fees 531150-51301 $2,041.67

001 100176 11/21/25 JOHNSON ENGINEERING, INC. 7319 Engineer Transition Services DISTRICT ENGINEER 531147-51301 $855.00

001 300126 11/12/25 TECO -ACH 102325-2958-ACH Utility-Electric ELECTRIC - MIXED 543041-53150 $288.46

001 300127 11/13/25 BOCC - HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY ACH 102325-4478-ACH Utility-Water Utility- Water/Waste 543018-53150 $4.45

001 300127 11/13/25 BOCC - HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY ACH 102325-4478-ACH Utility-Water Utility- Water/Waste 543018-53150 $1.49

001 300128 11/13/25 BOCC - HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY ACH 102325-6474-ACH Utility-Water Utility- Water/Waste 543018-53150 $4.45

001 300128 11/13/25 BOCC - HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY ACH 102325-6474-ACH Utility-Water Utility- Water/Waste 543018-53150 $1.49

001 300129 11/13/25 BOCC - HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY ACH 102325-9190-ACH Utility-Water WATER 543018-53150 $95.97

001 300129 11/13/25 BOCC - HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY ACH 102325-9190-ACH Utility-Water Utility- Water/Waste 543018-53150 $31.99

001 300130 11/13/25 BOCC - HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY ACH 102325-3640-ACH Utility-Water WATER 543018-53150 $83.52

001 300130 11/13/25 BOCC - HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY ACH 102325-3640-ACH Utility-Water WATER 543018-53150 $27.84

001 300131 11/13/25 BOCC - HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY ACH 102325-2640-ACH Utility-Water WATER 543018-53150 $19.07

001 300131 11/13/25 BOCC - HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY ACH 102325-2640-ACH Utility-Water WATER 543018-53150 $6.36

001 300132 11/13/25 TECO -ACH 102325-1026-ACH Utility-Electric Utility- Electric 543041-53150 $496.47

001 300133 11/13/25 TECO -ACH 102325-5171-ACH Utility-Electric Utility- Electric 543041-53150 $62.99

001 300133 11/13/25 TECO -ACH 102325-5171-ACH Utility-Electric Utility- Electric 543041-53150 $21.00

001 300134 11/13/25 TECO -ACH 102325-9085-ACH Utility-Electric Utility- Electric 543041-53150 $492.43

001 300135 11/13/25 TECO -ACH 102325-0208-ACH Utility-Electric Utility- Electric 543041-53150 $40.64

001 300136 11/17/25 FRONTIER ACH 102225-6195-ACH Gate Phone Gate Phone 541040-53908 $223.20

001 300137 11/17/25 TECO -ACH 110325-0091-ACH Utility - Electric 09/19-10/17/25 Utility- Electric 543041-53150 $642.88

001 300137 11/17/25 TECO -ACH 110325-0091-ACH Utility - Electric 09/19-10/17/25 Utility- Electric 543041-53150 $214.99

001 300137 11/17/25 TECO -ACH 110325-0091-ACH Utility - Electric 09/19-10/17/25 Utility- Electric 543041-53150 $4,385.83

001 300138 11/25/25 FRONTIER ACH 110125-6195-ACH GATE PHONE Gate Phone 541040-53908 $158.63

001 7092 11/10/25 KESTLER FOX HARBUCK 00153 Sidewalk Repairs SIDEWALK WORK 546084-53908 $17,100.00

001 7093 11/14/25 WINDSOR PLACE POA 10915 IRRIGATION IRRIGATION-Reimbursement 546930-53902 $675.00

001 7094 11/18/25 SCHAUB SERVICES LLC DBA BRYAN SCHAUB 1067 DOOR REPAIRS Miscellaneous Maintenance 546922-53902 $1,960.00

001 7094 11/18/25 SCHAUB SERVICES LLC DBA BRYAN SCHAUB 1071 UTILITY BOXES & CEMENT, ETC 10/17/25-UTILITY BOXES-HOLES & CRACKS 546516-53908 $578.00

001 7094 11/18/25 SCHAUB SERVICES LLC DBA BRYAN SCHAUB 1072 INSTALL SECURITY KEY BOX/ DEBRIS & TOOLS/ UPPAINTED METAL INSTALL SECURITY KEY BOX / DEBRIS & TOOLS/ UNPAINTED METAL 546516-53908 $554.00

Fund Total $71,867.79

SERIES 2021-1 DEBT SERVICE FUND - 202

202 7091 11/06/25 PARK PLACE CDD 10312025 - 01 FY25 TAX DIST ID 745 EXCESS FEES SERIES 2021-1 FY25 TAX DIST ID 745 103200 $1,885.47

Fund Total $1,885.47

SERIES 2021-2 DEBT SERVICE FUND - 203

203 100174 11/12/25 FOUNTAIN KINGS INC. INV-0802 Park Fountain Repair R&M-Fountain 546032-53908 $4,390.41

203 7091 11/06/25 PARK PLACE CDD 10312025 - 01 FY25 TAX DIST ID 745 EXCESS FEES SERIES 2021-2 FY25 TAX DIST ID 745 103200 $2,303.08

Fund Total $6,693.49

Total Checks Paid $80,446.75

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 11/01/2025 to 11/30/2025

PARK PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



Monthly Contract
ADVANCED AQUATIC SERVICES INC 11/1/2025 10561268 $1,014.00 Aquatic Maintenance
ADVANCED AQUATIC SERVICES INC 11/1/2025 10561268 $1,521.00 Aquatic Maintenance
ADVANCED AQUATIC SERVICES INC 11/1/2025 10561268 $465.00 $3,000.00 Aquatic Maintenance
ADVANCED AQUATIC SERVICES INC 12/1/2025 10561682 $2,590.00 Monthly Maintenance
ADVANCED AQUATIC SERVICES INC 12/1/2025 10561682 $530.00 $3,120.00 $6,120.00 monthly maintenance
BOCC - HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY ACH 11/21/2025 112125-6474 $4.83 WATER
BOCC - HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY ACH 11/21/2025 112125-6474 $1.61 $6.44 $6.44 WATER
BRLETIC DVORAK, INC 9/30/2025 2116 $1,035.00 Engineer Services
COMPLETE I.T. CORP 11/1/2025 18201 $99.00 BOS Email NOV 25
FOUNTAIN KINGS INC. 11/4/2025 INV-0995 $400.00 Maintenance OCT 25
INFRAMARK LLC 11/11/2025 163545 $2,208.33 Accounting Services
INFRAMARK LLC 11/11/2025 163545 $208.33 Technology Services
INFRAMARK LLC 11/11/2025 163545 $2,041.67 $4,458.33 $4,458.33 District Fees
REDTREE LANDSCAPE SYSTEMS, LLC 8/1/2025 148 $5,063.87 Monthly Maintenance AUG 25
REDTREE LANDSCAPE SYSTEMS, LLC 8/1/2025 148 $1,094.89 Monthly Maintenance AUG 25
REDTREE LANDSCAPE SYSTEMS, LLC 8/1/2025 148 $410.58 Monthly Maintenance AUG 25
REDTREE LANDSCAPE SYSTEMS, LLC 8/1/2025 148 $5,474.45 Monthly Maintenance AUG 25
REDTREE LANDSCAPE SYSTEMS, LLC 8/1/2025 148 $1,642.34 $13,686.13 $13,686.13 Monthly Maintenance AUG 25
Monthly Contract Subtotal $25,804.90

Utilities

BOCC - HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY ACH 10/14/2025 101425-9022-
ACH $65.32 WATER

BOCC - HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY ACH 10/14/2025 101425-9022-
ACH $21.78 $87.10 WATER

BOCC - HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY ACH 10/14/2025 101425-7596-
ACH $6,398.93 WATER

BOCC - HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY ACH 10/14/2025 101425-7596-
ACH $2,132.98 $8,531.91 WATER

BOCC - HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY ACH 10/23/2025 102325-4478-
ACH $4.45 Utility-Water

BOCC - HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY ACH 10/23/2025 102325-4478-
ACH $1.49 $5.94 Utility-Water

November 2025 Meeting

PARK PLACE CDD
Summary of Operations and Maintenance Invoices

Comments/DescriptionVendor 
Total

Invoice 
Total

AmountInvoice/Account 
Number

Invoice
Date

Vendor



BOCC - HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY ACH 10/23/2025 102325-6474-
ACH $4.45 Utility-Water

BOCC - HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY ACH 10/23/2025 102325-6474-
ACH $1.49 $5.94 Utility-Water

BOCC - HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY ACH 10/23/2025 102325-9190-
ACH $95.97 WATER

BOCC - HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY ACH 10/23/2025 102325-9190-
ACH $31.99 $127.96 Utility-Water

BOCC - HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY ACH 10/23/2025 102325-3640-
ACH $83.52 WATER

BOCC - HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY ACH 10/23/2025 102325-3640-
ACH $27.84 $111.36 WATER

BOCC - HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY ACH 10/23/2025 102325-2640-
ACH $19.07 WATER

BOCC - HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY ACH 10/23/2025 102325-2640-
ACH $6.36 $25.43 $8,895.64 WATER

FRONTIER ACH 10/22/2025 102225-6195-
ACH $223.20 Gate Phone

FRONTIER ACH 11/1/2025 110125-6195-
ACH $158.63 $381.83 GATE PHONE

TECO -ACH 10/23/2025 102325-2958-
ACH $288.46 ELECTRIC - MIXED

TECO -ACH 10/23/2025 102325-1026-
ACH $496.47 Utility-Electric

TECO -ACH 10/23/2025 102325-5171-
ACH $62.99 Utility-Electric

TECO -ACH 10/23/2025 102325-5171-
ACH $21.00 $83.99 Utility-Electric

TECO -ACH 10/23/2025 102325-9085-
ACH $492.43 Utility-Electric

TECO -ACH 10/23/2025 102325-0208-
ACH $40.64 Utility-Electric

TECO -ACH 11/3/2025 110325-0091-
ACH $642.88 Utility - Electric 09/19-10/17/25

TECO -ACH 11/3/2025 110325-0091-
ACH $214.99 Utility - Electric 09/19-10/17/25

TECO -ACH 11/3/2025 110325-0091-
ACH $4,385.83 $5,243.70 $6,645.69 Utility - Electric 09/19-10/17/25

Utilities Subtotal $15,923.16

November 2025 Meeting

PARK PLACE CDD
Summary of Operations and Maintenance Invoices

Comments/DescriptionVendor 
Total

Invoice 
Total

AmountInvoice/Account 
Number

Invoice
Date

Vendor



Regular Services
ASSOCIATION LEGAL, LLC 10/9/2025 16183 $980.00 Legal Services
BRLETIC DVORAK, INC 10/31/2025 2170 $4,920.00 Engineer Services
CATHY POWELL 11/19/2025 CP-111925 $200.00 BOARD 11/19/25
COMPLETE I.T. CORP 11/1/2025 18202 $19.95 Domain Registry
ERIC C. BULLARD 11/19/2025 EB-111925 $200.00 BOARD 11/19/25
ERICA LAVINA 11/19/2025 EL-111925 $200.00 BOARD 11/19/25
FOUNTAIN KINGS INC. 11/4/2025 INV-0994 $400.00 Maintenance SEPT 25
INFRAMARK LLC 10/24/2025 161844 $9.15 Agenda-Copies
INFRAMARK LLC 10/24/2025 161845 $58.00 $67.15 Postage
JOHNSON ENGINEERING, INC. 11/3/2025 7319 $855.00 DISTRICT ENGINEER
MICHAEL FOLEY 11/19/2025 MF-111925 $200.00 BOARD 11/19/25
PARK PLACE HOA 11/19/2025 111925 $158.95 Owe reclaimed water charges to HOA for October 2025

PARK PLACE HOA 9/30/2025 093025 $1,499.20 $1,658.15 Owe reclaimed water charges to HOA for Jan-Sept 
2025

SPEAREM ENTERPRISES 10/28/2025 6276 $975.00 Janitorial Cleaning
WILLIAM MARK BERRA 11/19/2025 WB-111925 $200.00 BOARD 11/19/25
Regular Services Subtotal $10,875.25

Additional Services
dba JAYMAN ENTERPRISES LLC 6/12/2025 4041 $550.00 Debris Removal
FOUNTAIN KINGS INC. 7/7/2025 INV-0802 $4,390.41 Park Fountain Repair
KESTLER FOX HARBUCK 11/6/2025 00153 $17,100.00 SIDEWALK WORK
KESTLER FOX HARBUCK 11/20/2025 112025- $1,410.00 $18,510.00 Park Place Traffic Striping
PARK PLACE CDD 10/31/2025 10312025 - 01 $1,885.47 SERIES 2021-1 FY25 TAX DIST ID 745
PARK PLACE CDD 10/31/2025 10312025 - 01 $2,303.08 $4,188.55 SERIES 2021-2 FY25 TAX DIST ID 745
PARK PLACE CDD 11/7/2025 11072025 - 01 $4,537.06 SERIES 2021-1 FY26 TAX DIST ID 748
PARK PLACE CDD 11/7/2025 11072025 - 01 $5,541.98 $10,079.04 $14,267.59 SERIES 2021-2 FY26 TAX DIST ID 748
PINE LAKE SERVICES 10/19/2025 8414 $12,100.00 Sod Install - Windsor Wall
PINE LAKE SERVICES 10/31/2025 8613 $13,837.21 Cleanup up focal areas
PINE LAKE SERVICES 11/20/2025 8658 $1,370.46 Irrigation Enhancement

November 2025 Meeting

PARK PLACE CDD
Summary of Operations and Maintenance Invoices

Comments/DescriptionVendor 
Total

Invoice 
Total

AmountInvoice/Account 
Number

Invoice
Date

Vendor



PINE LAKE SERVICES 11/20/2025 8659 $350.40 Irrigation Enhancement
PINE LAKE SERVICES 11/21/2025 8674 $529.60 $28,187.67 Irrigation Enhancement
REDTREE LANDSCAPE SYSTEMS, LLC 10/13/2025 31889 $5,362.50 Annuals Install
REDTREE LANDSCAPE SYSTEMS, LLC 9/30/2025 31802 $236.00 Irrigation Repairs
REDTREE LANDSCAPE SYSTEMS, LLC 9/30/2025 31798 $525.00 $6,123.50 Irrigation Repairs
SCHAUB SERVICES LLC DBA BRYAN 
SCHAUB 10/1/2025 1067 $1,960.00 DOOR REPAIRS

SCHAUB SERVICES LLC DBA BRYAN 
SCHAUB 10/17/2025 1071 $578.00 10/17/25-UTILITY BOXES-HOLES & CRACKS

SCHAUB SERVICES LLC DBA BRYAN 
SCHAUB 10/18/2025 1072 $554.00 $3,092.00 INSTALL SECURITY KEY BOX / DEBRIS & TOOLS/ 

UNPAINTED METAL
WINDSOR PLACE POA 5/16/2025 10915 $675.00 IRRIGATION-Reimbursement
Additional Services Subtotal $75,796.17

Miscellaneous
VOID 11/4/2025 VOID $0.01 Postage and Freight
Miscellaneous Subtotal $0.01

TOTAL $128,399.49

November 2025 Meeting

PARK PLACE CDD
Summary of Operations and Maintenance Invoices

Comments/DescriptionVendor 
Total

Invoice 
Total

AmountInvoice/Account 
Number

Invoice
Date

Vendor



11/1/2025

10561268

Bill To

Park Place CDD
c/o Inframark
210 N. University Dr, Ste. 702
Coral Springs, FL 33071

Advanced Aquatic Services Inc.

Advanced Aquatic Services Inc.
292 South Military Trail
Deerfield Beach, FL 33442

292 South Military Trail
Deerfield Beach, FL 33442

12/1/2025

Due Date

Net 30

954-596-2127

954-596-2127

Monthly Lake Services Per Signed Agreement.
***THE INVOICE DATE ABOVE INDICATES MONTH SERVICES WILL BE

PERFORMED***

3,000.00

Breakdown as follows:
Mandolin Estates $2,490.00
Highland Park       $   510.00

$3,000.00

$3,000.00



12/1/2025

10561682

Bill To

Park Place CDD
c/o Inframark
210 N. University Dr, Ste. 702
Coral Springs, FL 33071

Advanced Aquatic Services Inc.

Advanced Aquatic Services Inc.
292 South Military Trail
Deerfield Beach, FL 33442

292 South Military Trail
Deerfield Beach, FL 33442

12/31/2025

Due Date

Net 30

954-596-2127

954-596-2127

Monthly Lake Services Per Signed Agreement.
***THE INVOICE DATE ABOVE INDICATES MONTH SERVICES WILL BE

PERFORMED***

3,120.00

Breakdown as follows:
Mandolin Estates $2,590.00
Highland Park       $   530.00

$3,120.00

$3,120.00



12/12/2025
$6.44
Auto Pay Scheduled DO NOT PAY

ZRZPwVXYRXT
y63rP2dvP3i
u2KNuLfF5Ep
ngqRonxUpei
oa4JtYTiHlp
Zb1MSEF3JoA
niGq7vKWO8V
zzzzzzzzzzz

                

u
R
U
V
w
Q
R
S
V

y
L
e
8
N
x
u
A
C

l
p
v
p
l
l
p
l
p

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE

PARK PLACE CDD 4439866474 11/21/2025 12/12/2025

Service Address: 14658 CANOPY DR

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

17561145 10/21/2025 528291 11/19/2025 528291 0 GAL ACTUAL RECLAIM

Make checks payable to:  BOCC

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 4439866474

DUE DATE 12/12/2025

Auto Pay Scheduled
DO NOT PAY

THANK YOU!

DDFTFTTFFTFAFDTFTDTAFTFFDFTFDFTDFTTTDFDTDDDTFFTFDTAATTADATADTDDFT

PARK PLACE CDD
C/O MERITUS
2005 PAN AM CIRCLE SUITE 300
TAMPA FL 33607-6008

0044398664746 00000006445

458 0

S-Page 1 of 1

Reclaimed Water Charge $6.44

Service Address Charges

2025 2024

Previous Balance $5.94

Net Payments - Thank You $-5.94

Total Account Charges $6.44

AMOUNT DUE $6.44

Important Message

Important Notice: Upcoming impact fees public hearing scheduled
for December 17th at 10:00 AM. This applies only to new buildings
and new construction, not existing customers.   Details:
https://bit.ly/3JF9HUl

Summary of Account Charges

Notice

* DO NOT PAY *  YOU ARE ENROLLED IN OUR AUTO PAY PROGRAM. THE
TOTAL AMOUNT OF THIS  BILL WILL BE DEDUCTED FROM YOUR BANK
ACCOUNT 7 DAYS FROM THE BILLING DATE.  IF YOU HAVE A DISPUTE,
PLEASE CALL (813) 272-6680 PRIOR TO THAT DATE.



Page 1 of 1

Brletic Dvorak Inc
536 4th Ave South Unit 4

Saint Petersburg, FL  33701 US

(813) 361-1466

sbrletic@bdiengineers.com

 

INVOICE
BILL TO
Park Place CDD
c/o Inframark IMS
210 North University Drive 
Suite 702
Coral Springs, Florida  33071

INVOICE 2116
DATE 09/30/2025
TERMS Net 30
DUE DATE 10/30/2025

PROJECT NAME
Park Place CDD

 
 

 
 

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Project Manager [Sept 23 - Sept 30] 1:30 210.00 315.00

Senior Inspector [Sept 23 - Sept 30] 6:00 120.00 720.00

 BALANCE DUE $1,035.00

Pay invoice

to k e n = 9 8 a d c d 0 f4 9 0 2 4 9 a 2 9 0 d e fc 8 5 f3 0 9 3 1 c a 4 4 4 4 c 2 6 9 8 7 d 1 4 7 3 c b 7 b 9 7 f4 e 3 6 5 9 1 3 2 7 9 2 6 b 1 0 b 4 e 1 b 0 4 8 3 0 a 2 a a a 0 f8 5 c 4 b 9 e d 7

https://connect.intuit.com/portal/app/CommerceNetwork/view/scs-v1-98adcd0f490249a290defc85f30931ca4444c26987d1473cb7b97f4e36591327926b10b4e1b04830a2aaa0f85c4b9ed7?locale=en_US&cta=printPreviewPayButton


BDi

WEEK(S) HOURS RATE PERSON TOTAL

9/22 - 9/29 1.00 $210 R. Dvorak $210.00
0.00 $210 S. Brletic $0.00

9/22 0.50 $210 R. Dvorak $105.00
6.00 $120 K. Wagner $720.00

INVOICE TOTAL 7.50 $1,035.00

PARK PLACE CDD

Inframark Coordination and General Administration
Includes engineer's reports, board meeting 
meeting attendance, invoicing, calls and
emails with board, agreement, etc.

CDD Activities

September 2025

Miscellaneous - site visit to review drainage at Gothic
Lane, research WMIS database, depression at
park on Fountainhead inspection and 
prepare RFP and solicit proposals.

DISTRICTENGINEER



Park	Place	CDD
2005	Pan	Am	Circle	Suite	300
Tampa,	FL,	United	States	33607

Invoice	# 18201
Invoice	Date 11-01-25

Balance	Due $99.00

2664	Cypress	Ridge	Blvd	|	Suite	103
Wesley	Chapel,	FLORIDA	33544
https://completeit.io
(813)	444-4355

Item Description Unit	Cost Quantity Line	Total

CDD/HOA	Google
Email	w/	Vault

*Email	Licensing	for	the	month	of	November*

Email	account	30GB.	Priced	per	user,	per	month.	3-year	contract.
Google	Vault	audit	functionality	included.	Support	including
password	reset	&	additional	training	is	per	hour	basis.

.	Seat1@parkplacecdd.org

.	Seat2@parkplacecdd.org

.	Seat3@parkplacecdd.org

.	Seat4@parkplacecdd.org

.	Seat5@parkplacecdd.org

.	Admin	for	eDiscovery	email	auditing

$16.50 6.0 $99.00



	

Subtotal $99.00
Tax $0.00

Invoice	Total $99.00

Payments $0.00

Credits $0.00

Balance	Due $99.00

	



INVOICE
Park Place CDD
2654 Cypress Ridge Blvd, Ste 101
WESLEY CHAPEL FL 33544
USA

Invoice Date
Nov 4, 2025

Invoice Number
INV-0995

Reference
October WFM

Fountain Kings Inc.
5668 Fishhawk Crossing
Blvd #155
LITHIA FL 33547
UNITED STATES

Delivery Address
2654 Cypress Ridge Blvd, Ste 101
WESLEY CHAPEL FL 33544
USA

Item Description Quantity Unit Price Amount USD

WFM October 2025 Water Feature Maintenance Invoice.
Onsite: 10/10 and 10/25

1.00 400.00 400.00

Subtotal 400.00

TOTAL  TAX 0.00

TOTAL USD 400.00

Due Date: Dec 4, 2025
Terms:Net30
Make checks payable to: Fountain Kings Inc.
5668 Fishhawk Crossing Blvd #155, Lithia, FL 33547

*Payment is due net 30, late payments are subject to a late fee up to 5%

View and pay online now

https://in.xero.com/fxuIWO4XiHC3iLx9tPOX3r7kD7kt2PcxjUS6tQ7N?utm_source=invoicePdfLink


INVOICE
2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100
Katy, TX 77449 

BILL TO
Park Place CDD
2005 Pan Am Cir Ste 300
Tampa FL 33607-6008
United States

Services provided for the Month of: November 2025

INVOICE# DATE
163545 11/11/2025

CUSTOMER ID NET TERMS
C2302 Due On Receipt

PO# DUE DATE
11/11/2025

Remit To : Inframark LLC, PO BOX 733778, Dallas, Texas, 75373-3778

To pay by Credit Card, please contact us at 281-578-4299, 9:00am - 5:30pm EST, Monday – Friday. A surcharge fee may 
apply.

To pay via ACH or Wire, please refer to our banking information below:
Account Name: INFRAMARK, LLC

ACH - Bank Routing Number: 111000614 / Account Number: 912593196
Wire - Bank Routing Number: 021000021 / SWIFT Code: CHASUS33 / Account Number: 912593196

Please include the Customer ID and the Invoice Number on your form of payment.

Page 1 of 1

DESCRIPTION QTY UOM RATE MARKUP AMOUNT

Accounting Services 1 Ea 2,208.33  2,208.33

Administrative Services 1 Ea 208.33  208.33

Assessment Services 1 Ea 375.00  375.00

Field Management 1 Ea 1,041.67  1,041.67

Recording Secretary 1 Ea 416.67  416.67

Technology Services 1 Ea 208.33  208.33

Subtotal 4,458.33

Subtotal $4,458.33

Tax $0.00

Total Due $4,458.33



INVOICE
RedTree Landscape Systems
5532 Auld Lane
Holiday, FL 34690

service@redtreelandscape.systems
+1 (727) 810-4464
redtreelandscapesystems.com

Bill to

Park Place Community Development District
2005 Pan Am Circle Suite 300
Tampa, florida 33607

Ship to

Park Place Community Development District
5236 Boardwalk St
Holiday, Florida 34690
United States

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 148
Terms: Due on receipt
Invoice date: 08/01/2025
Due date: 08/01/2025

# Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount

1. Monthly Grounds Maintenance:

2. Grounds Maintenance Services Turf Maintenance 1 $7,936.13 $7,936.13

3. Grounds Maintenance Services Shrub & Groundcover Maintenance 1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

4. Arbor Care Tree Maintenance 1 $750.00 $750.00

5. Grounds Maintenance Services General Site Maintenance: Trash &
Debris Disposal

1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

6. Sales Irrigation System 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00

Total $13,686.13

Overdue 08/01/2025

to k e n = 2 6 e a 8 2 d 1 2 0 c 0 4 1 a fa 4 2 1 7 6 3 3 7 a 9 3 3 f4 f0 8 5 e 3 d e f1 6 6 1 4 c d 8 a 0 b 3 8 a 0 a 9 e f7 4 d fd 7 7 4 5 2 8 3 c 7 a b e 4 a b c a 7 3 e c c 5 6 fd 1 a c 3 0 b

mailto:service@redtreelandscape.systems
tel:+17278104464
http://redtreelandscapesystems.com/


11/04/2025
$87.10
Auto Pay Scheduled DO NOT PAY

ZRZPwVXYVST
y63rP2dYXrk
u2KNVFfDHWv
ngrtonX4eAi
nfvjBWOXV56
jb1GWe;qggA
nimW3Dw5s8T
zzzzzzzzzzz

                

u
R
U
V
w
V
R
W
v

Z
A
g
q
4
q
o
k
C

v
l
p
p
l
v
l
L
v

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE

PARK PLACE CDD 1923999022 10/14/2025 11/04/2025

Make checks payable to:  BOCC

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 1923999022

DUE DATE 11/04/2025

Auto Pay Scheduled
DO NOT PAY

THANK YOU!

TFTTFDDDFAFTFTTFADTADDFADFFFFDDTFTDADADFDDTDDFTAFTADTTAFTDATTTTFT

PARK PLACE CDD
2005 PAN AM CIR STE 300
TAMPA FL 33607-6008

0019239990229 00000087106

1,173 0

S-Page 1 of 2

Previous Balance $82.07

Net Payments - Thank You $-82.07

Total Account Charges $87.10

AMOUNT DUE $87.10

Summary of Account Charges

This is your summary of charges. Detailed charges by
premise are listed on the following page(s)



u
R
U
V
X
X
V
U
x

u
O
e
9
n
6
q
t
I

l
l
p
p
l
L
p
v
v

S-Page 2 of 2

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE

PARK PLACE CDD 1923999022 10/14/2025 11/04/2025

Service Address:    11741 CITRUS PARK DR

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

 CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

29599843 09/09/2025 542309 10/10/2025 545105 279600 GAL ACTUAL RECLAIM

Service Address Charges

Reclaimed Water Charge $61.91

Total Service Address Charges $61.91

S-Page 2 of 2

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE

PARK PLACE CDD 1923999022 10/14/2025 11/04/2025

Service Address:    11698 CITRUS PARK DR

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

 CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

29599847B 09/09/2025 109081 10/10/2025 110183 110200 GAL ACTUAL RECLAIM

Service Address Charges

Reclaimed Water Charge $25.19

Total Service Address Charges $25.19







11/13/2025
$5.94
Auto Pay Scheduled DO NOT PAY

ZRZPwVXYVZT
y63rP2dio7i
u2KOuLfDbWp
ng:tGnUGOBi
nQ4JtOPL1xr
xB1tr8Q83OA
nioMc0Rm;lT
zzzzzzzzzzz

                

u
R
U
V
v
P
R
Z
x

u
B
e
8
j
Z
2
t
K

v
L
v
p
l
L
L
L
v

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE

PARK PLACE CDD 4478300000 10/23/2025 11/13/2025

Service Address: 11648 ECCLESIA DR

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

61064416 09/18/2025 300464 10/21/2025 300464 0 GAL ACTUAL RECLAIM

Make checks payable to:  BOCC

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 4478300000

DUE DATE 11/13/2025

Auto Pay Scheduled
DO NOT PAY

THANK YOU!

ATAFTAATTFTFTAFTDAADAFTFATDATAAAAFAFAFATAATATTFTTADADFFTFFDADFDTD

PARK PLACE CDD
2005 PAN AM CIR STE 300
TAMPA FL 33607-6008

0044783000001 00000005942

504 0

S-Page 1 of 1

Reclaimed Water Charge $5.94

Service Address Charges

2025 2024

Previous Balance $5.94

Net Payments - Thank You $-5.94

Total Account Charges $5.94

AMOUNT DUE $5.94

Summary of Account Charges

Notice

* DO NOT PAY *  YOU ARE ENROLLED IN OUR AUTO PAY PROGRAM. THE
TOTAL AMOUNT OF THIS  BILL WILL BE DEDUCTED FROM YOUR BANK
ACCOUNT 7 DAYS FROM THE BILLING DATE.  IF YOU HAVE A DISPUTE,
PLEASE CALL (813) 272-6680 PRIOR TO THAT DATE.



11/13/2025
$5.94
Auto Pay Scheduled DO NOT PAY

ZRZPwVXYRXT
y63rP2dvP3i
u2KNuLfF5Ep
ngqRonxUpei
oa4JtYTiHlp
Zb1MSEF3JoA
niGq7vKWO8V
zzzzzzzzzzz

                

u
R
U
V
w
Q
R
S
V

y
L
e
8
N
x
u
A
C

l
p
v
p
l
l
p
l
p

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE

PARK PLACE CDD 4439866474 10/23/2025 11/13/2025

Service Address: 14658 CANOPY DR

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

17561145 09/18/2025 528291 10/21/2025 528291 0 GAL ACTUAL RECLAIM

Make checks payable to:  BOCC

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 4439866474

DUE DATE 11/13/2025

Auto Pay Scheduled
DO NOT PAY

THANK YOU!

TFFATDTFTFFFFADDDDTTTDDFDDDFDTTTTTAAFATDDAATDDAATTATFDFFATDATTFAD

PARK PLACE CDD
C/O MERITUS
2005 PAN AM CIRCLE SUITE 300
TAMPA FL 33607-6008

0044398664746 00000005942

479 0

S-Page 1 of 1

Reclaimed Water Charge $5.94

Service Address Charges

2025 2024

Previous Balance $11.88

Net Payments - Thank You $-11.88

Total Account Charges $5.94

AMOUNT DUE $5.94

Summary of Account Charges

Notice

* DO NOT PAY *  YOU ARE ENROLLED IN OUR AUTO PAY PROGRAM. THE
TOTAL AMOUNT OF THIS  BILL WILL BE DEDUCTED FROM YOUR BANK
ACCOUNT 7 DAYS FROM THE BILLING DATE.  IF YOU HAVE A DISPUTE,
PLEASE CALL (813) 272-6680 PRIOR TO THAT DATE.



11/13/2025
$127.96
Auto Pay Scheduled DO NOT PAY

ZRZPwVXYSuT
y63rP2dvpJk
u2KNYNfG3ov
ng;NOnwftLi
ofnJBPn2M;r
jb1EW5pbioA
niOo3vKgopV
zzzzzzzzzzz

                

u
R
U
V
w
Q
R
S
V

y
L
e
8
N
x
u
A
C

l
p
v
p
l
l
p
l
p

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE

PARK PLACE CDD 4121609190 10/23/2025 11/13/2025

Service Address: 11592 FOUNTAINHEAD

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

34034976 09/18/2025 270104 10/21/2025 272799 269500 GAL ACTUAL RECLAIM

Make checks payable to:  BOCC

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 4121609190

DUE DATE 11/13/2025

Auto Pay Scheduled
DO NOT PAY

THANK YOU!

FADTDDFTDDDTDDFTAADDDADTFAADATDFDFFTTTAFAFFDAAADFFTDAFTFDFAFFATFD

PARK PLACE CDD
2005 PAN AM CIRCLE, SUITE 300
TAMPA FL 33607-6008

0041216091904 00000127969

276 0

S-Page 1 of 1

Reclaimed Water Charge $127.96

Service Address Charges

2025 2024

Previous Balance $35.73

Net Payments - Thank You $-35.73

Total Account Charges $127.96

AMOUNT DUE $127.96

Important Message

Worried about wasting water from an inefficient irrigation system?
To see if you qualify for a free irrigation evaluation that can help
conserve water, call UF/IFAS Extension Hillsborough County,
813-744-5519 X  54133

Starting Oct. 1, 2025, BOCC-approved rate increases take effect.
Residential customers using 8,000 gallons of water monthly will
see an average bill increase of approximately $8.85. For details,
visit HCFL.gov/Water and select Water Rates & Fees.

Summary of Account Charges

Notice

* DO NOT PAY *  YOU ARE ENROLLED IN OUR AUTO PAY PROGRAM. THE
TOTAL AMOUNT OF THIS  BILL WILL BE DEDUCTED FROM YOUR BANK
ACCOUNT 7 DAYS FROM THE BILLING DATE.  IF YOU HAVE A DISPUTE,
PLEASE CALL (813) 272-6680 PRIOR TO THAT DATE.



11/13/2025
$111.36
Auto Pay Scheduled DO NOT PAY

ZRZPwVXYSRT
y63rP2dl;ui
u2KNuDfErep
ng;TgnQpbzi
nQTjCpLV7P4
xB1OYiSD2MA
niDwctUmkLT
zzzzzzzzzzz

                

u
R
U
V
X
X
V
U
x

u
O
e
9
n
6
q
t
I

l
l
p
p
l
L
p
v
v

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE

PARK PLACE CDD 3640510000 10/23/2025 11/13/2025

Service Address: 14727 CANOPY DR

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

78978402 09/18/2025 16443 10/21/2025 16475 3200 GAL ACTUAL WATER

Make checks payable to:  BOCC

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 3640510000

DUE DATE 11/13/2025

Auto Pay Scheduled
DO NOT PAY

THANK YOU!

ADTDTADADFATATFFAFADFTDAAFFAAAFTFAFFTFTAFFFFDAFAFTDFTDFTTFAADDTDF

PARK PLACE CDD
2005 PAN AM CIR STE 300
TAMPA FL 33607-6008

0036405100003 00000111369

2,553 0

S-Page 1 of 1

Customer Service Charge $6.03

Purchase Water Pass-Thru $9.66

Water Base Charge $20.91

Water Usage Charge $3.30

Sewer Base Charge $50.60

Sewer Usage Charge $20.86

Service Address Charges

2025 2024

Previous Balance $87.06

Net Payments - Thank You $-87.06

Total Account Charges $111.36

AMOUNT DUE $111.36

Summary of Account Charges

Notice

* DO NOT PAY *  YOU ARE ENROLLED IN OUR AUTO PAY PROGRAM. THE
TOTAL AMOUNT OF THIS  BILL WILL BE DEDUCTED FROM YOUR BANK
ACCOUNT 7 DAYS FROM THE BILLING DATE.  IF YOU HAVE A DISPUTE,
PLEASE CALL (813) 272-6680 PRIOR TO THAT DATE.



11/13/2025
$25.43
Auto Pay Scheduled DO NOT PAY

ZRZPwVXYVPT
y63rP2dYy3k
u2KNVLfDjUp
ng;TgnXH9ni
nQTjBdo0oIp
xB1t;wqv:eA
nivEGzqospT
zzzzzzzzzzz

                

u
R
U
V
v
Y
Z
V
v

x
C
g
9
L
h
x
K
C

l
v
v
p
l
L
p
v
v

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE

PARK PLACE CDD 2640510000 10/23/2025 11/13/2025

Service Address: 14729 BRICK PL

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

41836012 09/18/2025 8894 10/21/2025 8911 1700 GAL ACTUAL WATER

Make checks payable to:  BOCC

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 2640510000

DUE DATE 11/13/2025

Auto Pay Scheduled
DO NOT PAY

THANK YOU!

TDTAATDDAAFDTATAFFTAADFADDFDFFDTADDAFADADTADTDTTATAFFTFDTTTTTDTAT

PARK PLACE CDD
2005 PAN AM CIR STE 300
TAMPA FL 33607-6008

0026405100004 00000025437

1,850 0

S-Page 1 of 1

Customer Service Charge $6.03

Purchase Water Pass-Thru $5.13

Water Base Charge $12.52

Water Usage Charge $1.75

Service Address Charges

2025 2024

Previous Balance $36.78

Net Payments - Thank You $-36.78

Total Account Charges $25.43

AMOUNT DUE $25.43

Summary of Account Charges

Notice

* DO NOT PAY *  YOU ARE ENROLLED IN OUR AUTO PAY PROGRAM. THE
TOTAL AMOUNT OF THIS  BILL WILL BE DEDUCTED FROM YOUR BANK
ACCOUNT 7 DAYS FROM THE BILLING DATE.  IF YOU HAVE A DISPUTE,
PLEASE CALL (813) 272-6680 PRIOR TO THAT DATE.



































































Securely pay online
https://association-legal-services-llc.mycase.com/x93bv7d8

PARK PLACE CDD - LEGAL 

Time Entries

Date EE Activity Description Rate Hours Line Total

08/13/2025 CT Case Management

Email to manager requesting copy of management
contract. Discuss same with Attorney Wilson.
Directions to legal assistant. Add reminder re
obtaining Board information.

$350.00 0.2 $70.00

08/14/2025 CT Case Management

Respond to email from Angel Montagna re
management contract. Request Board information
and details on agreement to forego payment.
Overview of Management Agreement. Discuss same
with Attorney Wilson.

$350.00 0.3 $105.00

08/15/2025 CT Follow Up Send follow-up email to manager re needing Board
information and details on offer to forego payment. $350.00 0.1 $35.00

08/18/2025 CT Case Management

Review and respond to emails from manager re
Board contact information and management
agreement addendum. Directions to legal assistant
re saving Resolution to file. Add note to file re mgmt.
company agreement concerning payment. Phone
call with Attorney Wilson re agreement proposal.
Respond to email from manager re same.

$350.00 0.4 $140.00

08/21/2025 CT Follow Up Send follow-up email to manager re proposed
Addendum. Update reminder. $350.00 0.1 $35.00

08/26/2025 JM Saving Documents Added Document: 08.26.25 Park Place CDD.pdf $350.00 0.1 $35.00

09/03/2025 CT Follow Up Follow-up with Ms. Montagna re proposed
Addendum. Update reminder. $350.00 0.1 $35.00

09/05/2025 CT Follow Up Send follow-up email to mgmt. company re expected
proposed Addendum. $350.00 0.1 $35.00

09/09/2025 CT Follow Up

Send additional follow-up email to manager re
proposed Addendum, and email requesting email
contact information. Discuss case status with
Attorney Wilson. Email to Ms. Lavina with update on
lack of receipt of proposed Addendum.

$350.00 0.3 $105.00

Association Legal Services, LLC
12600 World Plaza Lane
Building #63
Fort Myers, FL 33907
United States
239-887-4276

Balance
Invoice #
Invoice Date
Payment Terms
Due Date

$980.00
16183
October 9, 2025 

PARK PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (CDD)

https://association-legal-services-llc.mycase.com/x93bv7d8


09/12/2025 CT Review

Review proposed Amendment in comparison with
original management agreement. Note changes to
Exhibit B. Confer with Attorney Wilson re same.
Email to Ms. Montagna requesting clarification of
rates on Exhibit B. Respond to email from Ms.
Montagna; provide comparison of existing vs.
proposed new Exhibit B. Respond to additional email
from Ms. Montagna. Again explain that proposed
new Exhibit B includes higher rates.

$350.00 0.3 $105.00

09/17/2025 CT Review

Respond to email from Ms. Montagna. Review
proposed First Amendment, compare to original
Management Agreement, confer with Attorney
Wilson, and email to Ms. Lavina re proposed
Amendment.

$350.00 0.5 $175.00

09/22/2025 CT Follow Up Send follow-up email to Ms. Lavina. Requested
response. Add reminder. $350.00 0.1 $35.00

09/23/2025 CT Communication with
Client

Respond to email from Ms. Lavina re Inframark
proposed Addendum being passed, and addressing
invoice dispute verbiage. Email to Ms. Montagna
confirming same. Add note to file.

$350.00 0.2 $70.00

Totals: 2.8 $980.00

 

Time Entry Sub-Total:

Sub-Total:

Total:

Amount Paid:

$980.00 

$980.00 

$980.00 

$0.00 

  Balance Due: $980.00 



Page 1 of 1

Brletic Dvorak Inc
536 4th Ave South Unit 4

Saint Petersburg, FL  33701 US

(813) 361-1466

sbrletic@bdiengineers.com

 

INVOICE
BILL TO
Park Place CDD
c/o Inframark IMS
210 North University Drive 
Suite 702
Coral Springs, Florida  33071

INVOICE 2170
DATE 10/31/2025
TERMS Net 30
DUE DATE 11/30/2025

PROJECT NAME
Park Place CDD

 
 

 
 

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Project Manager [October 08 - October 31] 12:00 210.00 2,520.00

Senior Inspector [October 09 - October 28] 20:00 120.00 2,400.00

 BALANCE DUE $4,920.00



BDi

WEEK(S) HOURS RATE PERSON TOTAL

10/13 - 10/27 4.50 $210 R. Dvorak $945.00
0.00 $210 S. Brletic $0.00

10/6 0.50 $210 R. Dvorak $105.00
0.00 $120 K. Wagner $0.00

10/13 1.00 $210 R. Dvorak $210.00
6.00 $120 K. Wagner $720.00

10/20 - 10/27 1.00 $210 R. Dvorak $210.00
6.00 $120 K. Wagner $720.00

10/27 5.00 $210 R. Dvorak $1,050.00
8.00 $120 K. Wagner $960.00

INVOICE TOTAL 32.00 $4,920.00

14689 Canopy Inspection and Investigation - site visits,
plans and calculations research.  Prepare
draft field report.

contractors.  Document request from
SWFWMD.

PARK PLACE CDD

Inframark Coordination and General Administration
Includes engineer's reports, board meeting 
meeting attendance, invoicing, calls and
emails with board, agreement, etc.

CDD Activities

October 2025

Miscellaneous - coordination with previous engineer 
for district files.

Retrieve plans from SWFWMD and prepare
Gothic Lane and Fountainhead Park Depressions - 

RFP document. Solicit proposals from 

Windsor Place Inlet Inspection - site visit and field 
report.

DISTRICTENGINEER



District Name:

Board Meeting Date:

Name
In Attendance 

Please X Paid

1 Cathy Powell $200.00

2 Eric Bullard $200.00

3 Bill Berra $200.00

4 Ericka Lavina $200.00

5 Mike Foley $200.00

The supervisors present at the above referenced meeting should be compensated accordingly

Approved for payment:

District Manager Signature Date

November 19, 2025

** PLEASE RETURN SIGNED DOCUMENT TO LORI BINGLE**

Attendance Confirmation
for

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Park Place

X

X

X

X

X

z-samale
Rectangle
1 Cathy Powell $200.00

X



Park	Place	CDD
2005	Pan	Am	Circle	Suite	300
Tampa,	FL,	United	States	33607

Invoice	# 18202
Invoice	Date 11-01-25

Balance	Due $19.95

2664	Cypress	Ridge	Blvd	|	Suite	103
Wesley	Chapel,	FLORIDA	33544
https://completeit.io
(813)	444-4355

Item Description Unit	Cost Quantity Line	Total

Domain	Registry 1-Year	Domain	Registry.	Renews	every	12-months	
-	parkplacecdd.org

$19.95 1.0 $19.95



	

Subtotal $19.95
Tax $0.00

Invoice	Total $19.95

Payments $0.00

Credits $0.00

Balance	Due $19.95

	



District Name:

Board Meeting Date:

Name
In Attendance 

Please X Paid

1 Cathy Powell $200.00

2 Eric Bullard $200.00

3 Bill Berra $200.00

4 Ericka Lavina $200.00

5 Mike Foley $200.00

The supervisors present at the above referenced meeting should be compensated accordingly

Approved for payment:

District Manager Signature Date

November 19, 2025

** PLEASE RETURN SIGNED DOCUMENT TO LORI BINGLE**

Attendance Confirmation
for

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Park Place

X

X

X

X

X

z-samale
Rectangle
2 Eric Bullard $200.00

X



District Name:

Board Meeting Date:

Name
In Attendance 

Please X Paid

1 Cathy Powell $200.00

2 Eric Bullard $200.00

3 Bill Berra $200.00

4 Ericka Lavina $200.00

5 Mike Foley $200.00

The supervisors present at the above referenced meeting should be compensated accordingly

Approved for payment:

District Manager Signature Date

November 19, 2025

** PLEASE RETURN SIGNED DOCUMENT TO LORI BINGLE**

Attendance Confirmation
for

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Park Place

X

X

X

X

X

z-samale
Rectangle
4 Ericka Lavina $200.00

X



INVOICE
Park Place CDD
2654 Cypress Ridge Blvd, Ste 101
WESLEY CHAPEL FL 33544
USA

Invoice Date
Nov 4, 2025

Invoice Number
INV-0994

Reference
Sept. WFM

Fountain Kings Inc.
5668 Fishhawk Crossing
Blvd #155
LITHIA FL 33547
UNITED STATES

Delivery Address
2654 Cypress Ridge Blvd, Ste 101
WESLEY CHAPEL FL 33544
USA

Item Description Quantity Unit Price Amount USD

WFM September 2025 Water Feature Maintenance Invoice.
Onsite: 09/04, 09/19 and 09/30

1.00 400.00 400.00

Subtotal 400.00

TOTAL  TAX 0.00

TOTAL USD 400.00

Due Date: Dec 4, 2025
Terms:Net30
Make checks payable to: Fountain Kings Inc.
5668 Fishhawk Crossing Blvd #155, Lithia, FL 33547

*Payment is due net 30, late payments are subject to a late fee up to 5%

View and pay online now

https://in.xero.com/afRJLh9fl0KWhXZsQhe4Tg93wX3rbyAWbSSBhohG?utm_source=invoicePdfLink


INVOICE
2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100
Katy, TX 77449 

BILL TO
Park Place CDD
2005 Pan Am Cir Ste 300
Tampa FL 33607-6008
United States

Services provided for the Month of: September 2025

INVOICE# DATE
161844 10/24/2025

CUSTOMER ID NET TERMS
C2302 Due On Receipt

PO# DUE DATE
10/24/2025

Remit To : Inframark LLC, PO BOX 733778, Dallas, Texas, 75373-3778

To pay by Credit Card, please contact us at 281-578-4299, 9:00am - 5:30pm EST, Monday – Friday. A surcharge fee may 
apply.

To pay via ACH or Wire, please refer to our banking information below:
Account Name: INFRAMARK, LLC

ACH - Bank Routing Number: 111000614 / Account Number: 912593196
Wire - Bank Routing Number: 021000021 / SWIFT Code: CHASUS33 / Account Number: 912593196

Please include the Customer ID and the Invoice Number on your form of payment.

Page 1 of 1

DESCRIPTION QTY UOM RATE MARKUP AMOUNT

B/W Copies 61 Ea 0.15  9.15

Subtotal 9.15

Subtotal $9.15

Tax $0.00

Total Due $9.15



INVOICE
2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100
Katy, TX 77449 

BILL TO
Park Place CDD
2005 Pan Am Cir Ste 300
Tampa FL 33607-6008
United States

Services provided for the Month of: September 2025

INVOICE# DATE
161845 10/24/2025

CUSTOMER ID NET TERMS
C2302 Due On Receipt

PO# DUE DATE
10/24/2025

Remit To : Inframark LLC, PO BOX 733778, Dallas, Texas, 75373-3778

To pay by Credit Card, please contact us at 281-578-4299, 9:00am - 5:30pm EST, Monday – Friday. A surcharge fee may 
apply.

To pay via ACH or Wire, please refer to our banking information below:
Account Name: INFRAMARK, LLC

ACH - Bank Routing Number: 111000614 / Account Number: 912593196
Wire - Bank Routing Number: 021000021 / SWIFT Code: CHASUS33 / Account Number: 912593196

Please include the Customer ID and the Invoice Number on your form of payment.

Page 1 of 1

DESCRIPTION QTY UOM RATE MARKUP AMOUNT

Postage 5 Ea 11.60  58.00

Subtotal 58.00

Subtotal $58.00

Tax $0.00

Total Due $58.00



Invoice

Gene Roberts
Park Place Community Development District
c/o Inframark Infrastructure Management Services
2005 Pan Am Circle Suite 300
Tampa, FL  33607

Invoice Date: November 3, 2025
Project No: 20181258-000
Invoice No: 7319

Johnson Engineering, LLC
PO Box 69142; Baltimore, MD 21264-9142
Payment by EFT: M&T Bank, Buffalo, NY

ABA/Routing #022000046, Account #259000073
Swift Code: MANTUS33   ph: (301) 417-0200

Additional Information:

Contract No: Facility:
Proposal No: GSA Sin No:
Project Manager: Charles R. Reed Store/Unit No:

Project 20181258-000 Park Place CDD

Professional Services from September 13, 2025 to October 10, 2025
          Task 01 General Services
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Professional 6

Reed, Charles 9/19/2025    2.50 190.00  475.00
Park Place CDD / Fountain Head Storm Drain Depression - review 
of Geotechnical report and coordination

Reed, Charles 9/24/2025    2.00 190.00  380.00
Park Place CDD / Coordination regarding Gothic Lane files and 
other District files

Totals 4.50 855.00
Total Labor 855.00

             $855.00Total this Task

  Task 02 Special Services
               0.00Total this Task

  Task 03 Construction Services
               0.00Total this Task

         $855.00Total this Invoice

Outstanding Invoices
Number Date Balance
5620 6/4/2025 7,790.00
5945 6/27/2025 3,515.00
6193 7/18/2025 2,375.00



6595 8/28/2025 2,185.00
6896 9/25/2025 285.00
Total 16,150.00

 

Page 2



District Name:

Board Meeting Date:

Name
In Attendance 

Please X Paid

1 Cathy Powell $200.00

2 Eric Bullard $200.00

3 Bill Berra $200.00

4 Ericka Lavina $200.00

5 Mike Foley $200.00

The supervisors present at the above referenced meeting should be compensated accordingly

Approved for payment:

District Manager Signature Date

November 19, 2025

** PLEASE RETURN SIGNED DOCUMENT TO LORI BINGLE**

Attendance Confirmation
for

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Park Place

X

X

X

X

X

z-samale
Rectangle
5 Mike Foley $200.00

X



District Name: Park Place

Date: 11/19/25

Invoice Number:  

Please issue a check to: 

Vendor Name: Park Place HOA

Vendor No.: V00141

Check amount: $158.95

Please code to: 543018 53150 5006
.

Check Description/Reason:  Owe reclaimed water charges to HOA for October 2025

Mailing instructions: Confirm with Christina

Due Date for Check: 11/19/2025

11/19/2025

Requestor: Jonathan Sciortino for C. Newsome

Manager's review: 

CHECK REQUEST FORM



District Name: Park Place

Date: 9/30/25

Invoice Number:  

Please issue a check to: 

Vendor Name: Park Place HOA

Vendor No.: V00141

Check amount: $1,499.20

Please code to: 543018 53600 5006
.

Check Description/Reason:  
Owe reclaimed water charges to HOA for Jan-Sept 

2025

Mailing instructions: Confirm with Christina

Due Date for Check: 9/30/2025

posting date 9/30/25

Requestor: Jonathan Sciortino for C. Newsome

Manager's review: 

CHECK REQUEST FORM



INVOICE
Spearem Enterprises, LLC
7842 Land O' Lakes Blvd. #335
Land O' Lakes, FL 34638

spearem.jmb@gmail.com
+1 (813) 997-8101

Bill to

Park Place CDD
2005 Pan Am Circle, Suite 300
Tampa , FL 33607

Ship to

Park Place CDD
2005 Pan Am Circle, Suite 300
Tampa , FL 33607

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 6276
Terms: Net 15
Invoice date: 10/28/2025
Due date: 11/12/2025

# Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount

1. Labor 9/15/25 to 10/15/25 Playground
bathroom cleaning services 4 weeks 1
time per week

4 $81.25 $325.00

2. Labor 4 park cans through out the
neighborhood dumped 4 weeks 1 time
per week

4 $35.00 $140.00

3. Material Toilet paper and hand towels 1 $50.00 $50.00

4. Sales Blow off leaves and debris on entire
playground 4 weeks 1 time per week

4 $40.00 $160.00

5. Labor Foutain cleaning and service once a
week

1 $300.00 $300.00

Note to customer
We found that the automictic invoice system we implemented in Nov
did not send out your invoices. sorry for this inconvenience. Please
remit payment Thank you

Total $975.00

to k e n = 6 7 f4 b 0 3 5 1 a 1 4 4 e f8 8 0 f0 8 5 2 d 3 d c a c 7 8 b 1 8 5 2 2 1 c b b 1 b d 4 2 5 fa 0 4 3 b f0 d 1 4 1 6 4 c e 8 4 c 5 2 8 c a 7 9 4 e 7 4 1 5 9 a 5 a d 6 2 c 8 0 c e f9 1 4 d

mailto:spearem.jmb@gmail.com
tel:+1 8139978101


District Name:

Board Meeting Date:

Name
In Attendance 

Please X Paid

1 Cathy Powell $200.00

2 Eric Bullard $200.00

3 Bill Berra $200.00

4 Ericka Lavina $200.00

5 Mike Foley $200.00

The supervisors present at the above referenced meeting should be compensated accordingly

Approved for payment:

District Manager Signature Date

November 19, 2025

** PLEASE RETURN SIGNED DOCUMENT TO LORI BINGLE**

Attendance Confirmation
for

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Park Place

X

X

X

X

X

z-samale
Rectangle
3 Bill Berra $200.00

X



Invoice

Date

6/12/2025

Invoice #

4041

Bill To

Park Place CDD
C/O Inframark
2654 Cypress Ridge Blvd.
Suite 101
Wesley Chapel, Fl. 33544

Jayman Enterprises, LLC
1020 HILL FLOWER DR
Brooksville, FL 34604

P.O. No. Terms Project

All work is complete!

Phone # (813)333-3008 jaymanenterprises@live.com

Total

DescriptionQuantity Rate Amount

Pick up, drain small boat left abandoned in the pond off Bournemouth.
Dispose of Properly. The boat had to be drained as it was too heavy to be
lifted. Once drained the boat was lifted into the bed of the truck and taken
for disposal.

Price includes all labor and materials

550.00 550.00

$550.00



OVERDUE INVOICE
Park Place CDD
2654 Cypress Ridge Blvd, Ste 101
WESLEY CHAPEL FL 33544
USA

Invoice Date
Jul 7, 2025

Invoice Number
INV-0802

Reference
WaterFeatureRepairs

Fountain Kings Inc.
5668 Fishhawk Crossing
Blvd #155
LITHIA FL 33547
UNITED STATES

Item Description Quantity Unit Price Amount USD

WFR Water Feature Repair: Replacement of 2hp Water Feature
Pump, (1) New Cartridge Filter, (12) Nozzles, (4) MR16
Underwater Light Fixtures, (1) 12v Light Transformer and
Patching of the Center Feature Bowl.
Includes all labor and shipping.

1.00 4,390.41 4,390.41

Water Feature Repair Completed 7/07/25.
Warranty: 1-year on Pump, Light Fixtures, Light
Transformer and Labor. 90-days on all other parts.

Subtotal 4,390.41

TOTAL  TAX 0.00

TOTAL USD 4,390.41

Due Date: Aug 6, 2025
Terms:Net30
Make checks payable to: Fountain Kings Inc.
5668 Fishhawk Crossing Blvd #155, Lithia, FL 33547

*Payment is due net 30, late payments are subject to a late fee up to 5%

View and pay online now

https://in.xero.com/SmT1DxeWavwDvpvN56iRxVl1nZftTIi9wfCXWrSo?utm_source=invoicePdfLink


Today's Date 10/31/2025

Payable To Park Place CDD

Check Amount $1,885.47

Check Description Series 2021-1 - FY 25 Tax Dist. ID Dist 745

Check Amount $2,303.08

Check Description Series 2021-2 - FY 25 Tax Dist. ID Dist 745

Special Instructions Do not mail. Please give to Eric

(Please attach all supporting documentation: invoices, receipts, etc.)

Jonathan Sciortino
Authorization

DM
Fund
G/L
Object Code
Chk           # Date

PARK PLACE CDD
DISTRICT CHECK REQUEST



2025

Dollar Amounts
Net GF100 135,731.91 9.89% 0.098920 152,976$      0.135530
Net GF101 242,891.91 17.70% 0.177030 223,028$      0.197594
Net GF102 304,323.98 22.18% 0.221800 216,934$      0.192195
Net GF103 77,098.39 5.62% 0.056190 101% 4,362$         0.003865
Net DS '21-1 275,501.24 20.08% 0.200790 350,582$      0.310603
Net DS '21-2 336,522.33 24.53% 0.245270 180,835$      0.160213
Net Total 1,372,069.77 100.00% 1.000000 1,128,717$   

32520-1002 32522-1002 32524-1002 32526-1002 201-32510-1001 200-32510-1001
9.89% 9.89% 17.70% 17.70% 22.18% 22.18% 5.62% 5.62% 20.08% 20.08% 24.53% 24.53%

Date 

Received

Amount 

Received

Raw 

Numbers

GF100

Rounded

GF 100

Raw 

Numbers

GF101

Rounded

GF 101

Raw 

Numbers

GF102

Rounded

GF 102

Raw 

Numbers

GF 103

Rounded

GF 103

Raw Numbers

2008 Debt 

Service Revenue 

(Series 2021-1)

Rounded

2008 Debt 

Service Revenue 

(Series 2021-1)

Raw Numbers

2014 Debt 

Service Revenue 

(Series 2021-2)

Rounded

2014 Debt 

Service Revenue 

(Series 2021-2)

Proof
 Notes / 

Distribution ID 
 Check # 

11/6/2024 20,837.77 2,061.38 2,061.38 3,688.83 3,688.83 4,621.80 4,621.80 1,170.90 1,170.90 4,184.07 4,184.07 5,110.80 5,110.80 (0.01) Dist 695 6996

11/14/2024 19,533.58 1,932.36 1,932.36 3,457.95 3,457.95 4,332.53 4,332.53 1,097.62 1,097.62 3,922.20 3,922.20 4,790.93 4,790.93 (0.01) Dist 697 6996
11/22/2024 2,629.46 260.12 260.12 465.48 465.48 583.21 583.21 147.75 147.75 527.98 527.98 644.92 644.92 - Dist 698 6997
12/6/2024 693,073.10 68,562.21 68,562.21 122,691.90 122,691.90 153,723.06 153,723.06 38,944.68 38,944.68 139,163.84 139,163.84 169,987.40 169,987.40 0.01 Dist 706 6998
12/3/2024 32,278.18 3,193.12 3,193.12 5,714.07 5,714.07 7,159.27 7,159.27 1,813.75 1,813.75 6,481.21 6,481.21 7,916.75 7,916.75 0.01 Dist 700 6998
12/16/2024 175,172.27 17,328.91 17,328.91 31,010.03 31,010.03 38,853.07 38,853.07 9,843.16 9,843.16 35,173.27 35,173.27 42,963.84 42,963.84 (0.01) Dist 707 6998
1/7/2025 341,848.92 33,817.38 33,817.38 60,516.12 60,516.12 75,821.82 75,821.82 19,208.94 19,208.94 68,640.68 68,640.68 83,843.98 83,843.98 - Dist 709 6999
2/7/2025 30,457.41 3,013.00 3,013.00 5,391.75 5,391.75 6,755.43 6,755.43 1,711.44 1,711.44 6,115.62 6,115.62 7,470.17 7,470.17 - Dist 713 7015
3/10/2025 9,493.09 939.10 939.10 1,680.52 1,680.52 2,105.56 2,105.56 533.43 533.43 1,906.14 1,906.14 2,328.33 2,328.33 0.01 Dist 716 7024
4/7/2025 26,377.89 2,609.43 2,609.43 4,669.57 4,669.57 5,850.59 5,850.59 1,482.21 1,482.21 5,296.48 5,296.48 6,469.60 6,469.60 0.01 Dist 719 7030
5/7/2025 6,716.13 664.39 664.39 1,188.93 1,188.93 1,489.63 1,489.63 377.39 377.39 1,348.55 1,348.55 1,647.24 1,647.24 - Dist 723 7045
6/9/2025 9,347.74 924.72 924.72 1,654.79 1,654.79 2,073.32 2,073.32 525.26 525.26 1,876.96 1,876.96 2,292.68 2,292.68 0.01 Dist 726 7055
6/18/2025 8,776.01 868.17 868.17 1,553.58 1,553.58 1,946.51 1,946.51 493.14 493.14 1,762.16 1,762.16 2,152.46 2,152.46 (0.01) Dist 728 7063
10/31/2025 9,390.13 928.92 928.92 1,662.30 1,662.30 2,082.72 2,082.72 527.64 527.64 1,885.47 1,885.47 2,303.08 2,303.08 - Dist 745

- - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL 1,385,931.68 137,103.20 137,103.20 245,345.83 245,345.83 307,398.54 307,398.54 77,877.31 77,877.31 278,284.61 278,284.61 339,922.19 339,922.19 -

Net Total 

on Roll 1,372,069.77 135,731.91 242,891.91 304,323.98 77,098.39 275,501.24 336,522.33
Collection 

Surplus / 

(Deficit) 13,861.91 1,371.29 2,453.92 3,074.56 778.92 2,783.37 3,399.86

PARK PLACE CDD
TAX REVENUE RECEIPTS AND TRANSFER SCHEDULE

FISCAL YEAR 2025, TAX YEAR 2024

Fiscal Year 2025 

Administrative Mandolin/Windsor Highland Park Mixed Use Debt Service 2021-1 Debt Service 2021-2



Today's Date 11/7/2025

Total Check $10,079.04

Payable To Park Place CDD

Check Amount $4,537.06

Check Description Series 2021-1 FY26 Tax Dist 748

Code To 202-103200-1000

Check Amount $5,541.98

Check Description Series 2021-2 FY26 Tax Dist 748

Code To 203-103200-1000

Special Instructions Please mail check with DS directional letter

(Please attach all supporting documentation: invoices, receipts, etc.)

Jonathan Sciortino
Authorization

PARK PLACE CDD
DISTRICT CHECK REQUEST



2026

Dollar Amounts
Net GF100 171,263.91 11.34% 0.113380 0.135530
Net GF101 282,376.61 18.69% 0.186940 0.197594
Net GF102 354,916.50 23.50% 0.234970 0.192195
Net GF103 89,902.16 5.95% 0.059520 2%
Net DS '21-1 275,501.24 18.24% 0.182390 0.310603
Net DS '21-2 336,522.33 22.28% 0.222790 0.160213
Net Total 1,510,482.76 100.00% 1.000000

32520-1002 32522-1002 32524-1002 32526-1002 201-32510-1001 200-32510-1001
11.34% 18.69% 23.50% 5.95% 18.24% 22.28%

Date 

Received
Amount Received

Raw Numbers

GF100

Raw Numbers

GF101

Raw 

Numbers

GF102

Raw 

Numbers

GF 103

Raw Numbers

2008 Debt Service 

Revenue (Series 2021-

1)

Raw Numbers

2014 Debt Service 

Revenue (Series 

2021-2)

Proof
 Notes / 

Distribution ID 
 Check # 

11/7/2025 24,875.21 2,820.44 4,650.29 5,844.90 1,480.54 4,537.06 5,541.98 - 748

- - - - - - -

- - - - - - -

- - - - - - -

- - - - - - -

- - - - - - -

- - - - - - -

- - - - - - -

- - - - - - -

- - - - - - -

- - - - - - -

- - - - - - -

- - - - - - -

- - - - - - -

- - - - - - -

- - - - - - -

- - - - - - -

- - - - - - -

- - - - - - -

- - - - - - -

TOTAL 24,875.21 2,820.44 4,650.29 5,844.90 1,480.54 4,537.06 5,541.98 -

Net Total 

on Roll 1,510,482.76
Collection 

Surplus / 

(Deficit) (1,485,607.55)

PARK PLACE CDD
TAX REVENUE RECEIPTS AND TRANSFER SCHEDULE

FISCAL YEAR 2026, TAX YEAR 2025

Administrative Mandolin/Windsor Highland Park Mixed Use Debt Service 2021-1 Debt Service 2021-2

Fiscal Year 2026 Percentages



Invoice # 8414

12980 Tarpon Springs Road
Odessa, FL 33556

Date 10/19/2025

Terms Net 30

PO #

Sales Rep John Amarosa

Bill To

11740 Casa Lago
Tampa, FL 33626

Description Amount

Service Location: Park Place CDD

Irrigation Enhancement - 10/13/2025 $350.00

Demo and Prep- soil, grade, remove silt fence - 10/15/2025 $9,500.00

Sod Install - 10/17/2025 $8,250.00

Total for Park Place CDD $18,100.00

Invoice Subtotal $18,100.00

Sales Tax $0.00

Invoice Total: $18,100.00

Less Credits/Payments: $6,000.00

Balance Due: $12,100.00

p (813) 948-4736
pinelakellc.com



12980 Tarpon Springs Road
Odessa, FL 33556

pinelakellc.com

INVOICE

Date Invoice No.

10/31/25 8613

Terms Due Date

Net 30 11/30/25

BILL TO PROPERTY

Park Place CDD
11740 Casa Lago
Tampa, FL 33626

Park Place CDD
11740 Casa Lago
Tampa, FL 33626

Amount Due Enclosed

$13,837.21

Please detach top portion and return with your payment.

QTY ITEM UNIT PRICE EXT PRICE SALES TAX LINE TOTAL

Pine Lake Services, LLC 
would like to thank you for the 
opportunity to bid.  We look 
forward to working with you on 
this project.  If you have any 
questions, please feel free to 
contact us at any time at 
projects@pinelakeLLC.com or 
(813) 948-4736.

Park Place CDD Maintenance 
Focal Cleanup

· Cleanup up focal 
areas to get back in 
line with community 
standards.

· Focus will be Parks, 
Focal Medians, 
Community Entrances

· Worst Natural Areas 
that need proper 
pushback to keep 
managed properly.

· Start cutting back 
ornamental grasses to 
promote new growth 
and treat accordingly 
for spider mites.

· With this estimate this 

$13,837.21 $0.00 $13,837.21



will get us ahead in 
detail so we can as 
much as possible to a 
more manageable 
state.

Includes Labor and Disposal.

Highland Park Phase 1 $13,837.21 $0.00 $13,837.21

Total $13,837.21 $0.00 $13,837.21



12980 Tarpon Springs Road
Odessa, FL 33556

pinelakellc.com

INVOICE

Date Invoice No.

11/20/25 8658

Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/20/25

BILL TO PROPERTY

Park Place CDD
11740 Casa Lago
Tampa, FL 33626

Park Place CDD
11740 Casa Lago
Tampa, FL 33626

Amount Due Enclosed

$1,370.46

Please detach top portion and return with your payment.

QTY ITEM UNIT PRICE EXT PRICE SALES TAX LINE TOTAL

Pine Lake Services, LLC 
would like to thank you for the 
opportunity to bid.  We look 
forward to working with you on 
this project.  If you have any 
questions, please feel free to 
contact us at any time at 
projects@pinelakeLLC.com or 
(813) 948-4736.

Not to exceed $3,000.00 for 
repair of Mainline along 
Racetrack Rd.  

$1,370.46 $0.00 $1,370.46

Irrigation Enhancement $1,370.46 $0.00 $1,370.46

12.50 Irrigation Labor - 11/19/25 $80.00 $1,000.00

246.97 Fittings, Pipe, Supplies  - EA
(Material)

$1.50 $370.46

Total $1,370.46 $0.00 $1,370.46



12980 Tarpon Springs Road
Odessa, FL 33556

pinelakellc.com

INVOICE

Date Invoice No.

11/20/25 8659

Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/20/25

BILL TO PROPERTY

Park Place CDD
11740 Casa Lago
Tampa, FL 33626

Park Place CDD
11740 Casa Lago
Tampa, FL 33626

Amount Due Enclosed

$350.40

Please detach top portion and return with your payment.

QTY ITEM UNIT PRICE EXT PRICE SALES TAX LINE TOTAL

Pine Lake Services, LLC 
would like to thank you for the 
opportunity to bid.  We look 
forward to working with you on 
this project.  If you have any 
questions, please feel free to 
contact us at any time at 
projects@pinelakeLLC.com or 
(813) 948-4736.

Not to exceed $3,000.00 for 
repair of Mainline at Mandolin 
Reserve Entrance.

$350.40 $0.00 $350.40

Irrigation Enhancement $350.40 $0.00 $350.40

4.38 Irrigation Labor - 11/18/25 $80.00 $350.40

Total $350.40 $0.00 $350.40



12980 Tarpon Springs Road
Odessa, FL 33556

pinelakellc.com

INVOICE

Date Invoice No.

11/21/25 8674

Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/21/25

BILL TO PROPERTY

Park Place CDD
11740 Casa Lago
Tampa, FL 33626

Park Place CDD
11740 Casa Lago
Tampa, FL 33626

Amount Due Enclosed

$529.60

Please detach top portion and return with your payment.

QTY ITEM UNIT PRICE EXT PRICE SALES TAX LINE TOTAL

Pine Lake Services, LLC 
would like to thank you for the 
opportunity to bid.  We look 
forward to working with you on 
this project.  If you have any 
questions, please feel free to 
contact us at any time at 
projects@pinelakeLLC.com or 
(813) 948-4736.

Not to exceed $3,000.00 for 
repair of Mainline at 
Cotswold/Bournemouth.

$529.60 $0.00 $529.60

Irrigation Enhancement $529.60 $0.00 $529.60

6.62 Irrigation Labor - 11/20/25 $80.00 $529.60

Total $529.60 $0.00 $529.60



INVOICE
RedTree Landscape Systems
5532 Auld Lane
Holiday, FL 34690

service@redtreelandscape.systems
+1 (727) 810-4464
redtreelandscapesystems.com

Bill to

Park Place Community Development District
2005 Pan Am Circle Suite 300
Tampa, florida 33607

Ship to

Park Place Community Development District
5236 Boardwalk St
Holiday, Florida 34690
United States

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 31889
Terms: Due on receipt
Invoice date: 10/13/2025
Due date: 10/13/2025

# Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount

1. Landscape Enhancement:

2. Seasonal Color Seasonal Color Installation 1950 $2.75 $5,362.50

Total $5,362.50

to k e n = 5 5 f3 5 e 5 9 5 3 7 a 4 1 5 a b a a d f8 a fe e 0 2 4 c 4 9 5 e 4 8 f8 6 1 2 8 0 a 4 4 d 1 b f2 c f0 e 5 4 0 0 a b b 5 a 5 e 5 1 e 4 d d 2 8 fb 4 1 3 4 a b f4 b 7 0 b f1 8 b 7 3 d 5

mailto:service@redtreelandscape.systems
tel:+17278104464
http://redtreelandscapesystems.com/


INVOICE
RedTree Landscape Systems
5532 Auld Lane
Holiday, FL 34690

service@redtreelandscape.systems
+1 (727) 810-4464
redtreelandscapesystems.com

Bill to

Park Place Community Development District
2005 Pan Am Circle Suite 300
Tampa, florida 33607

Ship to

Park Place Community Development District
5236 Boardwalk St
Holiday, Florida 34690
United States

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 31802
Terms: Due on receipt
Invoice date: 10/08/2025
Due date: 10/08/2025

# Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount

1. Irrigation repairs were performed as
follows on 9.16.25

Mandolin Reserve.
Replaced a valve, and a slip fix at the
center Island.

2. Sales 1" Hunter Valve 1 $130.00 $130.00

3. Sales 1" Slip Fix 1 $16.50 $16.50

4. Sales 1" Coupling 2 $1.75 $3.50

5. Sales Wire Nuts (Blue) 2 $5.50 $11.00

6. Sales Labor-technician 1 $75.00 $75.00

Total $236.00

to k e n = 3 9 7 b 9 d 0 6 5 ff 2 4 ff d 8 8 4 5 6 7 7 2 6 9 3 3 5 4 7 c e 4 3 7 1 5 1 1 3 3 9 8 4 3 0 b a c f2 7 8 6 3 3 3 e 9 1 c 7 e 3 8 fa 6 9 d 5 0 1 2 5 4 5 d 1 b 8 ff 5 5 9 2 9 2 4 b c 6 7 8

mailto:service@redtreelandscape.systems
tel:+17278104464
http://redtreelandscapesystems.com/


INVOICE
RedTree Landscape Systems
5532 Auld Lane
Holiday, FL 34690

service@redtreelandscape.systems
+1 (727) 810-4464
redtreelandscapesystems.com

Bill to

Park Place Community Development District
2005 Pan Am Circle Suite 300
Tampa, florida 33607

Ship to

Park Place Community Development District
5236 Boardwalk St
Holiday, Florida 34690
United States

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 31798
Terms: Due on receipt
Invoice date: 10/08/2025
Due date: 10/08/2025

# Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount

1. Irrigation repairs were performed as
follows on 9.17.25

Mandolin Reserve Entrance.
Replaced a stuck valve on the
property.

2. Sales 2" Hunter Valve 1 $375.00 $375.00

3. Sales Labor-Technician 2 $75.00 $150.00

Total $525.00

to k e n = 5 2 e 2 e 3 d 8 a 1 4 b 4 7 3 e 8 2 d 9 8 2 e d 7 0 1 3 8 c e 6 5 b a 4 a 7 5 5 4 d 0 d 4 e 9 7 a d d 0 0 c c 3 d d d c 4 d 1 0 d 2 0 8 4 0 8 8 c 8 9 5 4 1 0 d 9 1 7 5 1 9 e a d 9 c 8 9 d c 3

mailto:service@redtreelandscape.systems
tel:+17278104464
http://redtreelandscapesystems.com/


INVOICE 

DATE 

10/1/2025 

INVOICE NO 

1067

SCHAUB SERVICES, LLC 

4709 S Dawnmeadow Court 

Plant City, Florida 33566 

656-777-4991

BSchaub@SchaubServices.com 

TECHNICIAN JOB PAYMENT TERMS DUE DATE 

Bryan Schaub Inframark - Park Place CDD 

Newsome

Due on Receipt 10/15/2025 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL 

1 Door Repair with trim & paint $1823.00 $1823.00 

1 Lock Set pick up & install $137.00 $137.00 

Total   $1960.00 





Schaub Services LLC
4709 South Dawnmeadow Court
Plant City, FL 33566-1214



Included

Berkshire Hathaway Direct Insurance Company 10391

04/02/2025

Schaub Services LLC

4709 South Dawnmeadow Court

Plant City, FL 33566-1214

X

X

X

N9BP316608 04/03/2025 04/03/2026A 5,000

1,000,000

50,000

2,000,000

2,000,000

Schaub Services LLC

4709 South Dawnmeadow Court
Plant City, FL 33566-1214

BIBERK
P.O. Box 113247
Stamford, CT 06911

Professional Liability (Errors & 
Omissions): Claims-Made

Per Occurrence/
   Aggregate

203-654-3613844-472-0967

customerservice@biBERK.com

This policy is primary as to losses it covers, and the Insurer will not seek contribution if there is a written agreement between the 
insured and the certificate holder.     





Schaub Services LLC
4709 South Dawnmeadow Court
Plant City, FL 33566-1214



04/02/2025

Berkshire Hathaway Direct Insurance Company

X

X

 0

 0
04/03/2025 04/03/2026

Schaub Services LLC

4709 South Dawnmeadow Court

Plant City, FL 33566-1214

N9BP316608

Bldg #001: Carpentry - 7422101

Location: 102 East Canal Way NortheastLake Placid, FL 33852

n/a

n/a

n/a

Schaub Services LLC
4709 South Dawnmeadow Court
Plant City, FL 33566-1214

BIBERK
P.O. Box 113247
Stamford, CT 06911

238130

250

(203) 654-3613

salessupport@biberk.com

(844) 472-0967

0
 0





INVOICE 

DATE 

10/17/2025 

INVOICE NO 

1071

SCHAUB SERVICES LLC 

4709 S Dawnmeadow Court 

Plant City, Florida 33566 

656-777-4991

BSchaub@SchaubServices.com 

TECHNICIAN JOB PAYMENT TERMS DUE DATE 

Bryan Schaub Inframark - Park Place CDD 
Newsome

Due on Receipt 10/31/2025 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL 

1 Strip, Prep & Paint - Utility Boxes $445.00 $445.00 

1 Caulk, Cement – Holes & Cracks  $133.00 $133.00 

Total   $578.00 



INVOICE 

DATE 

10/18/2025 

INVOICE NO 

1072

SCHAUB SERVICES LLC 

4709 S Dawnmeadow Court 

Plant City, Florida 33566 

656-777-4991

BSchaub@SchaubServices.com 

TECHNICIAN JOB PAYMENT TERMS DUE DATE 

Bryan Schaub Inframark - Park Place CDD 
Newsome

Due on Receipt 11/1/2025 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL 

1 Install – Security Key Box & Clip $191.00 $191.00 

1 Organize & Disposal – Debris & Tools  $155.00 $155.00 

1 Clean, Brush, Sand & Oil – Unpainted Metal $208.00 $208.00 

Total   $554.00 



Invoice
Date

5/16/2025

Invoice #

10915

Bill To

Windsor Place POA, Inc.
c/o Greenacre Properties
4131 Gunn Hwy
Tampa, Fl 33618

Waterside Environmental Care, Inc.
20620 County Line Road
Spring Hill FL 34610

P.O. No. Terms

Net 30

Account #

Project

Windsor Place POA,...

All work is complete!

Phone #

7278472293

Fax #

727-847-2293

E-mail

bruce@watersidecares.com

Web Site

watersidecares.com

Total

DescriptionQuantity Cost AmountItem

Work completed at Wire path for irrigation timer near the
front pond 

Wire track and ground fault locate wire issue causing timer
to fault and not operate 
*This proposal is tech time only and does not include parts
and labor for repair of issue should any be necessary to
restore proper operation of timer

Irrigation Upgrade

Priced per man hour15 45.00 675.00Labor - Technical

$675.00



MINUTES OF MEETING 1 

PARK PLACE CREEK CDD 2 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 3 

 4 

 The Park Place Community Development District regular meeting of the Board of 5 

Supervisors was held on November 19, 2025, and called to order at 11:00 a.m. at The Lake 6 

House located at 11740 Casa Lago Lane, Tampa Fl 33626. 7 

 8 

Present and constituting a quorum were:  9 

  10 

Cathy Powell       Board Supervisor, Chair 11 

Erica Lavina       Board Supervisor, Vice Chair  12 

Bill Berra        Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 13 

Eric Bullard       Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 14 

Mike Foley       Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 15 

 16 

Also present were: 17 

 18 

 Christina Newsome     District Manager, Inframark 19 

   Angel Montagna       District Manager, Inframark 20 

 Howard Neal        Field Services Director, Inframark 21 

 Jason Jasczak      Advanced Aquatic 22 

 Robert Dvorak      Engineer, BDI Engineering 23 

 Brandon Pitchon      Account Manager, Pine Lake 24 

 Residents in attendance 25 

 26 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order and Roll Call 27 

The meeting was called to order at 11:00a.m. and roll call was conducted.  28 

A quorum was established. 29 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Motion to Adopt Agenda 30 

 31 

The Board approved the agenda. 32 

 33 

On MOTION by Mrs. Powell, seconded by Mr. Bullard, with all in favor, the agenda was 
approved. 5-0 

 34 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 35 

 36 

There were multiple resident comments to the Board. 37 

• Thank you to the Board 38 

• Comments on the annuals. 39 



• Comments on the dead palm. 40 

• Comments regarding the tree that was removed along the wall. 41 

• Questions on who trims the trees beyond the wall. 42 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Staff Reports 43 

A. Accounting Staff Report 44 

A discussion ensued regarding why the waste water lines in the financials are over 45 

budget, and how to resolve this issue. 46 

B. Consideration of Minutes from the Meeting held on October 15, 2025 47 

The Board approved the consent agenda consisting of the meeting minutes, financials, 48 

and O&M Expenditures for October 2025. 49 

i. Consideration of October 2025 Financial Statements and Check Register 50 

ii. Consideration of Operations and Maintenances Expenditures for October 51 

2025 52 

On MOTION by Mr. Foley, seconded by Mr. Berra, with all in favor, the Board approved 
the meeting minutes, financials, and O&M Expenditures for October 2025. 5-0 

 53 

C. Aquatics Report 54 

Jason presented the pond report to the Board and discussed the following: 55 

• Pond 3 is low, but not much more going on. 56 

• A bit of algae may start to be present. 57 

• Treatment has started for pond 3, and should be completed in two weeks, with 58 

final results in four weeks. 59 

On MOTION by Mr. Berra, seconded by Mr. Bullard, with all in favor, the Board ratified 
the pond 3 proposal for $1,075.00. 5-0 

 60 

i. Consideration of Aquatic Fish Stocking Proposal 61 

On MOTION by Mr. Bullard, seconded by Mr. Foley, with all in favor, the Board 
approved the Carpe proposal for 200 fish for $3000. 5-0 

 62 

D. Landscape Report- Pine Lake 63 

Mr. Pitchon presented the field inspection reports and gave his updates. The cost for $34,000 64 

in irrigation was identified. The Foutain Park timer is the most urgent, as it controls most 65 



zones and will cost $29,902.00. These funds will come from the Capital Project series 2021 66 

fund. 67 

On MOTION by Mr. Foley, seconded by Mrs. Powell, with all in favor, the Board 
approved $33,971.47 in irrigation repairs, of which $20,902.00 will come from Capital 
Project funds related to the bond 1. 5-0 

 68 

On MOTION by Mr. Berra, seconded by Mr. Foley, with all in favor, the Board approved 
the removal of an Oak tree related to the field report for $2250.00. 5-0 

 69 

i.  Field Inspection Reports 70 

a. Highland Park CDD November 2025 Field Inspection Report 71 

b. Mandolin Estates November 2025 Field Inspection Report 72 

c. Mandolin Reserve November 2025 Field Inspection Report 73 

d. Windsor Place November 2025 Field Inspection Report 74 

e. Windsor Wall Project November 2025 75 

f. Highland Park Playground Inspection Proposal 76 

g. Inframark Annual Pressure Washing Proposal 77 

h. Consideration of Bench Proposals  78 

 79 

Mr. Neal provided his report. 80 

On MOTION by Mr. Berra, seconded by Mrs. Powell, with all in favor, the Board 
approved the playground inspection proposal for $1500. 5-0 

 81 

The Annual Pressure Washing Proposal was tabled, as need to include all CDD common 82 

areas. 83 

 84 

On MOTION by Mr. Foley, seconded by Mrs. Powell, with all in favor, the Board 
approved benches not to exceed $4000 from Courtyard Furniture after Howard ensures 
the site Erica was looking at versus the prices Howard provided. 5-0 

 85 

Erica is going to provide a link to benches she found during the meeting and the Board will 86 

compare this to what was provided during the Board meeting regarding two replacement 87 

benches at the park within Highland Park. 88 

E. District Engineer 89 

 Mr. Dvorak provided an update and presented the proposals for the two depressions. 90 

On MOTION by Mr. Bullard, seconded by Mrs. Lavina, with all in favor, the Board 
approved Site Master’s proposal to exclude the swale work, therefore approving $7000 
for the project. 5-0 

 91 



Mr. Dvorak identified all, but two inlet drains. The drains are located two feet down and a 92 

proposal will need to be obtained to raise them and keep them clear. Parking concerns were 93 

discussed for vehicles going over the sidewalks, blocking ADA access, location of where 94 

designated parallel spots are, and the need for enforcement. The engineer will look at the 95 

parking spots again and depending on the information, will have to stripe accordingly and 96 

figure out some enforcement.  97 

F. District Counsel 98 

There being no report, the Board moved onto the next order of business. 99 

 G. District Manager 100 

There being no report, the Board moved onto the next order of business. 101 

 102 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Business Items 103 

A. Consideration of RX Turf Restretch Proposal  104 

B. Consideration of Waterside Environmental Care Proposal  105 

C. Consideration of Easement Encroachment Agreement  106 

D. Consideration of Fountain Kings Proposal  107 

E. Consideration of Monument Design Proposal  108 

F. Consideration of Pine Lake Windsor Wall Relocation Proposal  109 

G. Consideration of Pine Lake Irrigation Inspection Proposal  110 

H. Consideration of Pine Lake Bus Stop Enhancement Proposal  111 

I. Consideration of Pine Lake Mainline Irrigation Repair Proposal  112 

J. Consideration of Pine Lake Oak Removal Proposal  113 

K. Consideration of RX Turf Replacement Proposal  114 

 115 

The Board approved Bill to reach out to the HOA fountain vendor for pump repair to 116 

inquire if they could do the repair for less than $951.64, if they cannot then the Board 117 

will go with Fountain Kings. 118 

 119 

On MOTION by Mr. Berra, seconded by Mrs. Powell, with all in favor, the Board 
approved the playground inspection proposal for $1500. 5-0 

 120 

The following proposals were tabled: 121 

 122 

• Turf re-stretch 123 

• Windsor Irrigation Wiring 124 

• Monument Design 125 



• Bus Stop Enhancement 126 

• Turf Replacement 127 

• Paver re-setting- all of the community needs to be included 128 

• Striping proposals- additional proposals needed 129 

 130 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Supervisor Request 131 

The Board of Supervisors discussed the following. 132 

• Need proposals for painting of signs and street light poles. 133 

• No fishing signs. 134 

 135 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments 136 

 There being none, the Board moved to the next order of business. 137 

 138 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment  139 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 2:04 p.m. 140 

 141 

 142 

 143 

______________________________   ________________________________ 144 

Secretary / Assistant Secretary      Chairman / Vice Chairman  145 



 

www.AdvancedAquatic.com 
lakes@advancedaquatic.com 

292 S. Military Trail – Deerfield Beach, FL  33442 
Locations in: Deerfield Beach, Fort Myers, Port St. Lucie, and Clearwater/Tampa 

1-800-491-9621 

 

 

Park Place Community Development District 

Waterway Inspection Report 
 

Reasons for Inspection: 

Quality Assurance 

Prepared for: 

Park Place Community Development District 

 

 

 

Date: 

 

 

 

Prepared by: 

Jason Jasczak, Environmental Consultant 

 

11/19/2025

Jacob Adams, Project Manager and Biologist

http://www.advancedaquatic.com/


Waterway Inspection Report | Page 1 

www.AdvancedAquatic.com 
lakes@advancedaquatic.com 

292 S. Military Trail, Deerfield Beach, FL  33442 
Locations in: Deerfield Beach, Fort Myers, Port St. Lucie, and Clearwater/Tampa 

1-800-491-9621

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Site Assessments  

Sites 1-2 ……….…………………….…….….….……..……..….….… 2 

Sites 3-4 ………….…………….……….………….....….……......…… 3 

Sites 5-6 …………….…………………….……….….………..…….… 4 

Sites 7-8 …………….…………………….……….….……….….……. 5 

Sites 9-10 ……………………………………..…….………….………. 6 

Sites 11-12 ……………………………………..…………………….… 7 

Sites 13-14 …………………………………….….……………….…… 8 

Sites 15-16 …………………………………….….…………….……… 9 

 

 

 

 

Management Summary/Recommendations ..………..……………..……… 10 

Site Map ……………….………………………....…..…..……….…..….…... 11 

http://www.advancedaquatic.com/


Waterway Inspection Report | Page 2 

www.AdvancedAquatic.com 
lakes@advancedaquatic.com 

292 S. Military Trail, Deerfield Beach, FL  33442 
Locations in: Deerfield Beach, Fort Myers, Port St. Lucie, and Clearwater/Tampa 

1-800-491-9621

 Pond 1 

  Comments: 

 Pond 2 

 Comments: 

Site Assessments

Site Looks Good

Pond 1 looks good. The water level is
low. No issues were observed with
algae, submersed weeds, or shoreline
weeds. Shoreline weeds were treated
previously treated and positive results
were seen.

Normal Growth Observed

Pond 2 is nearly dry. A minimal amount
of algae is present. This algae growth
can be expected when there is only a
few inches of water. Shoreline weeds
were previously treated and positive
results were seen. No issues were
observed with submersed weeds or
shoreline weeds.

http://www.advancedaquatic.com/


Waterway Inspection Report | Page 3 

www.AdvancedAquatic.com 
lakes@advancedaquatic.com 

292 S. Military Trail, Deerfield Beach, FL  33442 
Locations in: Deerfield Beach, Fort Myers, Port St. Lucie, and Clearwater/Tampa 

1-800-491-9621

 Pond 3 

 Comments: 

   Pond 4 

  Comments: 

Site Assessments

Treatment In Progress

The 4 week Algae treatment and
nutrient abatement program has begun.
A slight improvement was observed
during this visit. The algae appeared to
have a similar coverage, but was a
thinner layer. Improvements will
continue to be seen. No issues were
observed with submersed weeds or
shoreline weeds.

Site Looks Good

Pond 4 continues to look great. The
aeration system is fully operational. No
issues were observed with algae,
submersed weeds, or shoreline weeds.
Shoreline weeds were treated
previously and positive results were
seen.

The aeration system is operational.

http://www.advancedaquatic.com/


Waterway Inspection Report | Page 4 

www.AdvancedAquatic.com 
lakes@advancedaquatic.com 

292 S. Military Trail, Deerfield Beach, FL  33442 
Locations in: Deerfield Beach, Fort Myers, Port St. Lucie, and Clearwater/Tampa 

1-800-491-9621

   Pond 5 

  Comments: 

 Pond 6 

 Comments: 

Site Assessments

Site Looks Good

5a- Left- Pond 5A looks good. No
issues were observed with algae,
submersed weeds, or shoreline weeds.
Algae was previously treated and
positive results were observed.

5b- Right- Pond 5B looks good. No
issues were observed with algae,
submersed weeds, or shoreline weeds.
The water level is low.

Normal Growth Observed

A very minimal amount of submersed
weed growth was observed around a
few areas of the shoreline perimeter.
This new growth was less than 6 inches
and shows signs of previous treatment.
No issues were observed with algae or
shoreline weeds. The shoreline weeds
were previously treated on the exposed
shoreline perimeter and positive results
were seen.

http://www.advancedaquatic.com/


Waterway Inspection Report | Page 5 

www.AdvancedAquatic.com 
lakes@advancedaquatic.com 

292 S. Military Trail, Deerfield Beach, FL  33442 
Locations in: Deerfield Beach, Fort Myers, Port St. Lucie, and Clearwater/Tampa 

1-800-491-9621

 Pond 7 

 Comments: 

   Pond 8 

 Comments: 

Site Assessments

Site Looks Good

Pond 7 continues to look good. The
algae that was observed was in one area
and was limited to 2 inches or less. No
issues were observed with submersed
weeds or shoreline weeds. The water
level on this pond has remained low.

N/a

http://www.advancedaquatic.com/


Waterway Inspection Report | Page 6 

www.AdvancedAquatic.com 
lakes@advancedaquatic.com 

292 S. Military Trail, Deerfield Beach, FL  33442 
Locations in: Deerfield Beach, Fort Myers, Port St. Lucie, and Clearwater/Tampa 

1-800-491-9621

 Pond 9 

 Comments: 

  Pond 10 

  Comments: 

Site Assessments

Normal Growth Observed

A very minimal amount of planktonic
algae was observed in one corner of the
pond. This new growth will be targeted
for treatment during the upcoming
visits. No issues were observed with
submersed weeds or shoreline weeds.

Site Looks Good

Pond 10 continues to look good. No
issues with algae, submersed weeds, or
shoreline weeds were observed.
Shoreline weeds were previously
treated and no issues were observed.
The water level is slightly below
normal.

http://www.advancedaquatic.com/


Waterway Inspection Report | Page 7 

www.AdvancedAquatic.com 
lakes@advancedaquatic.com 

292 S. Military Trail, Deerfield Beach, FL  33442 
Locations in: Deerfield Beach, Fort Myers, Port St. Lucie, and Clearwater/Tampa 

1-800-491-9621

 Pond 11 

 Comments: 

 Pond 12 

 Comments: 

Site Assessments

Site Looks Good

Pond 11 continues to look great. No
issues were seen with algae, submersed
weeds, or shoreline weeds. The water
level has remained below a normal
level.

Fountain is operational.

Site Looks Good

Pond 12 looks great. The water level
has continued to drop and is now at a
low level. Shoreline weeds, including
Torpedograss, were targeted previously
and positive results were seen. No
issues were observed with algae,
submersed weeds, or shoreline weeds.

The aeration system is operational.

http://www.advancedaquatic.com/


Waterway Inspection Report | Page 8 

www.AdvancedAquatic.com 
lakes@advancedaquatic.com 

292 S. Military Trail, Deerfield Beach, FL  33442 
Locations in: Deerfield Beach, Fort Myers, Port St. Lucie, and Clearwater/Tampa 

1-800-491-9621

 Pond 13 

 Comments: 

 Pond 14 

 Comments: 

Site Assessments

Site Looks Good

Pond 13 looks good. No issues were
observed with algae, submersed weeds,
or shoreline weeds. The littoral area and
native plants look great. The water level
is low.

Fountain is operational.

Site Looks Good

Pond 14 continues to look good. No
issues were observed with algae,
submersed weeds, or shoreline weeds.
Shoreline weeds were previously
treated and positive results were seen.
The water level has continued to drop
and is currently low.

Fountain is operational.

http://www.advancedaquatic.com/


Waterway Inspection Report | Page 9 

www.AdvancedAquatic.com 
lakes@advancedaquatic.com 

292 S. Military Trail, Deerfield Beach, FL  33442 
Locations in: Deerfield Beach, Fort Myers, Port St. Lucie, and Clearwater/Tampa 

1-800-491-9621

   Pond 15 

   Comments: 

 Pond 16 

 Comments: 

Site Assessments

Site Looks Good

Pond 15 looks good. Shoreline weeds
were treated previously and positive
results were seen. No issues were
observed with algae, submersed weeds,
or shoreline weeds. The water level has
continued to drop and is at a low level
currently.

Aeration system is operational.

Site Looks Good

Pond 16 looks great. Shoreline weeds
were treated previously on the exposed
shoreline and positive results were seen.
No issues were observed with algae,
submersed weeds, or shoreline weeds.
The water level is currently low.

http://www.advancedaquatic.com/




Field Inspection Report - December 2025

Monday, December 1, 2025

Prepared For Board Of Supervisors

18 Items Identified

17 Items Incomplete

Long Nguyen

Field Inspection Coordinator

Highland Park



  

 

Items 1
Assigned To: Advanced Aquatics

Significant algae bloom found in Pond 3. Please treat before conditions worsen and police for

shoreline trash during next service.

Items 2
Assigned To: Advanced Aquatics

The water level at Pond 7 is very low. No concerns to report.

28.080326928.0803269
-82.6175577-82.6175577

09:55 12/1/2509:55 12/1/25

28.080326928.0803269
-82.6175578-82.6175578

09:55 12/1/2509:55 12/1/25

28.080326928.0803269
-82.6175577-82.6175577

09:56 12/1/2509:56 12/1/25

28.077185228.0771852
-82.6190515-82.6190515

10:05 12/1/2510:05 12/1/25

28.077216528.0772165
-82.618343-82.618343

10:09 12/1/2510:09 12/1/25

1 2 3

1 2

Page 2 of 10



 

  

Items 3
Assigned To: Pinelake Nursery

Unkept oak trees are encroaching the surrounding area at Pond 7. Please propose to cut

back to create better uniformity.

Items 4
Assigned To: Pinelake Nursery

Palms and other unwanted weeds growing within the shilling hollies found on Cotswold Dr.

between the road and big lake. Please pull palms to promote better hedge growth.

28.077197928.0771979
-82.619022-82.619022

10:07 12/1/2510:07 12/1/25

28.077075428.0770754
-82.6190515-82.6190515

10:07 12/1/2510:07 12/1/25

28.078289628.0782896
-82.6185232-82.6185232

10:16 12/1/2510:16 12/1/25

28.078108828.0781088
-82.6185401-82.6185401

10:17 12/1/2510:17 12/1/25

28.078289628.0782896
-82.6185232-82.6185232

10:17 12/1/2510:17 12/1/25

1 2

1 2 3

Page 3 of 10



  

 

Items 5
Assigned To: Inframark Maintenance Solutions

Tripping hazard and broken plank found at the dock on Cotswolds Dr. The plank has broken

through and noticeably separates when stepped on. Please propose to replace the broken

plank and install a transitional piece in between the sidewalk and boardwalk.

Items 6
Assigned To: Inframark Maintenance Solutions

The street signs for this stop sign are incorrectly oriented. Street name signs need to be

switched to properly display correct name of street.

28.078903228.0789032
-82.6183414-82.6183414

10:23 12/1/2510:23 12/1/25

28.078909928.0789099
-82.6184539-82.6184539

10:24 12/1/2510:24 12/1/25

28.07892228.078922
-82.6184882-82.6184882

10:24 12/1/2510:24 12/1/25

28.07909228.079092
-82.6186055-82.6186055

10:31 12/1/2510:31 12/1/25

28.079131528.0791315
-82.6186341-82.6186341

10:31 12/1/2510:31 12/1/25

1 2 3

1 2

Page 4 of 10



  

  

Items 7
Assigned To: Pinelake Nursery

Overhanging oak tree and pushed up palms need to be cut back from the bus stop. Please

propose to do this service as well as treating for the ferns growing on the bricks.

Items 8
Assigned To: Advanced Aquatics

Overall condition of Pond 4 is fair. Evidence of invasive lilies are spreading. Please treat and

submit report to Inframark.

28.080428928.0804289
-82.6157487-82.6157487

10:37 12/1/2510:37 12/1/25

28.080426628.0804266
-82.615788-82.615788

10:38 12/1/2510:38 12/1/25

28.080412928.0804129
-82.6157049-82.6157049

10:38 12/1/2510:38 12/1/25

28.07932428.079324
-82.614897-82.614897

10:50 12/1/2510:50 12/1/25

28.07931928.079319
-82.61484-82.61484

10:51 12/1/2510:51 12/1/25

28.079749928.0797499
-82.615234-82.615234

10:52 12/1/2510:52 12/1/25

1 2 3

1 2 3

Page 5 of 10



 

  

Items 9
Assigned To: Board

Fairly large pile of debris found dumped on CDD property by the pre-school. I suspect it

being from the resident of 14712 Canopy Dr. because it appears they just trimmed their

hedges.

Items 10
Assigned To: Inframark Maintenance Solutions

Exposed screws are no longer functional due to damaged planks. These planks are found on

the dock by the equestrian center. Please propose to replace planks to prevent safety

concerns.

28.080077228.0800772
-82.6138177-82.6138177

10:58 12/1/2510:58 12/1/25

28.080077228.0800772
-82.6138177-82.6138177

10:59 12/1/2510:59 12/1/25

28.076084228.0760842
-82.6118397-82.6118397

11:11 12/1/2511:11 12/1/25

28.076070828.0760708
-82.6118118-82.6118118

11:12 12/1/2511:12 12/1/25

28.076074528.0760745
-82.6118065-82.6118065

11:12 12/1/2511:12 12/1/25

1 2

1 2 3

Page 6 of 10



 

  

Items 11
Assigned To: Board
Items Completed: Yes
Door handles at the playground have been replaced and latches are functioning properly.

Items 12
Assigned To: Pinelake Nursery

Dead Schilling Holly hedges found at the end of Foutainhead Dr. Please investigate for

potential irrigation issues and propose to replace hedges.

28.080456128.0804561
-82.6137308-82.6137308

11:26 12/1/2511:26 12/1/25

28.080593728.0805937
-82.6139121-82.6139121

11:26 12/1/2511:26 12/1/25

28.083267928.0832679
-82.6141249-82.6141249

11:36 12/1/2511:36 12/1/25

28.083267928.0832679
-82.6141248-82.6141248

11:37 12/1/2511:37 12/1/25

28.083267928.0832679
-82.6141249-82.6141249

11:37 12/1/2511:37 12/1/25

1 2

1 2 3

Page 7 of 10



 

 

Items 13
Assigned To: Pinelake Nursery

Please move downed sign to the active work site at S Mobley rd.

Items 14
Assigned To: Pinelake Nursery

Please treat the rock beds in the medians on Race Track rd. for weeds.

28.083599528.0835995
-82.6138562-82.6138562

11:38 12/1/2511:38 12/1/25

28.083256828.0832568
-82.6141133-82.6141133

11:42 12/1/2511:42 12/1/25

28.083603928.0836039
-82.6141043-82.6141043

11:38 12/1/2511:38 12/1/25

28.083665628.0836656
-82.6140404-82.6140404

11:39 12/1/2511:39 12/1/25

1 2

1 2

Page 8 of 10



  

 

Items 15
Assigned To: Pinelake Nursery

Broken irrigation lines found in the medians of Race Track rd. Please investigate the cause of

these breaks and propose to correct the irrigation system of the medians.

Items 16
Assigned To: Inframark Maintenance Solutions

Please propose to pressure wash painted concrete areas in the park.

28.083605628.0836056
-82.6141025-82.6141025

11:39 12/1/2511:39 12/1/25

28.083267928.0832679
-82.6141249-82.6141249

11:40 12/1/2511:40 12/1/25

28.08362928.083629
-82.6140897-82.6140897

11:41 12/1/2511:41 12/1/25

28.081127228.0811272
-82.6146199-82.6146199

11:59 12/1/2511:59 12/1/25

28.081043428.0810434
-82.6144036-82.6144036

12:00 12/1/2512:00 12/1/25

1 2 3

1 2

Page 9 of 10



  

  

Items 17
Assigned To: Inframark Maintenance Solutions

Some sidewalk slabs found in the main park are not level. Please propose to mitigate in order

to prevent tripping hazard.

Items 18
Assigned To: Inframark Maintenance Solutions

Large cracks found on sidewalk in main park. Please propose to mitigate to prevent safety

concerns.

28.081044128.0810441
-82.6144036-82.6144036

12:00 12/1/2512:00 12/1/25

28.081086428.0810864
-82.6144171-82.6144171

12:00 12/1/2512:00 12/1/25

28.081124728.0811247
-82.6144202-82.6144202

12:00 12/1/2512:00 12/1/25

28.081185428.0811854
-82.6144117-82.6144117

12:01 12/1/2512:01 12/1/25

28.081187728.0811877
-82.6144216-82.6144216

12:01 12/1/2512:01 12/1/25

28.081272328.0812723
-82.6144241-82.6144241

12:02 12/1/2512:02 12/1/25

1 2 3

1 2 3

Page 10 of 10



Field Inspection Report - December 2025

Monday, December 1, 2025

Prepared For Board Of Supervisors

6 Items Identified

3 Items Incomplete

Long Nguyen

Field Inspection Coordinator

Mandolin Estates



 

  

Items 1
Assigned To: Advanced Aquatics
Items Completed: Yes
Pond 9 is in good overall condition with no concerns to report.

Items 2
Assigned To: Pinelake Nursery

Overhanging canopy is beginning to become too low. There is also a broken branch that is

suspended by vines and will fall soon. Please propose to cut back to avoid a safety concern.

28.069247828.0692478
-82.6164664-82.6164664

13:09 12/1/2513:09 12/1/25

28.069247928.0692479
-82.6164668-82.6164668

13:09 12/1/2513:09 12/1/25

28.068805128.0688051
-82.6205331-82.6205331

13:17 12/1/2513:17 12/1/25

28.068786728.0687867
-82.6205596-82.6205596

13:17 12/1/2513:17 12/1/25

28.068867228.0688672
-82.6206957-82.6206957

13:18 12/1/2513:18 12/1/25

1 2

1 2 3

Page 2 of 4



 

  

Items 3
Assigned To: Advanced Aquatics
Items Completed: Yes
Pond 10 is in good overall condition with no concerns to report.

Items 4
Assigned To: Advanced Aquatics
Items Completed: Yes
Pond 11 is in good overall condition. Water level is low but no concerns to report.

28.068971528.0689715
-82.6221855-82.6221855

13:24 12/1/2513:24 12/1/25

28.068903328.0689033
-82.6222141-82.6222141

13:24 12/1/2513:24 12/1/25

28.066796128.0667961
-82.622625-82.622625

13:30 12/1/2513:30 12/1/25

28.066801828.0668018
-82.6226162-82.6226162

13:30 12/1/2513:30 12/1/25

28.06686328.066863
-82.6226132-82.6226132

13:31 12/1/2513:31 12/1/25

1 2

1 2 3

Page 3 of 4



 

 

Items 5
Assigned To: Pinelake Nursery

The entrance annuals are showing signs of decline. Please investigate for any irrigation issues

and replace plants if warranted.

Items 6
Assigned To: Board

Front emblem for entrance is missing.

28.065524828.0655248
-82.6219012-82.6219012

13:35 12/1/2513:35 12/1/25

28.065594628.0655946
-82.6217544-82.6217544

13:37 12/1/2513:37 12/1/25

28.06588428.065884
-82.6220476-82.6220476

13:38 12/1/2513:38 12/1/25

28.065852928.0658529
-82.622042-82.622042

13:39 12/1/2513:39 12/1/25

1 2

1 2

Page 4 of 4



Field Inspection Report - December 2025

Monday, December 1, 2025

Prepared For Board Of Supervisors

9 Items Identified

9 Items Incomplete

Long Nguyen

Field Inspection Coordinator

Mandolin Reserve



  

  

Items 1
Assigned To: Advanced Aquatics

Pond 15 has low water level and aerators are operating properly. Evidence of cattails, lily

pads, and algae are beginning to develop. Please treat before conditions worsen.

Items 2
Assigned To: Pinelake Nursery

Please propose to prune the palm trees and remove the dead palm at the end of Greensleeve

ave.

28.063280628.0632806
-82.6192045-82.6192045

12:22 12/1/2512:22 12/1/25

28.063321928.0633219
-82.6189339-82.6189339

12:23 12/1/2512:23 12/1/25

28.063347228.0633472
-82.6187994-82.6187994

12:24 12/1/2512:24 12/1/25

28.0640428.06404
-82.6157736-82.6157736

12:29 12/1/2512:29 12/1/25

28.064138928.0641389
-82.6158712-82.6158712

12:29 12/1/2512:29 12/1/25

28.064157128.0641571
-82.6156311-82.6156311

12:31 12/1/2512:31 12/1/25

1 2 3

1 2 3

Page 2 of 6



  

 

Items 3
Assigned To: Advanced Aquatics

Pond 13 is in good overall condition. There are invasive lily pads developing. Please treat

before conditions worsen.

Items 4
Assigned To: Pinelake Nursery

Palm trees at the entrance of Mandolin Reserve to be pruned.

28.065777328.0657773
-82.6173006-82.6173006

12:35 12/1/2512:35 12/1/25

28.065761928.0657619
-82.6171013-82.6171013

12:35 12/1/2512:35 12/1/25

28.065770128.0657701
-82.6172195-82.6172195

12:35 12/1/2512:35 12/1/25

28.065761728.0657617
-82.6198583-82.6198583

12:42 12/1/2512:42 12/1/25

28.065771828.0657718
-82.6198487-82.6198487

12:42 12/1/2512:42 12/1/25

1 2 3

1 2

Page 3 of 6



 

 

Items 5
Assigned To: Pinelake Nursery

Irrigation valve cover does not properly close. Please trim around and close properly to cover

large hole in ground.

Items 6
Assigned To: Pinelake Nursery

Leak repair is completed. Please blow of accumulated sand from sidewalk at next service.

28.065841628.0658416
-82.6198351-82.6198351

12:43 12/1/2512:43 12/1/25

28.06584428.065844
-82.619837-82.619837

12:43 12/1/2512:43 12/1/25

28.065794828.0657948
-82.6201415-82.6201415

12:44 12/1/2512:44 12/1/25

28.065827328.0658273
-82.6201679-82.6201679

12:44 12/1/2512:44 12/1/25

1 2

1 2

Page 4 of 6



 

 

Items 7
Assigned To: Pinelake Nursery

Ant pile found at the entrance on Mandolin Reserve. Please treat at next service.

Items 8
Assigned To: Inframark Maintenance Solutions

Lighting at the monument is broken. It appears that a wire has been cut due to the damage

and light is dangling by the still intact wires. Please propose to replace the broken light.

28.065783828.0657838
-82.620131-82.620131

12:45 12/1/2512:45 12/1/25

28.065783928.0657839
-82.6200925-82.6200925

12:45 12/1/2512:45 12/1/25

28.065821428.0658214
-82.6198146-82.6198146

12:46 12/1/2512:46 12/1/25

28.065775628.0657756
-82.6197752-82.6197752

12:52 12/1/2512:52 12/1/25

1 2

1 2

Page 5 of 6



 

Items 9
Assigned To: Pinelake Nursery

Large aluminum railing found on the left side of the monument away from the entrance. Please

remove and dispose at next service.

28.065899428.0658994
-82.6196758-82.6196758

12:48 12/1/2512:48 12/1/25

28.065855928.0658559
-82.6195932-82.6195932

12:48 12/1/2512:48 12/1/25

1 2

Page 6 of 6



Field Inspection Report - December 2025

Monday, December 1, 2025

Prepared For Board Of Supervisors

10 Items Identified

10 Items Incomplete

Long Nguyen

Field Inspection Coordinator

Windsor Place



 

 

Items 1
Assigned To: Pinelake Nursery

Evidence of a small wash out found in the flower bed of the incoming side monument. Please

repack the soil of the affected area to prevent worsening conditions.

Items 2
Assigned To: Pinelake Nursery

Please spray the mulch beds to prevent further weed growth.

28.065167428.0651674
-82.6218048-82.6218048

14:03 12/1/2514:03 12/1/25

28.065172128.0651721
-82.6218043-82.6218043

14:03 12/1/2514:03 12/1/25

28.064949728.0649497
-82.6222985-82.6222985

14:05 12/1/2514:05 12/1/25

28.064963528.0649635
-82.622278-82.622278

14:05 12/1/2514:05 12/1/25

1 2

1 2

Page 2 of 6



  

 

Items 3
Assigned To: Pinelake Nursery

Suspected nutsedge growing within the new sodded areas. Please investigate and adjust

irrigation timing if needed.

Items 4
Assigned To: Pinelake Nursery

Please spray the mulch beds to prevent further weed growth.

28.064755928.0647559
-82.6225357-82.6225357

14:06 12/1/2514:06 12/1/25

28.06478228.064782
-82.6225408-82.6225408

14:06 12/1/2514:06 12/1/25

28.064631428.0646314
-82.6227869-82.6227869

14:08 12/1/2514:08 12/1/25

28.06464528.064645
-82.6227219-82.6227219

14:07 12/1/2514:07 12/1/25

28.064659328.0646593
-82.6227094-82.6227094

14:07 12/1/2514:07 12/1/25

1 2 3

1 2

Page 3 of 6



 

 

Items 5
Assigned To: Pinelake Nursery

Dead tree branch is hanging on. Please propose to clean up trees with suspended dead

plant material.

Items 6
Assigned To: Pinelake Nursery

Dead tree branch is hanging on. Please propose to clean up trees with suspended dead

plant material.

28.064630128.0646301
-82.6227729-82.6227729

14:08 12/1/2514:08 12/1/25

28.064593628.0645936
-82.6229057-82.6229057

14:08 12/1/2514:08 12/1/25

28.064305328.0643053
-82.6233245-82.6233245

14:10 12/1/2514:10 12/1/25

28.064314128.0643141
-82.6233257-82.6233257

14:10 12/1/2514:10 12/1/25

1 2

1 2

Page 4 of 6



 

  

Items 7
Assigned To: Pinelake Nursery

Please spray the mulch beds to prevent further weed growth.

Items 8
Assigned To: Pinelake Nursery

Oversaturated area found along the Windsor Wall. Please investigate this area for a potential

irrigation leak and mitigate accordingly.

28.064223428.0642234
-82.6234267-82.6234267

14:11 12/1/2514:11 12/1/25

28.064240228.0642402
-82.6233969-82.6233969

14:11 12/1/2514:11 12/1/25

28.063971228.0639712
-82.6237525-82.6237525

14:12 12/1/2514:12 12/1/25

28.063979328.0639793
-82.6237296-82.6237296

14:12 12/1/2514:12 12/1/25

28.063931928.0639319
-82.6238389-82.6238389

14:13 12/1/2514:13 12/1/25

1 2

1 2 3

Page 5 of 6



 

  

Items 9
Assigned To: Inframark Maintenance Solutions

Large white stain found on the wall. Please propose to pressure wash the affected area.

Items 10
Assigned To: Pinelake Nursery

Please spray the mulch beds to prevent further weed growth.

28.063688628.0636886
-82.6242267-82.6242267

14:14 12/1/2514:14 12/1/25

28.063674828.0636748
-82.6242572-82.6242572

14:15 12/1/2514:15 12/1/25

28.063892428.0638924
-82.6239675-82.6239675

14:17 12/1/2514:17 12/1/25

28.063890828.0638908
-82.6239355-82.6239355

14:17 12/1/2514:17 12/1/25

28.064344128.0643441
-82.6232219-82.6232219

14:19 12/1/2514:19 12/1/25

1 2

1 2 3

Page 6 of 6



Friday, December 5, 2025

Kyle Goldberg

NRPA Certified Playground Safety Inspector

Park Place CDD Highland Park 

Playground Inspection



KYLE GOLDBERG

April 17, 2025

64179-0417

April 30, 2028



Park Place CDD Playground Inspection Summary 

On December 5th, I conducted a playground inspection at the Highland Park Playground at 
Park Place. The inspection started at 10:00 AM, it was a clear day and 78℉. We used a variety 
of different probes and measurement devices to check on the playground equipment in 
compliance with ATSM standards and CPSI guidelines.  

While inspecting, the ages of children playing ranged from 4-8 year olds. While the quality of the 
playground signs are good, they are missing the age range intended to be using the playground 
equipment which is 5-12. The stickers that originally included this information on the composite 
play structure have been damaged and are illegible.  

Of the problems I saw, the most concerning were; the rusting on and underneath the composite 
play structure, the cracks in the plastic on the slides, and the rusting on the foundation for the 
bathroom shade structure. The surfacing of the playground is also a concern, with many areas 
compromised and losing surface material, which will continue to happen with time. There are 
also many areas that are completely missing surfacing material. Additionally, I’d recommend 
adding a rubber coating to the stone wall and the ramps to decrease the severity of head 
injuries, along with adding rubber mats to go around the wooden posts which many trees slope 
down to.  

While marking the fence as completely non-compliant, the issues are small and can be fixed 
easily. Overall, the fencing is in good condition. The large shade structure that sits above the 
composite play structure is also in good condition with minimal interference from nearby trees. 

A lot of loose or missing fasteners were identified during the inspection; 5 nuts will have to be 
purchased to secure fasteners on the fence, 14 concrete screws and washers to secure the 
benches, and 18 fasteners to secure loose playground material on the composite play structure 
and surrounding playground equipment.  

The Inframark Field Team has contacted the original manufacturer to gather quotes to replace 
compromised playground equipment along with vendors to fix the playground surface. The 
Inframark Field Team also will be creating and providing proposals to bring playground 
equipment into compliance with ATSM standards and CPSI guidelines.  



Guide 

 Priority level 5s are consider severe and should be fixed 

as soon as possible. While priority level 1s, while still considered as non-compliant, are considered to be of less risk to 

children playing on the equipment.

Section Number

Subsection Number

Priority Level

Kyle  Goldberg
Line

Kyle  Goldberg
Line

Kyle  Goldberg
Line



















Fig. 1.1-7 - Unitary Impact-Attenuating Surfacing 
(UIAS)
Priority Level: 4

UIAS Is compromised and will continue to fail.

Missing areas of UIAS creating trip hazards.

Fig. 5.1-3 - Benches And Waste Containers
Priority Level: 3

14 concrete screws and washers needed to properly secure benches into the ground.

28.080591528.0805915
-82.6137529-82.6137529

10:19 12/5/2510:19 12/5/25

28.08038228.080382
-82.6136905-82.6136905

10:19 12/5/2510:19 12/5/25

28.080407928.0804079
-82.6137336-82.6137336

10:21 12/5/2510:21 12/5/25

28.080436228.0804362
-82.613684-82.613684

10:38 12/5/2510:38 12/5/25

28.080443328.0804433
-82.6137185-82.6137185

10:40 12/5/2510:40 12/5/25

1 2 3

1 2



Fig. 6.1 - Fencing
Priority Level: 2

Section of fencing is not secured.

Fig. 6.2 - Fencing
Priority Level: 1

Multiple fasteners are missing nuts. 5 nuts needed to secure

fasteners.

Fig. 6.3 - Fencing
Priority Level: 4

Bolts exceeding past two threads creating protrusions in the fence line.

28.080227528.0802275
-82.6136579-82.6136579

10:24 12/5/2510:24 12/5/25

28.080310228.0803102
-82.613722-82.613722

10:34 12/5/2510:34 12/5/25

28.080659528.0806595
-82.613797-82.613797

10:31 12/5/2510:31 12/5/25

28.08036528.080365
-82.6138312-82.6138312

10:33 12/5/2510:33 12/5/25

28.080405128.0804051
-82.6138397-82.6138397

10:33 12/5/2510:33 12/5/25

1

1

1 2 3



Fig. 6.5 - Fencing
Priority Level: 1

Two caps missing or not properly secured.

Fig. 7.3 - Spring Rocking Equipment
Priority Level: 2

Missing fasteners and fastener caps. Protrusion located on the pink rocker.

Fig. 8.1-2 - Climbers
Priority Level: 2

Loose fasteners located on playground equipment creating a

possible pinch point.

28.08056928.080569
-82.6138357-82.6138357

10:26 12/5/2510:26 12/5/25

28.080469628.0804696
-82.6137055-82.6137055

10:42 12/5/2510:42 12/5/25

28.080452628.0804526
-82.6136806-82.6136806

10:43 12/5/2510:43 12/5/25

28.080591528.0805915
-82.6136192-82.6136192

10:47 12/5/2510:47 12/5/25

1

1 2

1



Fig. 8.8 - Climbers
Priority Level: 3

Playground equipment missing Impact-Attenuating Surfacing

(IAS).

Fig. 9 - Swings
Priority Level: 3

Rubber pads create a potential trip hazard. Chains are at the

maximum length, this might make it difficult for taller kids to use

swings.

Fig. 10.3 - Slides
Priority Level: 5

Multiple instances of rusting on the supports of slides.

Multiple spots of cracking on slide surfacing.

28.08057228.080572
-82.6136645-82.6136645

11:04 12/5/2511:04 12/5/25

28.080614128.0806141
-82.6137274-82.6137274

11:10 12/5/2511:10 12/5/25

28.080532228.0805322
-82.6138207-82.6138207

11:20 12/5/2511:20 12/5/25

28.080519428.0805194
-82.6138095-82.6138095

11:36 12/5/2511:36 12/5/25

28.080509428.0805094
-82.6138645-82.6138645

11:38 12/5/2511:38 12/5/25

1

1

1 2 3



Fig. 15.2-3 - Objects Outside The Use
Zones/Overhead Clearance
Priority Level: 5

Extreme rusting located on footings of the shade structure.

Fig. 16.2 - Composite Structure
Priority Level: 3

Bolt exceeds past two threads creating a protrusion.

Fig. 16.2 - Composite Structure
Priority Level: 5

15 fasteners needed to properly secure loose playground equipment.

28.080554228.0805542
-82.6137286-82.6137286

11:25 12/5/2511:25 12/5/25

28.080541528.0805415
-82.6138299-82.6138299

11:38 12/5/2511:38 12/5/25

28.08036928.080369
-82.6139371-82.6139371

11:50 12/5/2511:50 12/5/25

28.080478228.0804782
-82.6137558-82.6137558

11:54 12/5/2511:54 12/5/25

1

1

1 2



Fig. 16.6 - Composite Structure
Priority Level: 5

Multiple instances of rusting located underneath bridge.

28.080532628.0805326
-82.6138128-82.6138128

11:44 12/5/2511:44 12/5/25

1



Fig. 16.6 - Composite Structure
Priority Level: 5

Multiple instances of rusting around the composite play structure.

28.080517628.0805176
-82.6137893-82.6137893

11:47 12/5/2511:47 12/5/25

28.080502928.0805029
-82.6137447-82.6137447

11:57 12/5/2511:57 12/5/25

28.080515328.0805153
-82.6137841-82.6137841

11:57 12/5/2511:57 12/5/25

28.080448928.0804489
-82.6138173-82.6138173

11:58 12/5/2511:58 12/5/25

28.080510828.0805108
-82.6138124-82.6138124

11:58 12/5/2511:58 12/5/25

28.0805228.08052
-82.6138686-82.6138686

11:59 12/5/2511:59 12/5/25

28.080615228.0806152
-82.6138188-82.6138188

11:59 12/5/2511:59 12/5/25

28.080497228.0804972
-82.6137902-82.6137902

12:11 12/5/2512:11 12/5/25

1 2 3

4 5 6

7 8



Additional Safety Recommendations
Priority Level: 5

Rubber sections should be added to stone retention wall and ramp to reduce severity of head

injuries.

Additional Safety Recommendations
Priority Level: 4

Multiple locations of slopes leading towards wooden posts. Surrounding mats similarly used

on basketball hoops should be added to reduce severity of collisions.

28.080433328.0804333
-82.6137059-82.6137059

12:00 12/5/2512:00 12/5/25

28.080487728.0804877
-82.6137368-82.6137368

12:00 12/5/2512:00 12/5/25

28.08059928.080599
-82.6137053-82.6137053

12:18 12/5/2512:18 12/5/25

28.08053828.080538
-82.6137121-82.6137121

12:19 12/5/2512:19 12/5/25

1 2

1 2



Inframark 

2005 Pan Am Circle, Suite 300 
Tampa, FL 33607

Phone:656-247-3501

Date: 11/13/2025 

Work Order # 057-023-3-25  
Customer ID:Park Place  CDD     

Quotation valid until 12/30/2025 
Prepared by:  Nate Montagna

Description Unit Price Quantity Amount 

$2,400 1

Full payment is due within 60 days of finalizing the project.

If you have any questions concerning this quotation, contact Nathaniel 
Montagna at nmontagna@Inframark.com 

Total Labor and Materials

By: By:

Date: Date:

Inframark Park Place CDD

Nathaniel Montagna

11/13/25

Inframark 
Offices - Celebration - Tampa 

We are proud to provide a range of services for your community.

$2,400      Mandolin Estates and Mandolin Reserve 
Monument Tower Painting:
Paint color decided by the district
The scope is to match the towers (all Grey area) 
to match the Mandolin wall. 
White trim not included to be touched up.
Price includes labor and materials for both towers.

$2,400

Price does not include any other monuments or any repairs to be done on 
monuments. Damage will be noted before work begins.



Inframark 

2005 Pan Am Circle, Suite 300 
Tampa, FL 33607

Phone:656-247-3501

Date: 11/13/2025 

Work Order # 057-023-4-25  
Customer ID:Park Place  CDD     

Quotation valid until 12/30/2025 
Prepared by:  Nate Montagna

Description Unit Price Quantity Amount 

$2,950 1

Full payment is due within 60 days of finalizing the project.

If you have any questions concerning this quotation, contact Nathaniel 
Montagna at nmontagna@Inframark.com 

Total Labor and Materials

By: By:

Date: Date:

Inframark Park Place CDD

Nathaniel Montagna

11/13/25

Inframark 
Offices - Celebration - Tampa 

We are proud to provide a range of services for your community.

$2,950      Mandolin Estates and Mandolin Reserve 
Monument Tower Painting:
Paint color decided by the district
The scope is to match the towers (all Grey area) 
to match the Mandolin wall. 
White trim included to be touched up.
Price includes labor and materials for both towers.

$2,950

Price only includes towers to be painted. No other monuments. Price does 
not include any repairs needing to be done to monuments.



Highland Park – Comprehensive Community Striping
Proposal

Date: December 2025
Client: Inframark / Park Place CDD
Project Area: Highland Park Community

RealEx Construction LLC proposes to complete full community striping throughout Highland
Park, including parallel stalls, traditional parking stalls, ADA markings, void lane markings,
island perimeter striping, and speed bump striping. All work will use commercial-grade traffic
paint and follow proper layout, preparation, and application standards.

I. Striping Locations & Counts

1. Fountainhead Dr – Parallel Parking

• 21 parallel parking stalls
• Full restripe with crisp edges and uniform spacing

2. Brick Place – Parallel Parking

• 28 parallel parking stalls
• Full restripe with premium traffic paint

3. Canopy Area – Mixed Striping

• 24 parallel stalls
• 6 traditional parking stalls
• 3 speed bumps (striped)
• 1 yellow perimeter stripe around island

4. Ecclesia Dr – Parallel Parking

• 22 parallel parking stalls
• Full restripe with standard parallel layout

5. Casa Lago Ln – Traditional Parking & ADA

• 102 traditional stalls
• 2 ADA handicap stalls



• 2 void lane markings

6. Via Estrella – Traditional Parking & ADA

• 128 traditional stalls
• 7 ADA handicap stalls
• 6 void lane markings

II. Pricing

Total Linear Footage: 7,252 linear feet
Rate: $0.55 per linear foot
Mobilization: $400

Total Proposal Amount: $4,385.00

III. Inclusions

• Full layout verification & field measurements
• High-durability, DOT-approved traffic striping paint
• ADA-compliant stall markings & symbols
• Speed bump striping
• Void lane markings
• Clean edges, straight lines, and uniform spacing
• Traffic-safe workflow with cones/barricades as needed
• Complete cleanup and site restoration

IV. Commitment to Quality

RealEx Construction LLC is committed to delivering clean, long-lasting, highly visible striping
that enhances safety, uniformity, and curb appeal throughout Highland Park. Our work is
performed with care, precision, and professional craftsmanship.

RealEx Construction LLC
Kestler Harbuck
(727) 480-3502



Park Place CDD – 12' Streetlight Pole Restoration (113
Poles)

RealEx Construction LLC proposes a comprehensive restoration of 113 total streetlight poles throughout
Park Place CDD. This includes 99 mapped poles (SL1–SL99) across Highland Park and 14 additional
poles from a secondary site. All poles will be restored and repainted using an industrial-grade satin black
DTM enamel finish consistent with the community’s standards.

I. Detailed Restoration Scope

1. Pre-Cleaning & Community Mobilization
• Deployment of a trailer-mounted commercial pressure washer (approx. 4 GPM, 3,500 PSI) with
onboard water tank
• Crew logistics across 40+ acres of community streets
• Safety cones, signage, and walkway protections

2. Deep Cleaning & Surface Preparation
• Soft washing & degreasing to remove mildew and oxidation
• High-pressure rinse using commercial-grade equipment
• Hand sanding, corrosion removal & feather-sanding
• Full masking of bases, plaques, bolts & access doors

3. Industrial Coating System – 2 Coat Finish (Black)
• Adhesion primer applied to bare metal areas
• First coat of industrial DTM black enamel for durability
• Second coat applied for uniform sheen, UV resistance, and long-term performance
• Professional spray application for a smooth, factory-like finish

4. Final Quality Assurance & Cleanup
• Pole-by-pole inspection ensuring consistency
• Touch-ups where required
• Daily site cleanup & final walkthrough with management

II. Work Areas



Work Area 1 – Highland Park (Mapped)
Covers streetlights SL1 through SL99 based on provided mapping.

Work Area 2 – Secondary Cluster (14 Poles)
Includes 14 additional poles located within CDD boundaries. Pole IDs to be added upon receipt from
management.

III. Pricing Summary

DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

Streetlight Pole Restoration (Black Finish) 113 $120 $13,560

IV. 6-Month Workmanship Warranty

RealEx Construction LLC provides a 6-month workmanship warranty covering all labor related to
cleaning, preparation, sanding, and repainting of the streetlight poles. This includes protection against
peeling, flaking, or coating failure caused by improper preparation or application.

This warranty does not cover: storm damage, impact damage, landscaping equipment damage, internal
corrosion, electrical components, photo cells, or any unrelated conditions.

RealEx will promptly address any workmanship-related concerns reported within the warranty period.

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal. RealEx Construction LLC remains committed to
delivering precise, high-quality work that enhances the long-term value and beauty of Park Place CDD.

RealEx Construction LLC



Proposal #7477

PPCDD- Windsor/Mandolin Reserve Palm Tree Removals 12/5/25

Date 12/5/2025

Customer Park Place CDD | 11740 Casa Lago | Tampa, FL 33626

Property Park Place CDD | 11740 Casa Lago | Tampa, FL 33626

Pine Lake Services, LLC would like to thank you for the opportunity to bid.  We look forward to working 
with you on this project.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at any time at 
projects@pinelakeLLC.com or (813) 948-4736.

PPCDD Windsor/Mandolin Reserve Palm Removals

· Remove and Stump Grind (1) Chinese Fan Palm that is dead at Countryway/Citrus Park Dr 
Monument.

· Flush cut (1) Washingtonian Palm that is dead on Greensleeve Cal-de-sac Island.

ArborCare

ArborCare

Items Quantity Unit
Palm Tree Removals 1.00 EA

ArborCare: $1,144.00

PROJECT TOTAL: $1,144.00

Terms & Conditions

Terms & Conditions

Payment Terms

Any proposal exceeding $5,000 for an enhancement to a Maintenance property, a 50% deposit 
will be required upon acceptance to schedule job. The remaining 50% balance will be due upon 
completion of job.

Payments made via credit card will be accepted up to $4,750 and will include an additional 3% credit 

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 1



card fee.

Interest will accrue on all invoices over thirty days old. Past due amounts will accrue interest at a rate 
of 1.5% per month (18% APR). Client agrees to pay any costs associated with collection, 
including but not limited to court and attorney's fees as additional sums owed.

Exclusions

The Following matters are excluded from the Work, unless specified in writing to the contrary:

This Proposal price is valid for thirty (30) days. We reserve the right to modify pricing after that time to 
reflect current market prices.

Site work is excluded unless specified in writing within the Proposal. Site should be at finished grade 
(within 1" of final grade), with all soils in sod and planting areas to be loose, not compacted, and 
ready to install landscape material. If site is not at finished grade, Contractor reserves the right to 
delay until site is properly prepared.

Removal of base material and/or aggregate material within all landscape planting areas, sod 
areas and other green space areas that impedes or impacts proper planting of plant material and 
sod.

Soil replacement where base material and/or aggregate material was removed for proper planting

Drainage: Should the Client’s property be the lowest elevation in relation to surrounding property or 
buildings, the Contractor reserves the right to retain an expert to evaluate and propose drainage 
solutions. All costs for engineering services, as well as the actual drainage work will be at the 
Client’s expense. Unless the Client has a detailed Topographical survey completed, the above 
clause may come into effect.

Soil, Sod and/or Mulch quantities are estimates only. They do not account for disturbed 
construction areas or other fluctuations. Invoices will reflect actual quantities used at proposed 
price per unit.

Conduit and connections for electrical, gas, and all other utilities and services

Site Unknowns: Including, but not limited to, sub-surface conditions/obstacles that create unforeseen 
labor, equipment, material, or disposal charges

MOT for temporary traffic control

Any Irrigation or utility trenching thru roads, road base, concrete, or rock will incur additional costs

Any cutting or repairing of any hard surface such as asphalt, concrete, pavers or curbs for irrigation or 
landscape

We need 72 hours’ notice prior to road base material or concrete work is installed so that sleeves 
and/or road bores are installed

Backflow Connection

Water source for irrigation is based on specifications at the dedicated meter of the location marked on 
irrigation plan sheet. If a different location of the dedicated water source is established during 
construction a change order will be entered into to adjust for the costs associated with the new 
route for mainline and connections.

Man hours required to find installed buried irrigation sleeves or irrigation piping in areas where 
asphalt, concrete, curbs, or other hard surfaces are installed prior to completing the irrigation 

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 2



system and where markings or stubs have been placed to show location of irrigation sleeves or 
piping and these markers have been damaged, buried, or removed by others.

Additional man hours required to maintain plant material and/or sod of a landscape and irrigation 
installation project that:

Has been started by Pine Lake Nursery and Landscape and/or its subcontractors and is 
interrupted, delayed, impeded, or prohibited, by others from being worked on continuously until 
the landscape and irrigation project is completed. Pine Lake Nursery and Landscaper and its 
subcontractors are excluded.

Upon completion of the landscape and irrigation installation project as specified in the landscape and 
irrigation plan sets is considered complete but will not be accepted as completed until the project 
as a whole is accepted as complete.

Existing tree preservation, barricading, pruning, root pruning, or inventory

Repairs to any erosion control measures that are damaged or inoperative prior to commencement of 
landscape and irrigation work

Any planting of sod or other ground cover as required by any municipality when construction of 
landscape and irrigation has ceased or been suspended for more than 30 days that is no fault of 
the landscape or irrigation contractor or subcontractors

Warranty on transplanted plant material from the project site

Warranty on plant material that is not rated to grow in established USDA plant hardiness growth 
zone(s)

Procedure for Extra Work, Changes and Escalation

If it shall become necessary for the Contractor to make changes in any designs, drawings, plans, or 
specifications for any part of the project or reasons over which we have no control, or we are put 
to any extra work, cost or expense by reason of any act or matter over which it has no control, 
the Customer will pay to the Contractor a fee for such changed or extra Work calculated on a 
time and materials basis. All changes to Work or pricing or the terms of this Agreement will be 
read and understood within the context and meanings of this Agreement unless stated explicitly 
to the contrary.

Change Order: The quantities or specifications of material as outlined in the Proposal could be 
adjusted at any time with approval in the form of a signed Change Order. Change Orders will be 
executed using current market prices

Escalation Clause

In the event of significant delay or price increase of material, equipment, or 
energy occurring during the performance of the contract through no fault of the Construction Mana
ger, the Contract Sum, time of completion or contract requirements shall be equitably adjusted by 
Change Order in accordance with the procedures of the Contract Documents. A change in price 
of an item of material, equipment, or energy will be considered significant when the price of an 
item increases 5% percent between the date of this Contract and the date of installation

Warranty and Tolerances

Payments Received: The Warranty for the contract is only valid if payment is received in full on 

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 3



acceptance of the work

Diligence: The Contractor agrees to carry out its Work diligently and to provide sufficient 
supervision and inspection of its staff and subcontractors and that it’s work will be of proper and 
professional quality, and in full conformity with the requirements of the contract

Competence: The Contractor warrants that it is competent to perform the Work and that it has the 
necessary qualifications including knowledge and skill with the ability to use them effectively.

Site Unknowns: It is the responsibility of the Client or the Client’s Representative to fully inform the 
Contractor of all the information regarding site unknowns that may include difficult buried 
materials, cables, and pipes, tree stumps, drainage or water table issues, rock, and shale sub 
surfaces and/or other impediments, issues or factors that could otherwise impact the quality, cost 
and timeliness of project completion. Failure to notify the Contractor may lead to additional costs 
to the Client (at the Contractor’s discretion) and schedule time not included in the proposal and 
may require changes in design and construction to overcome such problems – all for which the

Client will be responsible. Client can avoid such risks by permitting the Contractor to do 
appropriate soil and ground tests, review the site, and to secure additional required site 
information from appropriate government and other authorities.

Damaged Utilities: Should damage occur to utilities during construction, the Contractor is only 
liable for the cost of the repair. the Contractor is not liable in any way for inconvenience to the 
Client caused by damage to the utilities

Damage to neighbors buried utilities, on the Client’s property, are the responsibility of the Client

Damage to installed material (plants, trees, sod, etc.) by foot traffic, machinery, equipment, other 
trades, owner neglect or acts of nature will be excluded from any warranty and will not be 
replaced at the cost of Contractor

Damage due to pest infestation is excluded from warranty and any damaged material will not be 
replaced at the cost of the Contractor. If, however, the Contractor has a separate maintenance 
contract with the client, pest control would fall under that contract and would be subject to those 
warranty parameters.

Damage due to improper watering after final acceptance will not be replaced at the cost of the 
Contractor

 

Material Tolerances

Wood: Pressure treated wood cannot be guaranteed against warp age, checking, or cupping.

Stone: Natural stone has color variations that vary from stone to stone. In addition, mineral deposits 
such as lime, iron, etc. can change the stone and even bleed. This is the nature of the product, 
and the Client accepts this as a natural and acceptable quality of the stone

Metal: Metal, which is not galvanized, is not guaranteed form rusting commencing immediately after 
installation

Concrete: Spider cracks (hairline stress-fractures) are considered a normal characteristic of all types 
of concrete. Concrete may crack substantially over time due to proximity of tree roots.

Warranty Time Period: The Contractor warrants all construction and installation for a period of one (1) 
year, providing that they have been maintained properly. All construction materials are 

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 4



subject to manufacturer’s specific warranties/guarantees. Planting is warranted for one (1) year if 
there is an approved irrigation system

Client Responsibilities: The Client recognizes and agrees that they have a responsibility to maintain 
constructions, plants, bushes, trees, and other installations in keeping with standard quality 
maintenance requirements for the Warranty to remain in effect. Failure to properly 
maintain materials or horticulture installations will void the warranty. Client further recognizes and 
agrees that damage to construction, materials, horticulture elements and other warrantable items 
of the project will not be warranted if the damage or loss is due to elements beyond the control of 
the Contractor. For example, flooding eaves, troughs that damage plants, fallen branches, animal 
caused damage, damaged/ burst irrigation or drainage pipes that were not maintained properly, 
use of improper chemicals, improper maintenance, extreme or unusual weather conditions, and 
similar and/or related situations – void all warranties provided by the Contractor

By By

Brandon Pitchon Park Place CDD

12/5/2025Date Date

Pine Lake Services, LLC

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 5



Proposal #7278

Park Place CDD- Windsor Wall Irrigation Valve Relocation 11/13/25

Date 11/13/2025

Customer Park Place CDD | 11740 Casa Lago | Tampa, FL 33626

Property Park Place CDD | 11740 Casa Lago | Tampa, FL 33626

Pine Lake Services, LLC would like to thank you for the opportunity to bid.  We look forward to working 
with you on this project.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at any time at 
projects@pinelakeLLC.com or (813) 948-4736.

Park Place CDD- Windsor Wall Irrigation Valve Relocation

· Relocate valves currently located under and on outside of wall back behind wall so not on CDD 
side.

· Zone Valves 9,12,14,15,16,17 would be relocated and new wire will be installed.

· Work would take 3-4 days to complete.

Irrigation Repair/Installation

Irrigation Enhancement

Items Quantity Unit
Valve Relocation 1.00 EA

Irrigation Enhancement: $10,725.00

PROJECT TOTAL: $10,725.00

Terms & Conditions

Terms & Conditions

Payment Terms

Any proposal exceeding $5,000 for an enhancement to a Maintenance property, a 50% deposit 
will be required upon acceptance to schedule job. The remaining 50% balance will be due upon 
completion of job.

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 1



Payments made via credit card will be accepted up to $4,750 and will include an additional 3% credit 
card fee.

Interest will accrue on all invoices over thirty days old. Past due amounts will accrue interest at a rate 
of 1.5% per month (18% APR). Client agrees to pay any costs associated with collection, 
including but not limited to court and attorney's fees as additional sums owed.

Exclusions

The Following matters are excluded from the Work, unless specified in writing to the contrary:

This Proposal price is valid for thirty (30) days. We reserve the right to modify pricing after that time to 
reflect current market prices.

Site work is excluded unless specified in writing within the Proposal. Site should be at finished grade 
(within 1" of final grade), with all soils in sod and planting areas to be loose, not compacted, and 
ready to install landscape material. If site is not at finished grade, Contractor reserves the right to 
delay until site is properly prepared.

Removal of base material and/or aggregate material within all landscape planting areas, sod 
areas and other green space areas that impedes or impacts proper planting of plant material and 
sod.

Soil replacement where base material and/or aggregate material was removed for proper planting

Drainage: Should the Client’s property be the lowest elevation in relation to surrounding property or 
buildings, the Contractor reserves the right to retain an expert to evaluate and propose drainage 
solutions. All costs for engineering services, as well as the actual drainage work will be at the 
Client’s expense. Unless the Client has a detailed Topographical survey completed, the above 
clause may come into effect.

Soil, Sod and/or Mulch quantities are estimates only. They do not account for disturbed 
construction areas or other fluctuations. Invoices will reflect actual quantities used at proposed 
price per unit.

Conduit and connections for electrical, gas, and all other utilities and services

Site Unknowns: Including, but not limited to, sub-surface conditions/obstacles that create unforeseen 
labor, equipment, material, or disposal charges

MOT for temporary traffic control

Any Irrigation or utility trenching thru roads, road base, concrete, or rock will incur additional costs

Any cutting or repairing of any hard surface such as asphalt, concrete, pavers or curbs for irrigation or 
landscape

We need 72 hours’ notice prior to road base material or concrete work is installed so that sleeves 
and/or road bores are installed

Backflow Connection

Water source for irrigation is based on specifications at the dedicated meter of the location marked on 
irrigation plan sheet. If a different location of the dedicated water source is established during 
construction a change order will be entered into to adjust for the costs associated with the new 
route for mainline and connections.

Man hours required to find installed buried irrigation sleeves or irrigation piping in areas where 

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 2



asphalt, concrete, curbs, or other hard surfaces are installed prior to completing the irrigation 
system and where markings or stubs have been placed to show location of irrigation sleeves or 
piping and these markers have been damaged, buried, or removed by others.

Additional man hours required to maintain plant material and/or sod of a landscape and irrigation 
installation project that:

Has been started by Pine Lake Nursery and Landscape and/or its subcontractors and is 
interrupted, delayed, impeded, or prohibited, by others from being worked on continuously until 
the landscape and irrigation project is completed. Pine Lake Nursery and Landscaper and its 
subcontractors are excluded.

Upon completion of the landscape and irrigation installation project as specified in the landscape and 
irrigation plan sets is considered complete but will not be accepted as completed until the project 
as a whole is accepted as complete.

Existing tree preservation, barricading, pruning, root pruning, or inventory

Repairs to any erosion control measures that are damaged or inoperative prior to commencement of 
landscape and irrigation work

Any planting of sod or other ground cover as required by any municipality when construction of 
landscape and irrigation has ceased or been suspended for more than 30 days that is no fault of 
the landscape or irrigation contractor or subcontractors

Warranty on transplanted plant material from the project site

Warranty on plant material that is not rated to grow in established USDA plant hardiness growth 
zone(s)

Procedure for Extra Work, Changes and Escalation

If it shall become necessary for the Contractor to make changes in any designs, drawings, plans, or 
specifications for any part of the project or reasons over which we have no control, or we are put 
to any extra work, cost or expense by reason of any act or matter over which it has no control, 
the Customer will pay to the Contractor a fee for such changed or extra Work calculated on a 
time and materials basis. All changes to Work or pricing or the terms of this Agreement will be 
read and understood within the context and meanings of this Agreement unless stated explicitly 
to the contrary.

Change Order: The quantities or specifications of material as outlined in the Proposal could be 
adjusted at any time with approval in the form of a signed Change Order. Change Orders will be 
executed using current market prices

Escalation Clause

In the event of significant delay or price increase of material, equipment, or 
energy occurring during the performance of the contract through no fault of the Construction Mana
ger, the Contract Sum, time of completion or contract requirements shall be equitably adjusted by 
Change Order in accordance with the procedures of the Contract Documents. A change in price 
of an item of material, equipment, or energy will be considered significant when the price of an 
item increases 5% percent between the date of this Contract and the date of installation

Warranty and Tolerances

Payments Received: The Warranty for the contract is only valid if payment is received in full on 

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 3



acceptance of the work

Diligence: The Contractor agrees to carry out its Work diligently and to provide sufficient 
supervision and inspection of its staff and subcontractors and that it’s work will be of proper and 
professional quality, and in full conformity with the requirements of the contract

Competence: The Contractor warrants that it is competent to perform the Work and that it has the 
necessary qualifications including knowledge and skill with the ability to use them effectively.

Site Unknowns: It is the responsibility of the Client or the Client’s Representative to fully inform the 
Contractor of all the information regarding site unknowns that may include difficult buried 
materials, cables, and pipes, tree stumps, drainage or water table issues, rock, and shale sub 
surfaces and/or other impediments, issues or factors that could otherwise impact the quality, cost 
and timeliness of project completion. Failure to notify the Contractor may lead to additional costs 
to the Client (at the Contractor’s discretion) and schedule time not included in the proposal and 
may require changes in design and construction to overcome such problems – all for which the

Client will be responsible. Client can avoid such risks by permitting the Contractor to do 
appropriate soil and ground tests, review the site, and to secure additional required site 
information from appropriate government and other authorities.

Damaged Utilities: Should damage occur to utilities during construction, the Contractor is only 
liable for the cost of the repair. the Contractor is not liable in any way for inconvenience to the 
Client caused by damage to the utilities

Damage to neighbors buried utilities, on the Client’s property, are the responsibility of the Client

Damage to installed material (plants, trees, sod, etc.) by foot traffic, machinery, equipment, other 
trades, owner neglect or acts of nature will be excluded from any warranty and will not be 
replaced at the cost of Contractor

Damage due to pest infestation is excluded from warranty and any damaged material will not be 
replaced at the cost of the Contractor. If, however, the Contractor has a separate maintenance 
contract with the client, pest control would fall under that contract and would be subject to those 
warranty parameters.

Damage due to improper watering after final acceptance will not be replaced at the cost of the 
Contractor

 

Material Tolerances

Wood: Pressure treated wood cannot be guaranteed against warp age, checking, or cupping.

Stone: Natural stone has color variations that vary from stone to stone. In addition, mineral deposits 
such as lime, iron, etc. can change the stone and even bleed. This is the nature of the product, 
and the Client accepts this as a natural and acceptable quality of the stone

Metal: Metal, which is not galvanized, is not guaranteed form rusting commencing immediately after 
installation

Concrete: Spider cracks (hairline stress-fractures) are considered a normal characteristic of all types 
of concrete. Concrete may crack substantially over time due to proximity of tree roots.

Warranty Time Period: The Contractor warrants all construction and installation for a period of one (1) 
year, providing that they have been maintained properly. All construction materials are 

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 4



subject to manufacturer’s specific warranties/guarantees. Planting is warranted for one (1) year if 
there is an approved irrigation system

Client Responsibilities: The Client recognizes and agrees that they have a responsibility to maintain 
constructions, plants, bushes, trees, and other installations in keeping with standard quality 
maintenance requirements for the Warranty to remain in effect. Failure to properly 
maintain materials or horticulture installations will void the warranty. Client further recognizes and 
agrees that damage to construction, materials, horticulture elements and other warrantable items 
of the project will not be warranted if the damage or loss is due to elements beyond the control of 
the Contractor. For example, flooding eaves, troughs that damage plants, fallen branches, animal 
caused damage, damaged/ burst irrigation or drainage pipes that were not maintained properly, 
use of improper chemicals, improper maintenance, extreme or unusual weather conditions, and 
similar and/or related situations – void all warranties provided by the Contractor

By By

Brandon Pitchon Park Place CDD

11/13/2025Date Date

Pine Lake Services, LLC

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 5



Proposal #7509

PPCDD- Pine Tree Removals Highland Park 12/10/25

Date 12/10/2025

Customer Park Place CDD | 11740 Casa Lago | Tampa, FL 33626

Property Park Place CDD | 11740 Casa Lago | Tampa, FL 33626

Pine Lake Services, LLC would like to thank you for the opportunity to bid.  We look forward to working 
with you on this project.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at any time at 
projects@pinelakeLLC.com or (813) 948-4736.

PPCDD Pine Tree Removals Highland Park

· Remove (6) Dead Pine Trees located in various areas in Highland Park

· (3) are located adjacent to Playground Area

· (2) are located in median Canopy Dr

· (1) is located adjacent Pond 3

Pine Tree Removals

Pine Tree Removals

Items Quantity Unit
(5) Pine Tree Removals w/ Stump Grind 1.00 EA

Pine Tree Removals: $6,149.00

PROJECT TOTAL: $6,149.00

Terms & Conditions

Terms & Conditions

Payment Terms

Any proposal exceeding $5,000 for an enhancement to a Maintenance property, a 50% deposit 
will be required upon acceptance to schedule job. The remaining 50% balance will be due upon 
completion of job.

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 1



Payments made via credit card will be accepted up to $4,750 and will include an additional 3% credit 
card fee.

Interest will accrue on all invoices over thirty days old. Past due amounts will accrue interest at a rate 
of 1.5% per month (18% APR). Client agrees to pay any costs associated with collection, 
including but not limited to court and attorney's fees as additional sums owed.

Exclusions

The Following matters are excluded from the Work, unless specified in writing to the contrary:

This Proposal price is valid for thirty (30) days. We reserve the right to modify pricing after that time to 
reflect current market prices.

Site work is excluded unless specified in writing within the Proposal. Site should be at finished grade 
(within 1" of final grade), with all soils in sod and planting areas to be loose, not compacted, and 
ready to install landscape material. If site is not at finished grade, Contractor reserves the right to 
delay until site is properly prepared.

Removal of base material and/or aggregate material within all landscape planting areas, sod 
areas and other green space areas that impedes or impacts proper planting of plant material and 
sod.

Soil replacement where base material and/or aggregate material was removed for proper planting

Drainage: Should the Client’s property be the lowest elevation in relation to surrounding property or 
buildings, the Contractor reserves the right to retain an expert to evaluate and propose drainage 
solutions. All costs for engineering services, as well as the actual drainage work will be at the 
Client’s expense. Unless the Client has a detailed Topographical survey completed, the above 
clause may come into effect.

Soil, Sod and/or Mulch quantities are estimates only. They do not account for disturbed 
construction areas or other fluctuations. Invoices will reflect actual quantities used at proposed 
price per unit.

Conduit and connections for electrical, gas, and all other utilities and services

Site Unknowns: Including, but not limited to, sub-surface conditions/obstacles that create unforeseen 
labor, equipment, material, or disposal charges

MOT for temporary traffic control

Any Irrigation or utility trenching thru roads, road base, concrete, or rock will incur additional costs

Any cutting or repairing of any hard surface such as asphalt, concrete, pavers or curbs for irrigation or 
landscape

We need 72 hours’ notice prior to road base material or concrete work is installed so that sleeves 
and/or road bores are installed

Backflow Connection

Water source for irrigation is based on specifications at the dedicated meter of the location marked on 
irrigation plan sheet. If a different location of the dedicated water source is established during 
construction a change order will be entered into to adjust for the costs associated with the new 
route for mainline and connections.

Man hours required to find installed buried irrigation sleeves or irrigation piping in areas where 

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 2



asphalt, concrete, curbs, or other hard surfaces are installed prior to completing the irrigation 
system and where markings or stubs have been placed to show location of irrigation sleeves or 
piping and these markers have been damaged, buried, or removed by others.

Additional man hours required to maintain plant material and/or sod of a landscape and irrigation 
installation project that:

Has been started by Pine Lake Nursery and Landscape and/or its subcontractors and is 
interrupted, delayed, impeded, or prohibited, by others from being worked on continuously until 
the landscape and irrigation project is completed. Pine Lake Nursery and Landscaper and its 
subcontractors are excluded.

Upon completion of the landscape and irrigation installation project as specified in the landscape and 
irrigation plan sets is considered complete but will not be accepted as completed until the project 
as a whole is accepted as complete.

Existing tree preservation, barricading, pruning, root pruning, or inventory

Repairs to any erosion control measures that are damaged or inoperative prior to commencement of 
landscape and irrigation work

Any planting of sod or other ground cover as required by any municipality when construction of 
landscape and irrigation has ceased or been suspended for more than 30 days that is no fault of 
the landscape or irrigation contractor or subcontractors

Warranty on transplanted plant material from the project site

Warranty on plant material that is not rated to grow in established USDA plant hardiness growth 
zone(s)

Procedure for Extra Work, Changes and Escalation

If it shall become necessary for the Contractor to make changes in any designs, drawings, plans, or 
specifications for any part of the project or reasons over which we have no control, or we are put 
to any extra work, cost or expense by reason of any act or matter over which it has no control, 
the Customer will pay to the Contractor a fee for such changed or extra Work calculated on a 
time and materials basis. All changes to Work or pricing or the terms of this Agreement will be 
read and understood within the context and meanings of this Agreement unless stated explicitly 
to the contrary.

Change Order: The quantities or specifications of material as outlined in the Proposal could be 
adjusted at any time with approval in the form of a signed Change Order. Change Orders will be 
executed using current market prices

Escalation Clause

In the event of significant delay or price increase of material, equipment, or 
energy occurring during the performance of the contract through no fault of the Construction Mana
ger, the Contract Sum, time of completion or contract requirements shall be equitably adjusted by 
Change Order in accordance with the procedures of the Contract Documents. A change in price 
of an item of material, equipment, or energy will be considered significant when the price of an 
item increases 5% percent between the date of this Contract and the date of installation

Warranty and Tolerances

Payments Received: The Warranty for the contract is only valid if payment is received in full on 

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 3



acceptance of the work

Diligence: The Contractor agrees to carry out its Work diligently and to provide sufficient 
supervision and inspection of its staff and subcontractors and that it’s work will be of proper and 
professional quality, and in full conformity with the requirements of the contract

Competence: The Contractor warrants that it is competent to perform the Work and that it has the 
necessary qualifications including knowledge and skill with the ability to use them effectively.

Site Unknowns: It is the responsibility of the Client or the Client’s Representative to fully inform the 
Contractor of all the information regarding site unknowns that may include difficult buried 
materials, cables, and pipes, tree stumps, drainage or water table issues, rock, and shale sub 
surfaces and/or other impediments, issues or factors that could otherwise impact the quality, cost 
and timeliness of project completion. Failure to notify the Contractor may lead to additional costs 
to the Client (at the Contractor’s discretion) and schedule time not included in the proposal and 
may require changes in design and construction to overcome such problems – all for which the

Client will be responsible. Client can avoid such risks by permitting the Contractor to do 
appropriate soil and ground tests, review the site, and to secure additional required site 
information from appropriate government and other authorities.

Damaged Utilities: Should damage occur to utilities during construction, the Contractor is only 
liable for the cost of the repair. the Contractor is not liable in any way for inconvenience to the 
Client caused by damage to the utilities

Damage to neighbors buried utilities, on the Client’s property, are the responsibility of the Client

Damage to installed material (plants, trees, sod, etc.) by foot traffic, machinery, equipment, other 
trades, owner neglect or acts of nature will be excluded from any warranty and will not be 
replaced at the cost of Contractor

Damage due to pest infestation is excluded from warranty and any damaged material will not be 
replaced at the cost of the Contractor. If, however, the Contractor has a separate maintenance 
contract with the client, pest control would fall under that contract and would be subject to those 
warranty parameters.

Damage due to improper watering after final acceptance will not be replaced at the cost of the 
Contractor

 

Material Tolerances

Wood: Pressure treated wood cannot be guaranteed against warp age, checking, or cupping.

Stone: Natural stone has color variations that vary from stone to stone. In addition, mineral deposits 
such as lime, iron, etc. can change the stone and even bleed. This is the nature of the product, 
and the Client accepts this as a natural and acceptable quality of the stone

Metal: Metal, which is not galvanized, is not guaranteed form rusting commencing immediately after 
installation

Concrete: Spider cracks (hairline stress-fractures) are considered a normal characteristic of all types 
of concrete. Concrete may crack substantially over time due to proximity of tree roots.

Warranty Time Period: The Contractor warrants all construction and installation for a period of one (1) 
year, providing that they have been maintained properly. All construction materials are 

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 4



subject to manufacturer’s specific warranties/guarantees. Planting is warranted for one (1) year if 
there is an approved irrigation system

Client Responsibilities: The Client recognizes and agrees that they have a responsibility to maintain 
constructions, plants, bushes, trees, and other installations in keeping with standard quality 
maintenance requirements for the Warranty to remain in effect. Failure to properly 
maintain materials or horticulture installations will void the warranty. Client further recognizes and 
agrees that damage to construction, materials, horticulture elements and other warrantable items 
of the project will not be warranted if the damage or loss is due to elements beyond the control of 
the Contractor. For example, flooding eaves, troughs that damage plants, fallen branches, animal 
caused damage, damaged/ burst irrigation or drainage pipes that were not maintained properly, 
use of improper chemicals, improper maintenance, extreme or unusual weather conditions, and 
similar and/or related situations – void all warranties provided by the Contractor

By By

Brandon Pitchon Park Place CDD

12/10/2025Date Date

Pine Lake Services, LLC

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 5



Proposal #7510

PPCDD- 11602 Greensleeve Pond Fallen Pine/Natural Area Push Back
12/10/25

Date 12/10/2025

Customer Park Place CDD | 11740 Casa Lago | Tampa, FL 33626

Property Park Place CDD | 11740 Casa Lago | Tampa, FL 33626

Pine Lake Services, LLC would like to thank you for the opportunity to bid.  We look forward to working 
with you on this project.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at any time at 
projects@pinelakeLLC.com or (813) 948-4736.

PPCDD 11602 Greensleeve Pond Fallen Pine/Natural Area Pushback

· This is pushback Natural Area so mowers can fully maintain and remove fallen pine tree that is 
fallen and blocking mowing path.

· Area is more labor intensive due to having to bring debris between houses carefully to prevent 
damage to homeonwers turf.

ArborCare

11602 Greensleeve Pond Fallen Pine/Natural Area

Items Quantity Unit
Pine Removal and Natural Area Cutback 1.00 EA

11602 Greensleeve Pond Fallen Pine/Natural Area: $6,864.00

PROJECT TOTAL: $6,864.00

Terms & Conditions

Terms & Conditions

Payment Terms

Any proposal exceeding $5,000 for an enhancement to a Maintenance property, a 50% deposit 
will be required upon acceptance to schedule job. The remaining 50% balance will be due upon 

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 1



completion of job.

Payments made via credit card will be accepted up to $4,750 and will include an additional 3% credit 
card fee.

Interest will accrue on all invoices over thirty days old. Past due amounts will accrue interest at a rate 
of 1.5% per month (18% APR). Client agrees to pay any costs associated with collection, 
including but not limited to court and attorney's fees as additional sums owed.

Exclusions

The Following matters are excluded from the Work, unless specified in writing to the contrary:

This Proposal price is valid for thirty (30) days. We reserve the right to modify pricing after that time to 
reflect current market prices.

Site work is excluded unless specified in writing within the Proposal. Site should be at finished grade 
(within 1" of final grade), with all soils in sod and planting areas to be loose, not compacted, and 
ready to install landscape material. If site is not at finished grade, Contractor reserves the right to 
delay until site is properly prepared.

Removal of base material and/or aggregate material within all landscape planting areas, sod 
areas and other green space areas that impedes or impacts proper planting of plant material and 
sod.

Soil replacement where base material and/or aggregate material was removed for proper planting

Drainage: Should the Client’s property be the lowest elevation in relation to surrounding property or 
buildings, the Contractor reserves the right to retain an expert to evaluate and propose drainage 
solutions. All costs for engineering services, as well as the actual drainage work will be at the 
Client’s expense. Unless the Client has a detailed Topographical survey completed, the above 
clause may come into effect.

Soil, Sod and/or Mulch quantities are estimates only. They do not account for disturbed 
construction areas or other fluctuations. Invoices will reflect actual quantities used at proposed 
price per unit.

Conduit and connections for electrical, gas, and all other utilities and services

Site Unknowns: Including, but not limited to, sub-surface conditions/obstacles that create unforeseen 
labor, equipment, material, or disposal charges

MOT for temporary traffic control

Any Irrigation or utility trenching thru roads, road base, concrete, or rock will incur additional costs

Any cutting or repairing of any hard surface such as asphalt, concrete, pavers or curbs for irrigation or 
landscape

We need 72 hours’ notice prior to road base material or concrete work is installed so that sleeves 
and/or road bores are installed

Backflow Connection

Water source for irrigation is based on specifications at the dedicated meter of the location marked on 
irrigation plan sheet. If a different location of the dedicated water source is established during 
construction a change order will be entered into to adjust for the costs associated with the new 

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 2



route for mainline and connections.

Man hours required to find installed buried irrigation sleeves or irrigation piping in areas where 
asphalt, concrete, curbs, or other hard surfaces are installed prior to completing the irrigation 
system and where markings or stubs have been placed to show location of irrigation sleeves or 
piping and these markers have been damaged, buried, or removed by others.

Additional man hours required to maintain plant material and/or sod of a landscape and irrigation 
installation project that:

Has been started by Pine Lake Nursery and Landscape and/or its subcontractors and is 
interrupted, delayed, impeded, or prohibited, by others from being worked on continuously until 
the landscape and irrigation project is completed. Pine Lake Nursery and Landscaper and its 
subcontractors are excluded.

Upon completion of the landscape and irrigation installation project as specified in the landscape and 
irrigation plan sets is considered complete but will not be accepted as completed until the project 
as a whole is accepted as complete.

Existing tree preservation, barricading, pruning, root pruning, or inventory

Repairs to any erosion control measures that are damaged or inoperative prior to commencement of 
landscape and irrigation work

Any planting of sod or other ground cover as required by any municipality when construction of 
landscape and irrigation has ceased or been suspended for more than 30 days that is no fault of 
the landscape or irrigation contractor or subcontractors

Warranty on transplanted plant material from the project site

Warranty on plant material that is not rated to grow in established USDA plant hardiness growth 
zone(s)

Procedure for Extra Work, Changes and Escalation

If it shall become necessary for the Contractor to make changes in any designs, drawings, plans, or 
specifications for any part of the project or reasons over which we have no control, or we are put 
to any extra work, cost or expense by reason of any act or matter over which it has no control, 
the Customer will pay to the Contractor a fee for such changed or extra Work calculated on a 
time and materials basis. All changes to Work or pricing or the terms of this Agreement will be 
read and understood within the context and meanings of this Agreement unless stated explicitly 
to the contrary.

Change Order: The quantities or specifications of material as outlined in the Proposal could be 
adjusted at any time with approval in the form of a signed Change Order. Change Orders will be 
executed using current market prices

Escalation Clause

In the event of significant delay or price increase of material, equipment, or 
energy occurring during the performance of the contract through no fault of the Construction Mana
ger, the Contract Sum, time of completion or contract requirements shall be equitably adjusted by 
Change Order in accordance with the procedures of the Contract Documents. A change in price 
of an item of material, equipment, or energy will be considered significant when the price of an 
item increases 5% percent between the date of this Contract and the date of installation

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 3



Warranty and Tolerances

Payments Received: The Warranty for the contract is only valid if payment is received in full on 
acceptance of the work

Diligence: The Contractor agrees to carry out its Work diligently and to provide sufficient 
supervision and inspection of its staff and subcontractors and that it’s work will be of proper and 
professional quality, and in full conformity with the requirements of the contract

Competence: The Contractor warrants that it is competent to perform the Work and that it has the 
necessary qualifications including knowledge and skill with the ability to use them effectively.

Site Unknowns: It is the responsibility of the Client or the Client’s Representative to fully inform the 
Contractor of all the information regarding site unknowns that may include difficult buried 
materials, cables, and pipes, tree stumps, drainage or water table issues, rock, and shale sub 
surfaces and/or other impediments, issues or factors that could otherwise impact the quality, cost 
and timeliness of project completion. Failure to notify the Contractor may lead to additional costs 
to the Client (at the Contractor’s discretion) and schedule time not included in the proposal and 
may require changes in design and construction to overcome such problems – all for which the

Client will be responsible. Client can avoid such risks by permitting the Contractor to do 
appropriate soil and ground tests, review the site, and to secure additional required site 
information from appropriate government and other authorities.

Damaged Utilities: Should damage occur to utilities during construction, the Contractor is only 
liable for the cost of the repair. the Contractor is not liable in any way for inconvenience to the 
Client caused by damage to the utilities

Damage to neighbors buried utilities, on the Client’s property, are the responsibility of the Client

Damage to installed material (plants, trees, sod, etc.) by foot traffic, machinery, equipment, other 
trades, owner neglect or acts of nature will be excluded from any warranty and will not be 
replaced at the cost of Contractor

Damage due to pest infestation is excluded from warranty and any damaged material will not be 
replaced at the cost of the Contractor. If, however, the Contractor has a separate maintenance 
contract with the client, pest control would fall under that contract and would be subject to those 
warranty parameters.

Damage due to improper watering after final acceptance will not be replaced at the cost of the 
Contractor

 

Material Tolerances

Wood: Pressure treated wood cannot be guaranteed against warp age, checking, or cupping.

Stone: Natural stone has color variations that vary from stone to stone. In addition, mineral deposits 
such as lime, iron, etc. can change the stone and even bleed. This is the nature of the product, 
and the Client accepts this as a natural and acceptable quality of the stone

Metal: Metal, which is not galvanized, is not guaranteed form rusting commencing immediately after 
installation

Concrete: Spider cracks (hairline stress-fractures) are considered a normal characteristic of all types 

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 4



of concrete. Concrete may crack substantially over time due to proximity of tree roots.

Warranty Time Period: The Contractor warrants all construction and installation for a period of one (1) 
year, providing that they have been maintained properly. All construction materials are 
subject to manufacturer’s specific warranties/guarantees. Planting is warranted for one (1) year if 
there is an approved irrigation system

Client Responsibilities: The Client recognizes and agrees that they have a responsibility to maintain 
constructions, plants, bushes, trees, and other installations in keeping with standard quality 
maintenance requirements for the Warranty to remain in effect. Failure to properly 
maintain materials or horticulture installations will void the warranty. Client further recognizes and 
agrees that damage to construction, materials, horticulture elements and other warrantable items 
of the project will not be warranted if the damage or loss is due to elements beyond the control of 
the Contractor. For example, flooding eaves, troughs that damage plants, fallen branches, animal 
caused damage, damaged/ burst irrigation or drainage pipes that were not maintained properly, 
use of improper chemicals, improper maintenance, extreme or unusual weather conditions, and 
similar and/or related situations – void all warranties provided by the Contractor

By By

Brandon Pitchon Park Place CDD

12/10/2025Date Date

Pine Lake Services, LLC

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 5



Invoice #8658

12980 Tarpon Springs Road
Odessa, FL 33556

Date 11/20/2025

Terms Net 30

PO #

Sales Rep Brandon Pitchon

Property AddressBill To
Park Place CDD
11740 Casa Lago
Tampa, FL 33626

Park Place CDD
11740 Casa Lago
Tampa, FL 33626

Description Amount

#7291 - Park Place CDD - Mainline Repair 11-25

Irrigation Enhancement - 11/19/2025 $1,370.46

Irrigation Labor - 11/19/25 12.50 Hrs $80.00 $1,000.00

Fittings, Pipe, Supplies  - EA (Material) 246.97 $1.50 $370.46

Subtotal $1,370.46

Sales Tax $0.00

Total $1,370.46

Credits/Payments ($0.00)

Balance Due $1,370.46

Current
1-30 Days
Past Due

31-60 Days
Past Due

61-90 Days
Past Due

90+ Days
Past Due

$24,444.46 $22,194.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

p (813) 948-4736
pinelakellc.com



Invoice #8674

12980 Tarpon Springs Road
Odessa, FL 33556

Date 11/21/2025

Terms Net 30

PO #

Sales Rep Brandon Pitchon

Property AddressBill To
Park Place CDD
11740 Casa Lago
Tampa, FL 33626

Park Place CDD
11740 Casa Lago
Tampa, FL 33626

Description Amount

#7341 - Park Place CDD - Cotswold/Bournemouth Mainline Repair 11-20-25

Irrigation Enhancement - 11/20/2025 $529.60

Irrigation Labor - 11/20/25 6.62 Hrs $80.00 $529.60

Subtotal $529.60

Sales Tax $0.00

Total $529.60

Credits/Payments ($0.00)

Balance Due $529.60

Current
1-30 Days
Past Due

31-60 Days
Past Due

61-90 Days
Past Due

90+ Days
Past Due

$24,444.46 $22,194.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

p (813) 948-4736
pinelakellc.com



Proposal #7511

PPCDD- Mandolin Reserve Greensleeve Cal-de-sac Natural Area
Pushback 12/10/25

Date 12/10/2025

Customer Park Place CDD | 11740 Casa Lago | Tampa, FL 33626

Property Park Place CDD | 11740 Casa Lago | Tampa, FL 33626

Pine Lake Services, LLC would like to thank you for the opportunity to bid.  We look forward to working 
with you on this project.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at any time at 
projects@pinelakeLLC.com or (813) 948-4736.

PPCDD Mandolin Reserve Greensleeve Cal-de-sac Natural Area Pushback

· In front of the island and by the sidewalk, cut back and elevate Brazilian Pepper Trees.

· Area 10' of width, 90' of length and 12' height

· Between 11602 and 11605 Greensleeve

ArborCare

Natural Area Pushback

Items Quantity Unit
Natural Area Pushback along sidewalk 1.00 EA

Natural Area Pushback: $2,574.00

PROJECT TOTAL: $2,574.00

Terms & Conditions

Terms & Conditions

Payment Terms

Any proposal exceeding $5,000 for an enhancement to a Maintenance property, a 50% deposit 
will be required upon acceptance to schedule job. The remaining 50% balance will be due upon 

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 1



completion of job.

Payments made via credit card will be accepted up to $4,750 and will include an additional 3% credit 
card fee.

Interest will accrue on all invoices over thirty days old. Past due amounts will accrue interest at a rate 
of 1.5% per month (18% APR). Client agrees to pay any costs associated with collection, 
including but not limited to court and attorney's fees as additional sums owed.

Exclusions

The Following matters are excluded from the Work, unless specified in writing to the contrary:

This Proposal price is valid for thirty (30) days. We reserve the right to modify pricing after that time to 
reflect current market prices.

Site work is excluded unless specified in writing within the Proposal. Site should be at finished grade 
(within 1" of final grade), with all soils in sod and planting areas to be loose, not compacted, and 
ready to install landscape material. If site is not at finished grade, Contractor reserves the right to 
delay until site is properly prepared.

Removal of base material and/or aggregate material within all landscape planting areas, sod 
areas and other green space areas that impedes or impacts proper planting of plant material and 
sod.

Soil replacement where base material and/or aggregate material was removed for proper planting

Drainage: Should the Client’s property be the lowest elevation in relation to surrounding property or 
buildings, the Contractor reserves the right to retain an expert to evaluate and propose drainage 
solutions. All costs for engineering services, as well as the actual drainage work will be at the 
Client’s expense. Unless the Client has a detailed Topographical survey completed, the above 
clause may come into effect.

Soil, Sod and/or Mulch quantities are estimates only. They do not account for disturbed 
construction areas or other fluctuations. Invoices will reflect actual quantities used at proposed 
price per unit.

Conduit and connections for electrical, gas, and all other utilities and services

Site Unknowns: Including, but not limited to, sub-surface conditions/obstacles that create unforeseen 
labor, equipment, material, or disposal charges

MOT for temporary traffic control

Any Irrigation or utility trenching thru roads, road base, concrete, or rock will incur additional costs

Any cutting or repairing of any hard surface such as asphalt, concrete, pavers or curbs for irrigation or 
landscape

We need 72 hours’ notice prior to road base material or concrete work is installed so that sleeves 
and/or road bores are installed

Backflow Connection

Water source for irrigation is based on specifications at the dedicated meter of the location marked on 
irrigation plan sheet. If a different location of the dedicated water source is established during 
construction a change order will be entered into to adjust for the costs associated with the new 

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 2



route for mainline and connections.

Man hours required to find installed buried irrigation sleeves or irrigation piping in areas where 
asphalt, concrete, curbs, or other hard surfaces are installed prior to completing the irrigation 
system and where markings or stubs have been placed to show location of irrigation sleeves or 
piping and these markers have been damaged, buried, or removed by others.

Additional man hours required to maintain plant material and/or sod of a landscape and irrigation 
installation project that:

Has been started by Pine Lake Nursery and Landscape and/or its subcontractors and is 
interrupted, delayed, impeded, or prohibited, by others from being worked on continuously until 
the landscape and irrigation project is completed. Pine Lake Nursery and Landscaper and its 
subcontractors are excluded.

Upon completion of the landscape and irrigation installation project as specified in the landscape and 
irrigation plan sets is considered complete but will not be accepted as completed until the project 
as a whole is accepted as complete.

Existing tree preservation, barricading, pruning, root pruning, or inventory

Repairs to any erosion control measures that are damaged or inoperative prior to commencement of 
landscape and irrigation work

Any planting of sod or other ground cover as required by any municipality when construction of 
landscape and irrigation has ceased or been suspended for more than 30 days that is no fault of 
the landscape or irrigation contractor or subcontractors

Warranty on transplanted plant material from the project site

Warranty on plant material that is not rated to grow in established USDA plant hardiness growth 
zone(s)

Procedure for Extra Work, Changes and Escalation

If it shall become necessary for the Contractor to make changes in any designs, drawings, plans, or 
specifications for any part of the project or reasons over which we have no control, or we are put 
to any extra work, cost or expense by reason of any act or matter over which it has no control, 
the Customer will pay to the Contractor a fee for such changed or extra Work calculated on a 
time and materials basis. All changes to Work or pricing or the terms of this Agreement will be 
read and understood within the context and meanings of this Agreement unless stated explicitly 
to the contrary.

Change Order: The quantities or specifications of material as outlined in the Proposal could be 
adjusted at any time with approval in the form of a signed Change Order. Change Orders will be 
executed using current market prices

Escalation Clause

In the event of significant delay or price increase of material, equipment, or 
energy occurring during the performance of the contract through no fault of the Construction Mana
ger, the Contract Sum, time of completion or contract requirements shall be equitably adjusted by 
Change Order in accordance with the procedures of the Contract Documents. A change in price 
of an item of material, equipment, or energy will be considered significant when the price of an 
item increases 5% percent between the date of this Contract and the date of installation

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 3



Warranty and Tolerances

Payments Received: The Warranty for the contract is only valid if payment is received in full on 
acceptance of the work

Diligence: The Contractor agrees to carry out its Work diligently and to provide sufficient 
supervision and inspection of its staff and subcontractors and that it’s work will be of proper and 
professional quality, and in full conformity with the requirements of the contract

Competence: The Contractor warrants that it is competent to perform the Work and that it has the 
necessary qualifications including knowledge and skill with the ability to use them effectively.

Site Unknowns: It is the responsibility of the Client or the Client’s Representative to fully inform the 
Contractor of all the information regarding site unknowns that may include difficult buried 
materials, cables, and pipes, tree stumps, drainage or water table issues, rock, and shale sub 
surfaces and/or other impediments, issues or factors that could otherwise impact the quality, cost 
and timeliness of project completion. Failure to notify the Contractor may lead to additional costs 
to the Client (at the Contractor’s discretion) and schedule time not included in the proposal and 
may require changes in design and construction to overcome such problems – all for which the

Client will be responsible. Client can avoid such risks by permitting the Contractor to do 
appropriate soil and ground tests, review the site, and to secure additional required site 
information from appropriate government and other authorities.

Damaged Utilities: Should damage occur to utilities during construction, the Contractor is only 
liable for the cost of the repair. the Contractor is not liable in any way for inconvenience to the 
Client caused by damage to the utilities

Damage to neighbors buried utilities, on the Client’s property, are the responsibility of the Client

Damage to installed material (plants, trees, sod, etc.) by foot traffic, machinery, equipment, other 
trades, owner neglect or acts of nature will be excluded from any warranty and will not be 
replaced at the cost of Contractor

Damage due to pest infestation is excluded from warranty and any damaged material will not be 
replaced at the cost of the Contractor. If, however, the Contractor has a separate maintenance 
contract with the client, pest control would fall under that contract and would be subject to those 
warranty parameters.

Damage due to improper watering after final acceptance will not be replaced at the cost of the 
Contractor

 

Material Tolerances

Wood: Pressure treated wood cannot be guaranteed against warp age, checking, or cupping.

Stone: Natural stone has color variations that vary from stone to stone. In addition, mineral deposits 
such as lime, iron, etc. can change the stone and even bleed. This is the nature of the product, 
and the Client accepts this as a natural and acceptable quality of the stone

Metal: Metal, which is not galvanized, is not guaranteed form rusting commencing immediately after 
installation

Concrete: Spider cracks (hairline stress-fractures) are considered a normal characteristic of all types 

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 4



of concrete. Concrete may crack substantially over time due to proximity of tree roots.

Warranty Time Period: The Contractor warrants all construction and installation for a period of one (1) 
year, providing that they have been maintained properly. All construction materials are 
subject to manufacturer’s specific warranties/guarantees. Planting is warranted for one (1) year if 
there is an approved irrigation system

Client Responsibilities: The Client recognizes and agrees that they have a responsibility to maintain 
constructions, plants, bushes, trees, and other installations in keeping with standard quality 
maintenance requirements for the Warranty to remain in effect. Failure to properly 
maintain materials or horticulture installations will void the warranty. Client further recognizes and 
agrees that damage to construction, materials, horticulture elements and other warrantable items 
of the project will not be warranted if the damage or loss is due to elements beyond the control of 
the Contractor. For example, flooding eaves, troughs that damage plants, fallen branches, animal 
caused damage, damaged/ burst irrigation or drainage pipes that were not maintained properly, 
use of improper chemicals, improper maintenance, extreme or unusual weather conditions, and 
similar and/or related situations – void all warranties provided by the Contractor

By By

Brandon Pitchon Park Place CDD

12/10/2025Date Date

Pine Lake Services, LLC

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 5



Invoice #8659

12980 Tarpon Springs Road
Odessa, FL 33556

Date 11/20/2025

Terms Net 30

PO #

Sales Rep Brandon Pitchon

Property AddressBill To
Park Place CDD
11740 Casa Lago
Tampa, FL 33626

Park Place CDD
11740 Casa Lago
Tampa, FL 33626

Description Amount

#7321 - Park Place CDD - Mandolin Reserve Mainline Repair 11-17-25

Irrigation Enhancement - 11/18/2025 $350.40

Irrigation Labor - 11/18/25 4.38 Hrs $80.00 $350.40

Subtotal $350.40

Sales Tax $0.00

Total $350.40

Credits/Payments ($0.00)

Balance Due $350.40

Current
1-30 Days
Past Due

31-60 Days
Past Due

61-90 Days
Past Due

90+ Days
Past Due

$24,444.46 $22,194.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

p (813) 948-4736
pinelakellc.com



Proposal #7464

Park Place CDD - Mandolin Estates Mainline 12-3-24

Date 12/3/2025

Customer Park Place CDD | 11740 Casa Lago | Tampa, FL 33626

Property Park Place CDD | 11740 Casa Lago | Tampa, FL 33626

Pine Lake Services, LLC would like to thank you for the opportunity to bid.  We look forward to working 
with you on this project.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at any time at 
projects@pinelakeLLC.com or (813) 948-4736.

Irrigation Repair/Installation

Irrigation Enhancement

Items Quantity Unit Price

Labor Irrigation 4.00 Hr $318.82

Misc Fittings and Pipe 1.00 EA $90.00

Irrigation Enhancement: $408.82

PROJECT TOTAL: $408.82

Terms & Conditions

Terms & Conditions

                                      

Payment Terms

· Any proposal exceeding $5,000 for an enhancement to a Maintenance property, a 50% deposit 
will be required upon acceptance to schedule job. The remaining 50% balance will be due upon 
completion of job.

· Payments made via credit card will be accepted up to $4,750 and will include an additional 3% 
credit card fee.

· If payment requires Pine Lake to create and/or setup an account in an additional software, Pine 
Lake reserves the right to charge an administrative fee along with passing along any software 
fees charge.

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 1



· Interest will accrue on all invoices over thirty days old. Past due amounts will accrue interest at a 
rate of 1.5% per month (18% APR). Client agrees to pay any costs associated with collection, 
including but not limited to court and attorney's fees as additional sums owed.

E
x
c
l
u
s
i
o
n
s
 

The Following matters are excluded from the Work, unless specified in writing to the contrary:

· This Proposal price is valid for Thirty (30) days. We reserve the right to modify pricing after that 
time to reflect current market prices.

· Site work is excluded unless specified in writing within the Proposal. Site should be at finished 
grade (within 1" of final grade), with all soils in sod and planting areas to be loose, not 
compacted, and ready to install landscape material. If site is not at finished grade, Contractor 
reserves the right to delay until site is properly prepared.

· Removal of base material and/or aggregate material within all landscape planting areas, sod 
areas and other green space areas that impedes or impacts proper planting of plant material and 
sod.

· Soil replacement where base material and/or aggregate material was removed for proper planting

· Drainage: Should the Client’s property be the lowest elevation in relation to surrounding property 
or buildings, the Contractor reserves the right to retain an expert to evaluate and propose 
drainage solutions. All costs for engineering services, as well as the actual drainage work will be 
at the Client’s expense. Unless the Client has a detailed Topographical survey completed, the 
above clause may come into effect.

· Soil, Sod and/or Mulch quantities are estimates only. They do not account for disturbed 
construction areas or other fluctuations. Invoices will reflect actual quantities used at proposed 
price per unit.

· Conduit and connections for electrical, gas, and all other utilities and services

· Site Unknowns: Including, but not limited to, sub-surface conditions/obstacles that create 
unforeseen labor, equipment, material, or disposal charges

· MOT for temporary traffic control

· Any Irrigation or utility trenching thru roads, road base, concrete, or rock will incur additional costs

· Any cutting or repairing of any hard surface such as asphalt, concrete, pavers or curbs for 
irrigation or landscape

· We need 72 hours’ notice prior to road base material or concrete work is installed so that sleeves 
and/or road bores are installed

· Backflow Connection

· Water source for irrigation is based on specifications at the dedicated meter of the location 
marked on irrigation plan sheet. If a different location of the dedicated water source is established 
during construction a change order will be entered into to adjust for the costs associated with the 
new route for mainline and connections.

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 2



· Man hours required to find installed buried irrigation sleeves or irrigation piping in areas where 
asphalt, concrete, curbs, or other hard surfaces are installed prior to completing the irrigation 
system and where markings or stubs have been placed to show location of irrigation sleeves or 
piping and these markers have been damaged, buried, or removed by others.

· Additional man hours required to maintain plant material and/or sod of a landscape and irrigation 
installation project that:

· Has been started by Pine Lake Nursery and Landscape and/or its subcontractors and is 
interrupted, delayed, impeded, or prohibited, by others from being worked on continuously until 
the landscape and irrigation project is completed. Pine Lake Nursery and Landscaper and its 
subcontractors are excluded.

· Upon completion of the landscape and irrigation installation project as specified in the landscape 
and irrigation plan sets is considered complete but will not be accepted as completed until the 
project as a whole is accepted as complete.

· Existing tree preservation, barricading, pruning, root pruning, or inventory

· Repairs to any erosion control measures that are damaged or inoperative prior to 
commencement of landscape and irrigation work

· Any planting of sod or other ground cover as required by any municipality when construction of 
landscape and irrigation has ceased or been suspended for more than 30 days that is no fault of 
the landscape or irrigation contractor or subcontractors

· Warranty on transplanted plant material from the project site

· Warranty on plant material that is not rated to grow in established USDA plant hardiness growth 
zone(s) 

Procedure for Extra Work, Changes and Escalation 

· If it shall become necessary for the Contractor to make changes in any designs, drawings, plans, 
or specifications for any part of the project or reasons over which we have no control, or we are 
put to any extra work, cost or expense by reason of any act or matter over which it has no 
control, the Customer will pay to the Contractor a fee for such changed or extra Work calculated 
on a time and materials basis. All changes to Work or pricing or the terms of this Agreement will 
be read and understood within the context and meanings of this Agreement unless stated 
explicitly to the contrary.

· Change Order: The quantities or specifications of material as outlined in the Proposal could be 
adjusted at any time with approval in the form of a signed Change Order. Change Orders will be 
executed using current market prices

 Escalation Clause

· In the event of significant delay or price increase of material, equipment, or 
energy occurring during the performance of the contract through no fault of the Construction Ma
nager, the Contract Sum, time of completion or contract requirements shall be equitably 
adjusted by Change Order in accordance with the procedures of the Contract Documents. A 
change in price of an item of material, equipment, or energy will be considered significant when 
the price of an item increases 5% percent between the date of this Contract and the date of 
installation

Warranty and Tolerances  
· Payments Received: The Warranty for the contract is only valid if payment is received in full on 

acceptance of the work

· Diligence: The Contractor agrees to carry out its Work diligently and to provide sufficient 
supervision and inspection of its staff and subcontractors and that it’s work will be of proper and 
professional quality, and in full conformity with the requirements of the contract

· Competence: The Contractor warrants that it is competent to perform the Work and that it has the 
necessary qualifications including knowledge and skill with the ability to use them effectively.

· Site Unknowns: It is the responsibility of the Client or the Client’s Representative to fully inform 
the Contractor of all the information regarding site unknowns that may include difficult buried 
materials, cables, and pipes, tree stumps, drainage or water table issues, rock, and shale sub 
surfaces and/or other impediments, issues or factors that could otherwise impact the quality, cost 
and timeliness of project completion. Failure to notify the Contractor may lead to additional costs 
to the Client (at the Contractor’s discretion) and schedule time not included in the proposal and 
may require changes in design and construction to overcome such problems – all for which the

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 3



Client will be responsible. Client can avoid such risks by permitting 
the Contractor to do appropriate soil and ground tests, review the site, 
and to secure additional required site information from appropriate 
government and other authorities.

· Damaged Utilities: Should damage occur to utilities during construction, the Contractor is only 
liable for the cost of the repair. the Contractor is not liable in any way for inconvenience to the 
Client caused by damage to the utilities

· Damage to neighbors buried utilities, on the Client’s property, are the responsibility of the Client

· Damage to installed material (plants, trees, sod, etc.) by foot traffic, machinery, equipment, other 
trades, owner neglect or acts of nature will be excluded from any warranty and will not be 
replaced at the cost of Contractor

· Damage due to pest infestation is excluded from warranty and any damaged material will not be 
replaced at the cost of the Contractor. If, however, the Contractor has a separate maintenance 
contract with the client, pest control would fall under that contract and would be subject to those 
warranty parameters.

· Damage due to improper watering after final acceptance will not be replaced at the cost of the 
Contractor

 
Mate
rial 
Tole
ranc
es

 

· Wood: Pressure treated wood cannot be guaranteed against warp age, checking, or cupping.

· Stone: Natural stone has color variations that vary from stone to stone. In addition, mineral 
deposits such as lime, iron, etc. can change the stone and even bleed. This is the nature of the 
product, and the Client accepts this as a natural and acceptable quality of the stone

· Metal: Metal, which is not galvanized, is not guaranteed form rusting commencing immediately 
after installation

· Concrete: Spider cracks (hairline stress-fractures) are considered a normal characteristic of all 
types of concrete. Concrete may crack substantially over time due to proximity of tree roots.

· Warranty Time Period: The Contractor warrants all construction and installation for a period of 
one (1) year, providing that they have been maintained properly. All construction materials are 
subject to manufacturer’s specific warranties/guarantees. Planting is warranted for one (1) year if 
there is an approved irrigation system

· Client Responsibilities: The Client recognizes and agrees that they have a responsibility to 
maintain constructions, plants, bushes, trees, and other installations in keeping with standard 
quality maintenance requirements for the Warranty to remain in effect. Failure to properly 
maintain materials or horticulture installations will void the warranty. Client further recognizes and 
agrees that damage to construction, materials, horticulture elements and other warrantable items 
of the project will not be warranted if the damage or loss is due to elements beyond the control of 
the Contractor. For example, flooding eaves, troughs that damage plants, fallen branches, animal 
caused damage, damaged/ burst irrigation or drainage pipes that were not maintained properly, 
use of improper chemicals, improper maintenance, extreme or unusual weather conditions, and 
similar and/or related situations – void all warranties provided by the Contractor

· Use of Client Selected and Approved Substandard Materials: Client recognized and agrees that if 
the Client has chosen and approved the use of substandard materials for any application that the 
one-year warranty will be void or otherwise limited in writing on those items so impacted but will 
remain in effect for all other elements of the project not impacted directly or indirectly by use of 
substandard materials. the Contractor will notify in writing to the Client any material that 

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 4



the Client has selected that would negatively impact the one-year warranty of the Contractor – 
prior to purchasing and/or installing such materials

· Material Grades: The Client recognizes that all materials come in a range of grades of quality and 
finishes, and that natural materials are not perfect. Natural wood has knots, and other natural 
materials have variability in color due to a wide range of factors, and that sample while useful in 
material selection decision-making, cannot be expected to accurately represent the total 
completed installation. The Contractor shall endeavor to enable the Client to see or understand 
the representative range of color, texture, and related of all materials installed on a project, 
however, acceptable Florida Grades and Standards will be used for the final selection of those 
materials. Once the selection has been approved by the Client, the Client will be responsible for 
all costs associated with changing any given material should the Client change their mind during 
or after material is purchased or installed.

· Plant specified height and width are used as primary sizes for sourcing plant material. This may 
result in minor deviation from container and caliper size specifications.

 

By By

Terry Mclane Park Place CDD

12/3/2025Date Date

Pine Lake Services, LLC

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 5


	Park Place CDD 12-17-2025 Agenda
	4Ai Park Place November 2025 financials
	4Aii Park Place November 2025 Check Register
	4Aiii Park Place November 2025 O&M Report
	4B 2025-11-19 Park Place Meeting Minutes
	4C Advanced Aquatic Waterway Report
	4Da Highland Park December 2025 Field Report
	4Db Mandolin Estates Dec 2025 Field Report
	4Dc Mandolin Reserve Dec 2025 Field Report
	4Dd Windsor Place December 2025 Field Report
	4E Playground Inspection Report
	5A Monument Painting Proposal
	5Ai Monument Painting Proposal
	5B RealEx Striping Proposal
	5C RealEx Streetlight Proposal
	5D Consideration Palm Removals Proposal
	5E Windsor Wall Irrigation Proposal
	5F Consideration of Pine Tree Removals
	5G Pine Lake Fallen Pine Proposal
	5H Ratification of Mainline Repair Invoice
	5I Cotswold Bournemouth Mainline Repair
	5J Consideration of Cul-de-sac Proposal
	5K Mainline Repair Invoice #8659
	5L Mandolin Estates Mainline Proposal #7464



